Work Description - Development of storage yard with internal roads and drains, supply of precast concrete sleepers, Fencing and Gate for storage yard and BHEL Office area, Construction of watch towers, Construction of Parking shed, Construction of storage water sump, civil Foundation works of High mast lamps, Weighbridge etc., construction of mess building, supply and erection of portable toilet blocks and security cabin, Construction of Electrical room for Construction power supply and any other related civil works within the plant boundary at $3 \times 800 \text{ MW}$ NLC Talabira Thermal Power Project.

A) Time Extension: Clause No. 1.0 Salient Features of NIT in NOTICE INVITING TENDER is revised as below:

Sl.	Clause No.	Existing in Tender	Revised As
No.			
1	Sl. No. v) DUE DATE & TIME OF OFFER SUBMISSION	Date: 22/10/2024, Time: 10:00 Hrs	Date: 29/10/2024, Time: 10:00 Hrs
2	Sl. No. vi) OPENING OF TENDER	Date: 22/10/2024, Time: 16:30 Hrs	Date: 29/10/2024, Time: 16:30 Hrs

B) Following Clauses of Technical Condition of Contract (TCC) and General Condition of Contract (GCC) are modified as below;

Sl. No.	Reference clause of tender document	Existing Clause	Revised Clause									
1	TCC clause 7.2	Secured Advance and Advance for Mobilization: Secured Advance and Advance for Mobilization are not applicable.	Interest Free Secured Mobilization Advance as per GCC Clause No. 2.13.1 will be payable under exceptional circumstances on certification of BHEL Construction Manager at Site. Interest Free Mobilization Advance shall be disbursed in specifically mentioned stages of major resource mobilization as specified hereunder: 1 For Mobilization of 1 No. Dozer/JCB and 1 No. Dumper - 2% 2 For Mobilization of 1 No. Mobile Batching Plant - 2% 3 For Mobilization of Contractor's Site Infrastructure by contractor i.e. site office, stores, labour accommodations- 1% Notes:									
			BHEL Site-CM shall be the deciding authority for assessing the admissibility of advance payment to contractor.									

Sl.	Reference clause of	Existing Clause Revised Clause							
No.	tender document	_							
			In case contractor do not fulfil the agreed conditions of payment of 1st mobilization advance, BHEL Construction Manager will have the authority to not allow the 2nd mobilization advance to contractor. 2.13 SECURED RECOVERABLE ADVANCES:						
			2 13 1 INTEREST FREE MORILIZATION ADVANCE: Competent Authority of RHEI						
2		SECURED RECOVERABLE ADVANCES- NOT APPLICABLE	2.13.1 INTEREST FREE MOBILIZATION ADVANCE : Competent Authority of BHEL may approve proposals for payment of Interest Free Secured Mobilization Advance (limited to a maximum of 5% of the Contract Value) only in Installation Works in Power Plants under exceptional circumstances.						
	GCC Clause 2.13 – Secured Recoverable Advances		Interest Free Mobilization Advance shall be disbursed in specifically mentioned stages of major resource mobilization in the beginning of the contract, as specified in the TCC, in three or more instalments with the value of any instalment not more than 2.5% of the Contract Value. The next instalment will be due only on completion of the activities linked to the previous instalment.						
			RECOVERABLE ADVANCES- NOT	Each such instalment is to be secured through BG of 100% of the instalment amount.					
				Recovery of Interest Free Secured Advance shall be made @ 10% of Running Bill Amount. As and when the total recovered amount exceeds any of the BG value submitted against the advance, that BG shall be returned.					
			In any case, Interest Free Advance shall be fully recovered by the time the contract reaches 50% of the original contract period either from Running Bills or by the Contractor directly depositing the amount. If the Contractor fails to deposit the total amount by the stipulated date, the recovery shall be made by encashing BGs/ Securities available with BHEL for the balance amount.						
			2.13.2 INTEREST BEARING ADVANCE:						
			2.13.2.1 INTEREST BEARING MOBILIZATION ADVANCE: Competent authority may also approve need based Interest Bearing Mobilization advance after a certification from the Contractor for having achieved a financial progress of 10% of the original contract price. However, the total mobilization advance (including Interest Free Mobilization Advance) shall not exceed 10% of the						

Sl. No.	Reference clause of tender document	Existing Clause	Revised Clause							
1101			Contract Value. Bank Guarantee towards 'Interest Bearing Recoverable Advance' shall be 110% of the advance so as to enable recovery of not only principle amount but also the interest portion, if so required.							
			2.13.2.2 INTEREST BEARING SECURED ADDITIONAL INTERIM ADVANCE: In exceptional circumstances, with due justification, Competent Authority of BHEL may approve proposals for payment of additional interim interest bearing advance against Bank Guarantee, for resource augmentation towards expediting work for project implementation. Contractor shall establish the utilization of advance drawn in the form of Utilization Certificate before the release of next instalment.							
			Bank Guarantee shall be 110% of the advance so as to enable recovery of not only principle amount but also the interest portion, if so required. Unadjusted amount of advances (including Interest Free Mobilization Advance) paid shall not exceed 10% of the total contract value at any point of time.							
			NOTES for INTEREST BEARING ADVANCE:							
			(a) Recovery of Interest Bearing Advances shall be made from the Running Bills progressively. Recovery rate per month for Interest Bearing Advances shall be the sum of:							
			 i) Not less than 10% of Running Bill amount ii) Simple interest up to the date of RA Bill on the outstanding Principle amount/amounts 							
			(b) In any case, Interest Bearing Advance shall be fully recovered by the time the contractor's billing reaches 90% of contract value either from Running Bills or by the Contractor directly depositing the amount. If the Contractor fails to deposit the total amount by the stipulated date, the recovery shall be made by encashing BGs/ Securities available with BHEL for the balance amount along with interest.							

Sl. No.	Reference clause of tender document	Existing Clause	Revised Clause						
140.	tender document		(c) Payment and recovery of any of the above advance(s) shall be at the sole discretion of BHEL and shall not be a subject matter of arbitration.						
			(d) The rate of interest applicable for the above advances shall be the repo rate prevailing on the date of release of advance plus 4%, and such rate will remain fixed till the total advance amount is recovered.						
			(e) Contractor to submit Bank Guarantee as per prescribed formats for each of the advance and shall be valid for at least one year or the recovery duration whichever is earlier. In case the recovery of dues does not get completed within the aforesaid BG period, the contractor shall renew the BG or submit fresh BG for the outstanding amount, valid for at least one year or the remaining recovery duration whichever is earlier. For each advance, the Contractor will be allowed to submit more than one BG so that the BGs can be returned progressively based on recovered amount. In case, the Contractor prefers to submit single BG against an advance, the amount of BG may be progressively reduced by the amount repaid by the Contractor.						
			(f) BHEL is entitled to make recovery of the entire outstanding amount in case the contractor fails to comply with the BG requirement.						
			2.13.3 SECURED ADVANCE AGAINST MATERIAL BROUGHT TO SITE:						
			Secured advance on the security of materials (which are not combustible, fragile or perishable in nature) brought to the site but not yet incorporated in the works will be made up to 75% of Invoice value, or the 75% of the corresponding value of the materials determined on the basis of BOQ rates, whichever is less, subject to the condition that their quantities are not excessive and shall be used within a period of 90 days and subject to the stipulations, as mentioned below:						
			(i) Contractor shall obtain prior permission of Engineer-in-charge before procurement of materials against which advance is being sought. Engineer-in-charge shall ensure formal approval of Construction Manager before communicating the permission to Contractor.						

Revised Clause						
red/ payable for materials procured by nission. Red only once against a single invoice. The invoice is not allowed. Reals shall be paid only against nongensure that such items are adequately taken by the Contractor if not covered and secured payments against material secured payment shall be fully usent RA bills whether the material is sence of sufficient value of RA bills for ractor shall deposit the balance amount. The payment is available with BHEL for the securities available with BHEL for the ed of hypothecation, drawn up on non-HEL secures a lien on the materials and a contractor postponing the execution of second materials and against the expenses second.						

- C) Revised General Condition of Contract (GCC) is attached as Annexure A.
- D) Revised Forms and Procedure containing the following revised/additional documents is attached as Annexure B:
 - a. Revised Proforma of Bank Guarantee (BG) for Earnest Money Deposit (FORM 16)
 - b. Revised Proforma of Bank Guarantee (BG) for Performance Security (FORM 18)
 - c. Proforma of Insurance Surety Bond for Earnest Money Deposit (FORM 17),
 - d. Proforma of Insurance Surety Bond for Performance Security (FORM 19)
 - e. Proforma of Insurance Surety Bond for Retention Amount (FORM 21)

Note:

- 1) All other terms and conditions against this NIT shall remain unchanged.
- 2) This corrigendum is to be submitted duly signed and stamped along with the Techno-commercial bid (Part- I).

for BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LTD Manager/ SCT- CPC

Annexure - A

Revised General Condition of Contract (GCC)



General Conditions of Contract (GCC)

VOLUME-1C

POWER SECTOR - HEAD QUARTERS
CENTRAL PROCUREMENT CELL

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1. Chapter-1: General Instructions to Tenderers
 - 1.1. Despatch Instructions
 - 1.2. Submission of Tenders
 - 1.3. Language
 - 1.4. Price Discrepancy
 - 1.5. Qualification of Tenderers
 - 1.6. Evaluation of Bids
 - 1.7. Data to be enclosed
 - 1.8. Authorization and Attestation
 - 1.9. Earnest Money Deposit
 - 1.10. Security Deposit
 - 1.11. Return of Security Deposit
 - 1.12. Bank Guarantee
 - 1.13. Validity of offer
 - 1.14. Execution of Contract Agreement
 - 1.15. Rejection of Tender and other Conditions
 - 1.16. Intimation of change of name/re-constitution of the Organization

2. Chapter-2

- 2.1. Definitions
- 2.2. Law Governing Contract and Court Jurisdiction
- 2.3. Issue of Notice
- 2.4. Use of Land
- 2.5. Commencement of Work
- 2.6. Measurement of Work and Mode of Payment
- 2.7. Rights of BHEL

2.8.	Responsibilities of Contractor in respect of Local
	Laws, Employment of Workers etc
2.9.	Progress Monitoring, Monthly Review and
	Performance Evaluation
2.10.	Time of Completion
2.11.	Extension of Time for Completion
2.12.	VOID
2.13.	Secured Recoverable Advances
2.14.	Quantity Variation
2.15.	Extra Works
2.16.	Supplementary Items
2.17.	VOID
2.18.	Insurance
2.19.	Strikes & Lockout
2.20.	Force Majeure
2.21.	Settlement of Disputes
2.22.	Retention Amount
2.23.	Payments
2.24.	Performance Guarantee for Workmanship
2.25.	Closing of Contracts
2.26.	Suspension of Business Dealings
2.27.	Limitation on Liability
2.28.	Non-Disclosure Agreement (NDA)
2.29.	Cartel Formation
2.30.	Fraud Prevention Policy
2.31.	Order of Precedence
2.32.	Other Issues

CHAPTER -1

1. GENERAL INSTRUCTION TO TENDERERS

1.1. DESPATCH INSTRUCTION

- i) The General Conditions of Contract form part of the Tender specifications. For this tender, bidders shall use electronic Signature viz Digital Signature Certificate while uploading the tender documents on the e-procurement portal. The information furnished shall be complete by itself. The tenderer is required to furnish all the details and other documents as required in the following pages.
- ii) Tenderers are advised to study all the tender documents carefully. Any submission of tender by the tenderer shall be deemed to have been done after careful study and examination of the tender documents and with the full understanding of the implications thereof. Should the tenderers have any doubt about the meaning of any portion of the Tender Specification or find discrepancies or omissions in the drawings or the tender documents issued are incomplete or shall require clarification on any of the technical aspect, the scope of work etc., he shall at once, contact the authority inviting the tender well in time (so as not to affect last date of submission) for clarification before the submission of the tender. Tenderer's request for clarifications shall be with reference to Sections and Clause numbers given in the tender documents. The specifications and terms and conditions shall be deemed to have been accepted by the tenderer in his offer. Non-compliance with any of the requirements and instructions of the tender enquiry may result in the rejection of the tender.
- iii) Integrity pact (IP) shall be applicable for all tenders / contracts if indicated in NIT. This IP shall be issued as part of the Tender documents and shall be submitted by the bidder along with Technocommercial bid duly filled, signed and stamped by the authorized signatory who signs the bid. Entering into this pact shall be a preliminary qualification.

1.2. SUBMISSION OF TENDERS

- 1.2.1 The tenderers must submit their tenders to Officer inviting tender as per instructions in the NIT.
- 1.2.2 Tenders shall be submitted through E-Procurement portal as per instruction in NIT. Tenderers to upload offers well in advance in order to avoid last minute congestion in e-procurement website. However, after submission of the tender, the tenderer can re-submit revised tender but before due date and time of submission of tender as notified.
- 1.2.3 Tenders shall be opened by Officer of BHEL at the time and date as specified in the NIT. For this tender, bidders may attend through online mode, if provisions are available in e-procurement portal.
- 1.2.4 Tenderers whose bids are found techno commercially qualified shall be notified through eprocurement system about the date and time of opening of the Price Bids. BHEL's decision in this regard shall be final and binding.
- 1.2.5 The information given in the tender documents is for general guidance and shall not be construed as contractually binding on BHEL/ Owner. All relevant site data/ information as may be necessary

for bidding shall have to be obtained/ collected by the Tenderer.

- 1.2.6 The Tenderers are advised to physically visit the site to acquaint and satisfy themselves about the weather conditions, working culture in the area, socio-political environment, safety & security aspects, law & order situation, law of the land, transportation routes, various distances, surroundings of plant/ project premises together with all statutory, obligatory, mandatory requirements of various authorities and obtain for themselves all necessary information as to the risks, contingencies and all other circumstances, which may influence or affect the discharge of various obligations under the Contract during contract period including extended period (if any).
- 1.2.7 The submission of bid will tantamount to due diligence having been done and it shall be deemed that:
 - a. the Tenderer has obtained all necessary information as to risks, contingencies and other circumstances which may influence or affect the Works
 - b. the Tenderer accepts total responsibility for having foreseen all difficulties and costs of successfully completing the Works
 - c. the Tenderer accepts that, the Contract Price shall not be adjusted to take account of any unforeseeable or unforeseen difficulties or costs and the Tenderer shall not raise any claims/ disputes against BHEL and/ or Owner at later date in any manner whatsoever.
- 1.2.8 The Tenderer shall mandatorily be required to submit "Site Visit Confirmation Declaration" in Form F-06 along with the Technical Bid.

1.3. LANGUAGE

- 1.3.1 The tenderer shall quote the rates in English language and international numerals. These rates shall be entered in figures as well as in words. Tenderers are requested to refer the clauses of NIT/Vol-II "Price Bid" for more details. For the purpose of the tenders, the metric system of units shall be used.
- 1.3.2 All entries in the tender shall either be typed or written legibly in ink. Erasing and over-writing is not permitted and may render such tenders liable for rejection. All cancellations and insertions shall be duly attested by the tenderer.

1.4 PRICE DISCREPANCY:

- 1.4.1 **Price Bid opening**: During opening of price bids, if there is any difference between the amount in figures and in words, the amount quoted by the bidder in words shall be taken as correct.
- 1.4.2 **Reverse Auction**: In case of Reverse Auction, the successful bidder shall undertake to execute the work as per overall price offered by him during the Reverse Auction process. (Guidelines as available on www.bhel.com on "supplier registration page".).

1.5 QUALIFICATION OF TENDERERS

 Only tenderers who have previous experience in the work of the nature and description detailed in the Notice Inviting Tender and/or tender specification are expected to quote for this work duly detailing their experience along with offer.

- ii) Offers from tenderers who do not have proven and established experience in the field shall not be considered.
- iii) The offers of the bidders who are on the debarred list shall be rejected. Further, offer of the bidders, who engage the services of the debarred firms or associated with the debarred firm, for present bid, shall also be rejected. The list of debarred firms is available on BHEL web site www.bhel.com (Refer clause 28.0 of NIT).
- iv) Offers from tenderers who do not comply with the latest guidelines of Ministry/Commissions of Govt. of India shall not be considered.

1.6. EVALUATION OF BIDS

- i) Technical Bids submitted by the tenderer will be opened first and evaluated for fulfilling the Pre-Qualification criteria and other conditions in NIT/Tender documents, based on documentary evidences submitted along with the offer.
- ii) In case the same qualifying experience is claimed by more than one agency, then:
 - a. The agency who has executed the work as per documentary evidence submitted shall only be qualified. Scope of qualifying work should be totally with the agency who has executed and in case it is only labour and consumables without T&P, then the credentials of execution is assigned to the first agency and not to the agency who has executed only as labour supply contractor. Further, BHEL reserves the right to ask for any other proof for the said job.
 - b. However, if the same is on account of subletting part of scope by one agency to another agency in a project of BHEL, experience of both the agencies may be considered for the sublet portion of the work provided subletting has been done with the approval of BHEL.
- In case the qualifying experience claimed by bidder is based on 'Work Order' and 'Experience Certificates' from any organization other than BHEL (main agency), then it shall be the responsibility of bidder to submit (in addition to the experience certificate from main agency) relevant certificate regarding qualifying experience from the end Customer or the Turnkey-Contractor (if any) who has awarded the work to main agency, as a proof for having executed subject qualifying work. BHEL reserves the right to ask for any other proof for the said iob.
- iv) Assessing Bidder's Capacity for executing the current tender shall be as per Notice Inviting Tender.
- v) Price Bids of shortlisted bidders shall only be opened through the electronic price bid opening with/without Reverse Auction, at the discretion of BHEL. Unless specified otherwise in the tender, the L1 bidder amongst all the shortlisted bidders shall be considered for award. However, the L1 bidder shall have no claim on the award & BHEL reserves the right to award the tender at its sole discretion.
- vi) Price Bids of unqualified bidders shall not be opened. Reasons for rejection shall be intimated in due course either through system generated e-mail or through letter/e-mail after award to successful bidder.
- vii) Bidders are advised to also refer to clause no 2.9.4 regarding evaluation of their performance in ongoing projects.

1.7. DATA TO BE ENCLOSED

Full information shall be given by the tenderer in respect of the following. Non-submission of this information may lead to rejection of the offer.

i) INCOME TAX PERMANENT ACCOUNT NUMBER

Certified copies of Permanent Account Numbers as allotted by Income Tax Department for the Company/Firm/Individual Partners etc. shall be furnished along with tender.

ii) ORGANIZATION CHART

The organization chart of the tenderer's organization, including the names, addresses and contact information of the Directors/Partners shall be furnished along with the offer.

iii) An attested copy of the Power of Attorney, in case the tender is signed by an individual other than the sole proprietor.

iv) IN CASE OF INDIVIDUAL TENDERER:

His / her full name, address, PAN and place & nature of business.

v) IN CASE OF PARTNERSHIP FIRM:

The names of all the partners and their addresses, A copy of the partnership deed/instrument of partnership dully certified by the Notary Public shall be enclosed.

vi) IN CASE OF COMPANIES:

- a) Date and place of registration including date of commencement certificate in case of Public Companies (certified copies of Memorandum and articles of Association are also to be furnished).
- b) Nature of business carried on by the Company and the provisions of the Memorandum relating thereof.

1.8 AUTHORIZATION AND ATTESTATION

Tenders shall be signed by a person duly authorized/empowered to do so, for which a Power of Attorney is to be submitted along with the tender offer. For company, a Power of Attorney (as per format in Volume-I D) shall be submitted.

1.9 EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT

- 1.9.1 Every tender must be accompanied by the prescribed amount of Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) in the manner described herein.
 - i) EMD shall be furnished before tender opening / along with the offer in full as per the amount indicated in the NIT.
 - ii) The EMD up to an amount of Rs. 2 Lakh is to be paid only in the following forms:
 - a) Cash deposit as permissible under the extant Income Tax Act (before tender opening).
 - b) Electronic Fund Transfer credited in BHEL account (before tender opening).
 - c) Banker's cheque / Pay order / Demand draft, in favour of 'Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited'

and payable at Regional HQ issuing the tender (along with offer).

- d) Fixed Deposit Receipt (FDR) issued by Scheduled Banks/ Public Financial Institutions as defined in the Companies Act (FDR should be in the name of the Contractor, a/c BHEL) duly marking lien in favour of BHEL (along with offer). The Fixed Deposit in such cases shall be valid for at least six months from the due date of tender submission.
- e) Insurance Surety Bonds
- iii) In case EMD amount is more than Rs. Two Lakhs, Tenderer has the option to submit the amount in excess of Rs. Two lakhs in the forms described above in clause no. 1.9.1. ii) (a) to (e) or in the form of Bank Guarantee from Scheduled Bank (along with the Offer). The Bank Guarantee in such cases shall be valid for at least six months from the due date of tender submission. The Bank Guarantee format for EMD shall be in the prescribed formats.
- iv) No other form of EMD remittance shall be acceptable to BHEL.
- v) Proof of EMD: Bidder shall upload the scanned copy of EMD along with bid submission through BHEL e-procurement Portal. However, for the purpose of realization, the bidder shall send the demand draft/ banker's cheque/ pay order/ Bank Guarantee/ FDR/ Insurance Surety Bonds, in original, to the designated officer through post/courier or by hand within reasonable time.
- 1.9.2 EMD by the Tenderer will be forfeited as per NIT conditions, if:
 - i) After opening the tender and within the offer validity period, the tenderer revokes his tender or makes any modification in his tender which is not acceptable to BHEL.

OF

- ii) The successful Contractor, on whom the work has been awarded, fails to deposit the required Security deposit or commence the work within the period as per LOI/ LOA/ Contract or refuse to accept the LOI/ LOA/ Contract.
 - EMD by the tenderer shall be withheld in case any action on the tenderer is envisaged under the provisions of extant "Guidelines on Suspension of business dealings with suppliers/ contractors" of BHEL and forfeited/ released based on the action as determined under these guidelines.
- 1.9.3 EMD shall not carry any interest.
- 1.9.4 EMD given by all unsuccessful tenderers shall be refunded normally within fifteen days of award of work.
- 1.9.5 Cash portion of EMD of successful tenderer will be retained as part of Security Deposit. EMD submitted in the form of Bank Guarantee/ FDR shall be retained by BHEL until the receipt of the Security Deposit.

1.10 SECURITY DEPOSIT

1.10.1 Upon acceptance of Tender, the successful bidder shall be required to deposit the 5% of the contract value as Security Deposit towards fulfilment of any obligations in terms of the provisions of the contract.

- 1.10.2 The security Deposit shall be furnished before start of the work by the contractor.
- 1.10.3 The required Security Deposit may be accepted in the following forms.
 - i) Cash (as permissible under the extant Income Tax Act).
 - ii) Local cheques of Scheduled Banks (subject to realization)/ Pay Order/ Demand Draft/ Electronic Fund Transfer in favour of BHEL.
 - iii) Securities available from Indian Post offices such as National Savings Certificates, Kisan Vikas Patras etc. (held in the name of Contractor furnishing the security and duly endorsed/hypothecated/ pledged, as applicable, in favour of BHEL).
 - iv) Bank Guarantee from Scheduled Banks/ Public Financial Institutions as defined in the Companies Act. The Bank Guarantee format for Security Deposit shall be in the prescribed formats.
 - v) Fixed Deposit Receipt issued by Scheduled Banks/ Public Financial Institutions as defined in the Companies Act (FDR should be in the name of the Contractor, a/c BHEL). Specific lien in favour of BHEL on the FDR shall be marked and letter from the Bank having created such lien in the format shall be submitted along with FDR.
 - vi) Insurance Surety Bonds.

Note:

- i. BHEL will not be liable or responsible in any manner for the collection of interest or renewal of the documents or in any other matter connected therewith.
- ii. In case of delay in submission of Security Deposit, enhanced security deposit which would include interest (Repo rate + 4%) for the delayed period, shall be submitted by the bidder before submission of first bill
- 1.10.4 The Security Deposit shall not carry any interest.
- 1.10.5 In case the value of work exceeds the awarded / accepted value, the Security Deposit shall be correspondingly enhanced as given below:
 - i) The enhanced part of the Security Deposit shall be immediately deposited by the Contractor or adjusted against payments due to the Contractor.
 - ii) Contract value for the purpose of operating the increased value of Security Deposit due to Quantity Variation, shall be exclusive of Price Variation Clause, Over Run Compensation and Extra works done on man-day rates.
- iii) The recoveries made from running bills can be released against submission of equivalent Bank Guarantee in acceptable form, but only once, before completion of work, with the approval of competent authority of BHEL.
- 1.10.6 The validity of Bank Guarantees towards Security Deposit shall be till actual completion work + Guarantee Period + 3 months.
- 1.10.7 BHEL reserves the right of forfeiture of Security Deposit in addition to other claims, damages and remedies in the event of the Contractor's failure to fulfill any of the contractual obligations or in the

event of termination of contract as per terms and conditions of contract. BHEL reserves the right to set off the Security Deposit against any claims of other contracts with BHEL by giving prior notice to the contractor.

1.11 RETURN OF SECURITY DEPOSIT

Security Deposit shall be released to the contractor upon fulfillment of contractual obligations as per terms of the contract including completion of Guarantee Period after deducting all expenses / other amounts due to BHEL under the contract.

1.12 BANK GUARANTEES

Where ever Bank Guarantees are to be furnished/submitted by the contractor, the following shall be complied with

- i) Bank Guarantees shall be from Scheduled Banks / Public Financial Institutions as defined in the Companies Act. Bank Guarantees issued by Co-Operative Banks/ Financial Institutions shall not be accepted.
- ii) The Bank Guarantees shall be as per prescribed formats.
- iii) It is the responsibility of the bidder to get the Bank Guarantees revalidated/extended for the required period as per the advice of BHEL Site Engineer / Construction Manager. BHEL shall not be liable for issue of any reminders regarding expiry of the Bank Guarantees.
- iv) In case extension/further extensions of any Bank Guarantees are not required, the bidders shall ensure that the same is explicitly endorsed by the Construction Manager and submitted to the Regional HQ issuing the LOI/LOA.
- v) In case the Bank Guarantees are not extended before the expiry date, BHEL reserves the right to invoke the same by informing the concerned Bank in writing, without any advance notice/communication to the concerned bidder.
- vi) Bidders to note that any corrections to Bank Guarantees shall be done by the issuing Bank, only through an amendment in an appropriate non judicial stamp paper.
- vii) The Original Bank Guarantee shall be submitted to Subcontracting Department of CPC (Central Procurement Cell) PSHQ of BHEL unless specified otherwise in TCC.

1.13 VALIDITY OF OFFER

The rates in the Tender shall be kept open for acceptance for a minimum period of **SIX MONTHS** from latest due date of offer submission (including extension, if any). In case BHEL (Bharat Heavy Electricals Ltd) calls for negotiations, such negotiations shall not amount to cancellation or withdrawal of the original offer which shall be binding on the tenderers.

1.14 EXECUTION OF CONTRACT AGREEMENT

The successful tenderer's responsibility under this contract commences from the date of issue of the Letter of Intent/ Award by Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited.

The successful tenderer shall be required to execute an agreement in the prescribed form, with

BHEL, within a reasonable time after the acceptance of the Letter of Award, and in any case before releasing the first running bill. The contract agreement shall be signed by a person duly authorized/empowered by the tenderer. The expenses for preparation of agreement document shall be borne by BHEL.

1.15 REJECTION OF TENDER AND OTHER CONDITIONS

- 1.15.1 The acceptance of tender will rest with BHEL which does not bind itself to accept the lowest tender nor any tender and reserves to itself full rights for the following without assigning any reasons whatsoever:
 - a. To reject any or all of the tenders.
 - b. To split up the work amongst two or more tenderers as per NIT.
 - To award the work in part if specified in NIT.
 - d. In case of either of the contingencies stated in (b) and (c) above, the time for completion as stipulated in the tender shall be applicable.
- 1.15.2 Conditional tenders, unsolicited tenders, tenders which are incomplete or not in the form specified or defective or have been materially altered or not in accordance with the tender conditions, specifications etc. are liable to be rejected.
- 1.15.3 Tenders are liable to be rejected in case of unsatisfactory performance of the tenderer with BHEL or tenderer under suspension (debarred) by any unit / region / division of BHEL or tenderers who do not comply with the latest guidelines of Ministry/Commissions of Govt of India. BHEL reserves the right to not consider a bidder for further processing of tender in case it is observed that they are overloaded and may not be in a position to execute this job as per the required schedule in line with clause no. 9.0 of the 'NIT'. The decision of BHEL will be final in this regard.
- 1.15.4 If a tenderer who is a proprietor expires after the submission of his tender or after the acceptance of his tender, BHEL may at their discretion, cancel such tender. If a partner of a firm expires after the submission of tender or after the acceptance of the tender, BHEL may then cancel such tender at their discretion, unless the firm retains its character. In case BHEL resolves to cancel the tender under this clause, BHEL will issue a notice in this regard containing reasons as to the cancellation of tender. The contractor shall be required to furnish his response to such notice within a period of 14 days from the date of receipt of such notice through any means (BHEL reserves the right to decrease the period up to 05 days). BHEL after due consideration of the representation made by contractor shall communicate its final decision within a reasonable period. In case contractor fails to submit any response to the notice issued by BHEL within the period stipulated in the notice, BHEL at its discretion may proceed to cancel the contract. Contractor shall not be eligible for any compensation whatsoever for the cancellation of contract under this clause
- 1.15.5 BHEL will not be bound by any Power of Attorney granted by changes in the composition of the firm made subsequent to the execution of the contract. BHEL may, however, recognize such power of Attorney and changes after obtaining proper legal advice, the cost of which will be chargeable to the contractor concerned.
- 1.15.6 If the tenderer deliberately gives wrong information in his tender, BHEL reserves the right to reject such tender at any stage or to cancel the contract if awarded and forfeit the Earnest

Money/Security Deposit/any other money due.

- 1.15.7 Canvassing in any form in connection with the tenders submitted by the Tenderer shall make his offer liable to rejection.
- 1.15.8 In case the Proprietor, Partner or Director of the Company/Firm submitting the Tender, has any relative or relation employed in BHEL, the authority inviting the Tender shall be informed of the fact as per specified format, along with the Offer. Failing to do so, BHEL may, at its sole discretion, reject the tender or cancel the contract and forfeit the Earnest Money/Security Deposit.
- 1.15.9 The successful tenderer (Contractor) shall not sub-contract any portion of work detailed in the tender specification undertaken by him without written permission of BHEL's Construction Manager/Site in charge. BHEL, at its discretion, may consider the written request from the Contractor and permit subletting of part scope. However, the Contractor is solely responsible to BHEL for the work awarded to him.
- 1.15.10 The Tender submitted by a techno commercially qualified tenderer shall become the property of BHEL who shall be under no obligation to return the same to the bidder.
- 1.15.11 Unsolicited discount received after the due date and time of Bid Submission shall not be considered for evaluation. However, if the party who has submitted the unsolicited discount/rebate becomes the L-1 party, then the awarded price i.e. contract value shall be worked out after considering the discount so offered.
- 1.15.12 BHEL shall not be liable for any expenses incurred by the bidder in the preparation of the tender irrespective of whether the tender is accepted or not.

1.16 INTIMATION OF CHANGE OF NAME/ RE-CONSTITUTION OF THE ORGANIZATION

In the event of the organization (Proprietorship/Partnership/Company) undergoing any change of name or reconstitution, prior intimation of the same shall be given to BHEL. Upon such changes coming into effect, the same is to be intimated to BHEL immediately with supporting documents as applicable.

CHAPTER-2

- 2.1 **<u>DEFINITION:</u>** The following terms shall have the meaning hereby assigned to them except where the context otherwise requires
 - i) BHEL shall mean Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited, a company registered under Indian Companies Act 1956, having its Registered Office at BHEL HOUSE, SIRI FORT, NEW DELHI 110 049, or its office at CPC (Central Procurement Cell), PSHQ, Noida or its Power Sector Regional Offices or its Authorized Officers (inviting tenders).
 - ii) "EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR" or "GENERAL MANAGER (In- charge)" or "GENERAL MANAGER" shall mean the Officer in Administrative charge of the respective Power Sector Region.
 - iii) "COMPETENT AUTHORITY" shall mean BHEL Officers who are empowered to act on behalf of BHEL.
 - iv) "ENGINEER" or "ENGINEER IN CHARGE" shall mean an Officer of BHEL as may be duly appointed and authorized by BHEL to act as "Engineer" on his behalf for the purpose of the Contract, to perform the duty set forth in this General Conditions of Contract and other Contract documents. The term also includes 'CONSTRUCTION MANAGER' or 'SITE INCHARGE' as well as Officers at Site or at the Headquarters of the respective Power Sector Regions. For the purpose of joint measurement, verification, certification and/ or approval of the work and/ or documents under the contract the word "Engineer" or "Engineer In-charge" shall be deemed to include the Engineers of the Customer and/ or his Consultant also.
 - v) "SITE" shall mean the places or place at which the plants/equipments are to be erected and services are to be performed as per the specification of this Tender.
 - vi) "CLIENT OF BHEL" or "CUSTOMER" shall mean the project authorities with whom BHEL has entered into a contract for supply of equipments or provision of services.
 - vii) "CONTRACTOR" shall mean the successful Bidder/Tenderer who is awarded the Contract and shall include the Contractor's successors, heirs, executors, administrators and permitted assigns.
 - viii) "CONTRACT" or "CONTRACT DOCUMENT" shall mean and includes the Agreement or Work Order, the accepted appendices of Rates, Schedules, Quantities if any, Offer submitted by contractor including acceptance to General Conditions of Contract, Special Conditions of Contract, Instructions to the Tenderers, Drawings, Technical Specifications, the Special Specifications if any, the Tender documents, subsequent amendments /corrigendum to Tender mutually agreed upon and the Letter of Intent/Award/Acceptance issued by BHEL. Any conditions or terms stipulated by the contractor in the tender documents or subsequent letters shall not form part of the contract unless, specifically accepted in writing by BHEL in the Letter of Intent/Award and incorporated in the agreement or amendment thereof.
 - ix) "GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT" shall mean the 'Instructions to Tenderers' and 'General Conditions of Contract' pertaining to the work for which above tenders have been called for.

- x) "TENDER SPECIFICATION" or "TENDER" or "TENDER DOCUMENTS" shall mean General Conditions, Common Conditions, Special Conditions, Price Bid, Rate Schedule, Technical Specifications, Appendices, Annexures, Corrigendums, Amendments, Forms, Procedures, Site information etc. and drawings/documents pertaining to the work for which the tenderers are required to submit their offers. Individual specification number will be assigned to each Tender Specification.
- xi) "LETTER OF INTENT/ AWARD" shall mean the intimation by a Letter/Fax/email to the tenderer that the tender has been accepted in accordance with provisions contained in the letter. The responsibility of the contractor commences from the date of issue of this letter and all terms and conditions of the contract are applicable from this date.
- xii) "COMPLETION TIME" shall mean the period by 'date/month' specified in the 'Letter of Intent/Award' or date mutually agreed upon for handing over of the intended scope of work, the erected equipment/plant which are found acceptable by the Engineer, being of required standard and conforming to the specifications of the Contract.
- xiii) "PLANT" shall mean and connote the entire assembly of the plant and equipments covered by the contract.
- xiv) "EQUIPMENT" shall mean equipment, machineries, materials, structural, electricals and other components of the plant covered by the contract.
- xv) "TESTS" shall mean and include such test or tests to be carried out on the part of the contractor as are prescribed in the contract or considered necessary by BHEL in order to ascertain the quality, workmanship, performance and efficiency of the contractor or part thereof.
- xvi) "APPROVED", "DIRECTED" or "INSTRUCTED" shall mean approved, directed or instructed by BHEL.
- xvii) "WORK or CONTRACT WORK" shall mean and include supply of all categories of labour, specified consumables, tools and tackles and Plants required for complete and satisfactory site transportation, handling, stacking, storing, erecting, testing and commissioning of the equipments to the entire satisfaction of BHEL.
- xviii) "SINGULAR AND PLURALS ETC" words carrying singular number shall also include plural and vice versa, where the context so requires. Words imparting the masculine Gender shall be taken to include the feminine Gender and words imparting persons shall include any Company or Associations or Body of Individuals, whether incorporated or not.
- xix) "HEADING" The heading in these General Conditions are solely for the purpose of facilitating reference and shall not be deemed to be part thereof or be taken as instructions thereof or of the contract.
- xx) "MONTH" shall mean calendar month unless otherwise specified in the Tender.
- xxi) 'Day' or 'Days' unless herein otherwise expressly defined shall mean calendar day or days of twenty-four (24) hours each. A Week shall mean continuous period of seven (7) days.

- xxii) "COMMISSIONING" shall mean the synchronization testing and achieving functional operation of the Equipment with associated system after all initial adjustments, trials, cleaning, re-assembly required at site if any, have been completed and Equipment with associated system is ready for taking into service.
- xxiii) "WRITING" shall include any manuscript type written or hand written or printed statement or electronically transmitted messages, under the signature or seal or transmittal of BHEL.
- xxiv) "TEMPORARY WORK" shall mean all temporary works for every kind required in or for the execution, completion, maintenance of the work.
- xxv) 'CONTRACT PRICE' or 'CONTRACT VALUE' shall mean the sum mentioned in the LOI/LOA/Contract Agreement subject to such additions thereto or deductions there from as may be made under provisions hereinafter contained.
- xxvi) 'EXECUTED CONTRACT VALUE' shall mean actual value of works executed by the contractor and certified by BHEL. This value shall not include PVC, ORC, Extra Works and Taxes.
- xxvii) "COMMENCEMENT DATE" or "START DATE" shall mean the commencement/start of work at Site as per terms defined in the Tender.
- xxviii) "SHORT CLOSING" or "FORE CLOSING" of Contract shall mean the premature closing of Contract, for reasons not attributable to the contractor and mutually agreed between BHEL and the contractor.
- xxix) "TERMINATION" of Contract shall mean the pre mature closing of contract due to reasons as mentioned in the contract.
- xxx) "DE MOBILIZATION" shall mean the temporary winding up of Site establishment by Contractor leading to suspension of works temporarily for reasons not attributable to the contractor.
- xxxi) "RE MOBILIZATION" shall mean the resumption of work with all resources required for the work after demobilization.
- "OVERRUN CHARGES (ORC)" shall mean and include all the costs incurred by the Contractor during the extended period of the contract, including but not limited to any cost arising out of idle labour, administrative cost, T & P and machinery.

2.2 LAW GOVERNING THE CONTRACT AND COURT JURISDICTION

The contract shall be governed by the Law for the time being in force in the Republic of India. Subject to clause 2.21.2 of this contract, the Civil Court having original Civil Jurisdiction at Chennai, shall alone have exclusive jurisdiction in regard to all matters in respect of the Contract.

2.3 ISSUE OF NOTICE

2.3.1 Service of notice to the Contractor

Any notice to be given to the Contractor under the terms of the contract shall be served by sending the same by **Email/Registered Post/Speed Post to or leaving the same at** the Contractor's last known address of the principal place of business (or in the event of the contractor being a company, to or at its Registered Office). In case of change of address, the notice shall be served at changed address as notified in writing by the Contractor to BHEL. Such dispatch or display of the notice as the case may be shall be deemed to be good service of such notice and the time mentioned to the condition for doing any act after notice shall be reckoned from the date so mentioned in such notice.

2.3.2 Service of notice to BHEL

Any notice to be given to BHEL In-charge of the Region under the terms of the Contract shall be served by sending the same by Registered / AD or Speed Post to BHEL address or changed address as notified in writing by BHEL to the Contractor.

2.4 USE OF LAND

No land belonging to BHEL or their Customer under temporary possession of BHEL shall be occupied by the contractor without written permission of BHEL.

2.5 COMMENCEMENT OF WORK

- 2.5.1 The contractor shall commence the work as per the time indicated in the Letter of Intent/Award from BHEL and shall proceed with the same with due expedition without delay.
- 2.5.2 If the contractor fails to start the work within stipulated time as per LOI/ LOA or as intimated by BHEL, then BHEL at its sole discretion shall have the right to cancel the contract. The Earnest Money and/or Security Deposit furnished by the contractor to under this tender will stand forfeited without any further reference to him and without prejudice to BHEL's other rights and remedies under this contract and the applicable laws in this regard.
- **2.5.3** All the work shall be carried out under the direction and to the satisfaction of BHEL.

2.6 MEASUREMENT OF WORK AND MODE OF PAYMENT:

- **2.6.1** All payments due to the contractors shall be made by e mode only, unless otherwise found operationally difficult for reasons to be recorded in writing and approved by contract executing department.
- 2.6.2 For progress running bill payments: The Contractor shall present detailed measurement sheets in triplicate, duly indicating all relevant details based on technical documents and connected drawings for work done during the month/period under various categories in line with terms of payment as per contract. The basis of arriving at the quantities, weights shall be relevant documents and drawings released by BHEL. These measurement sheets shall be prepared jointly with BHEL Engineers and signed by both the parties.
- 2.6.3 These measurement sheets will be checked by BHEL Engineer and quantities and percentage eligible for payment under various groups shall be decided by BHEL Engineer. The abstract of

quantities and percentage so arrived at based on the terms of payment shall be entered in Measurement Book and signed by both the parties.

- 2.6.4 Based on the above quantities, contractor shall prepare the bills, along with statutory documents, in prescribed format and work out the financial value. These will be entered in Measurement Book and signed by both the parties. Payment shall be made by BHEL after effecting the recoveries due from the contractor.
- **2.6.5** All recoveries due from the contractor for the month/period shall be effected in full from the corresponding running bills unless specific approval from the competent authorities is obtained to the contrary.
- **2.6.6** Measurement shall be restricted to that portion of work for which it is required to ascertain the financial liability of BHEL under this contract.
- **2.6.7** The measurement shall be taken jointly by persons duly authorized on the part of BHEL and by the Contractor.
- 2.6.8 The Contractor shall bear the expenditure involved if any, in making the measurements and testing of materials to be used/ used in the work. The contractor shall, without extra charges, provide all the assistance with appliances and other things necessary for measurement.
- **2.6.9** If at any time due to any reason whatsoever, it becomes necessary to re-measure the work done in full or in part, the expenses towards such re measurements shall be borne by the contractor unless such re measurements are warranted solely for reasons not attributable to contractor.
- 2.6.10 Passing of bills covered by such measurements does not amount to acceptance of the completion of the work measured. Any left-out work has to be completed, if pointed out at a later date by BHEL.

Final measurement bill shall be prepared in the final bill format prescribed for the purpose based on the certificate issued by BHEL Engineer that entire works as stipulated in tender specification has been completed in all respects to the entire satisfaction of BHEL. The Contractor shall submit the final bill in line with WAM 7 format as per tender documents with an additional recording of the dispute, if any and shall sign with the following declaration:

I/ We hereby certify that I/We have performed	d the work as	per the terms and	I conditions of C	Contract
Agreement/Work Order No	dated	for which	payment is clai	med as
above and that I/We have no further clair	m under this	agreement/work	order* except	for the
following (nature of claim with details & amou	unt claimed, if	any. NIL may be	mentioned if th	iere are
no further claims)				

a)								
b)								
c)								

It is agreed that the authorized signatory of Contractor shall necessarily record his claims/ dispute in Form WAM 7 only and any claim(s)/ dispute in any other form/ letter shall not be taken cognizance of by BHEL and admissible before any forum. BHEL shall make the payment of undisputed amount within the stipulated time without any unreasonable delay.

All the tools and tackles loaned to him should be returned in satisfactory condition to BHEL. The abstract of final quantities and financial values shall also be entered in the Measurement Books and signed by both parties to the contract. The Final Bill shall be prepared and paid within a reasonable time after completion of work.

2.7 RIGHTS OF BHEL

BHEL reserves the following rights in respect of this contract during the original contract period or its extensions if any, as per the provisions of the contract, without entitling the contractor for any compensation.

2.7.1 To withdraw any portion of work and/or to restrict/alter quantum of work as indicated in the contract during the progress of work and get it done through other agencies to fulfil BHEL's commitment to its customer or the date of completion is advance due to other emergent reasons/ BHEL's obligation to its customer.

Where the contractor fails to deploy adequate manpower to meet the contractual target, BHEL reserves the right to deploy manpower to meet such shortfall, through any other agency for expediting activities in the interest of the project. Supplied manpower shall be put on job by the contractor. Fulfilling of all obligations towards payments and other statutory compliances related to manpower shall be the contractor's responsibility. In case of contractor's failure to fulfill his obligations in respect of such manpower, BHEL shall be entitled to take action as provided herein.

2.7.2 Breach of Contract, Remedies and Termination

2.7.2.1 The following shall amount to breach of contract:

- I. Non-supply of material/ non-completion of work by the Supplier/Vendor within scheduled delivery/ completion period as per contract or as extended from time to time.
- II. The Supplier/Vendor fails to perform as per the activity schedule and there are sufficient reasons even before expiry of the delivery/ completion period to justify that supplies shall be inordinately delayed beyond contractual delivery/ completion period.
- III. The Supplier/Vendor delivers equipment/ material not of the contracted quality.
- IV. The Supplier/Vendor fails to replace the defective equipment/ material/ component as per guarantee clause.
- V. Withdrawal from or abandonment of the work by the Supplier/Vendor before completion as per contract.
- VI. Assignment, transfer, subletting of Contract by the Supplier/Vendor without BHEL's written permission resulting in termination of Contract or part thereof by BHEL.
- VII. Non-compliance to any contractual condition or any other default attributable to Supplier/Vendor.
- VIII. Any other reason(s) attributable to Vendor towards failure of performance of contract. In case of breach of contract, BHEL shall have the right to terminate the Purchase Order/ Contract either in whole or in part thereof without any compensation to the Supplier/Vendor.

- IX. Any of the declarations furnished by the contractor at the time of bidding and/ or entering into the contract for supply are found untruthful and such declarations were of a nature that could have resulted in non-award of contract to the contractor or could expose BHEL and/ or Owner to adverse consequences, financial or otherwise.
- X. Supplier/Vendor is convicted of any offence involving corrupt business practices, antinational activities or any such offence that compromises the business ethics of BHEL, in violation of the Integrity Pact entered into with BHEL has the potential to harm the overall business of BHEL/ Owner.

Note

- i. Once BHEL considers that a breach of contract has occurred on the part of Supplier/Vendor, BHEL shall notify the Supplier/Vendor by way of notice in this regard. Contractor shall be given an opportunity to rectify the reasons causing the breach of contract within a period of 14 days.
- ii. In case the contractor fails to remedy the breach, as mentioned in the notice, to the satisfaction of BHEL, BHEL shall have the right to take recourse to any of the remedial actions available to it under the relevant provisions of contract.

LD against delay in executed work in case of Termination of Contract:

LD against delay in executed work shall be calculated in line with LD clause no. 2.7.9 of GCC, for the delay attributable to contractor. For limiting the maximum value of LD, contract value shall be taken as Executed Value of work till termination of contract.

Method for calculation of "LD against delay in executed work in case of termination of contract" is given below.

- i). Let the time period from scheduled date of start of work till termination of contract excluding the period of Hold (if any) not attributable to contractor = T1
- ii). Let the value of executed work till the time of termination of contract= X
- iii). Let the Total Executable Value of work for which inputs/fronts were made available to contractor and were planned for execution till termination of contract = Y
- iv). Delay in executed work attributable to contractor i.e. T2=[1-(X/Y)] x T1
- v). LD shall be calculated in line with LD clause (clause 2.7.9) of the Contract for the delay attributable to contractor taking "X" as Contract Value and "T2" as period of delay attributable to contractor.

2.7.2.2 Remedies in case of Breach of Contract

- i. Wherein the period as stipulated in the notice issued under clause 14.1 has expired and Contractor has failed to remedy the breach, BHEL will have the right to terminate the contract on the ground of "Breach of Contract" without any further notice to contractor.
- ii. Upon termination of contract, BHEL shall be entitled to recover an amount equivalent to 10% of the Contract Value for the damages on account of breach of contract committed by the Contractor. This amount shall be recovered by way of encashing the security instruments like

performance bank guarantee etc available with BHEL against the said contract. In case the value of the security instruments available is less than 10% of the contract value, the balance amount shall be recovered from other financial remedies (i.e. available bills of the contractor, retention amount, from the money due to the Contractor etc. with BHEL) or the other legal remedies shall be pursued.

- iii. wherever the value of security instruments like performance bank guarantee available with BHEL against the said contract is 10% of the contract value or more, such security instruments to the extent of 10% contract value will be encashed. In case no security instruments are available or the value of the security instruments available is less than 10% of the contract value, the 10% of the contract value or the balance amount, as the case may be, will be recovered in all or any of the following manners:
 - a) From dues available in the form of Bills payable to defaulted Contractor against the same contract.
 - b) In case the amount recovered under sub clause (a) above is not sufficient to fulfil the amount recoverable then a demand notice to deposit the balance amount within 30 days shall be issued to Contractor.
 - c) If contractor fails to deposit the balance amount within the period as prescribed in demand notice, following action shall be taken for recovery:
 - i) If it is not possible to recover the dues available from the same contract or dues are insufficient to meet the recoverable amount, balance amount shall be recovered from any money(s) payable to Contractor under any contract with other Units of BHEL including recovery from security deposits or any other deposit available in the form of security instruments of any kind against Security deposit or EMD
 - ii) In-case recoveries are not possible with any of the above available options, Legal action shall be initiated for recovery against contractor.
- iv. It is an agreed term of contract that this amount shall be a genuine pre-estimate of damages that BHEL would incur in completion of balance contractual obligation of the contract through any other agency and BHEL will not be required to furnish any other evidence to the Contractor for the purpose of estimation of damages.
- v. In addition to the above, imposition of liquidated damages, debarment, termination, de-scoping, short-closure, etc., shall be applied as per provisions of the contract.

Note:

The defaulting contractor shall not be eligible for participation in any of the future enquiries floated by BHEL to complete the balance work. The defaulting contractor shall mean and include:

- (a) In case defaulted contractor is the Sole Proprietorship Firm, any Sole Proprietorship Firm owned by same Sole Proprietor.
- (b) In case defaulted contractor is The Partnership Firm, any firm comprising of same partners/ some of the same partners (but not including any new partner); or sole proprietorship firm owned by any partner(s) as a sole proprietor.

- 2.7.3 In case Contractor fails to deploy the resources as per requirement informed by BHEL in writing to expedite the work, BHEL can deploy own/hired/otherwise arranged resources and recover the expenses incurred from the dues payable to contractor. Recoveries shall be actual expenses incurred plus 5% overheads or as defined in TCC.
- **2.7.4** To terminate the contract or to restrict the quantum of work and pay for the portion of work executed in case BHEL's contract with their customer are terminated for any reason whatsoever.
- 2.7.5 Whenever any Claim or Claims for payment of any sum of money(s) arises under this or any other contract against the contractor, BHEL shall be entitled to withhold and also have a lien to retain such sum of money(s) in whole or in part from any money(s) payable to contractor and/or security deposits furnished or deducted in cash from the bills of contractor, (if any) under this contract. In the event of the securities or the amounts payable to Contractor, being insufficient to cover BHEL claims, then BHEL shall be entitled to withhold and have a lien to the extent of such claims from any sum or sums found payable or which at any time thereafter may become payable to the contractor under this or any other contract with BHEL.
 - i. Claim or Claims for payment of any sum of money(s) arising from the Contractor under this or any other contract against the contractor, shall mean, the sum of money(s) actually incurred by BHEL in fulfilling the contractual responsibilities of contractor under the contract, to which he has failed to fulfil plus applicable overheads (@ 5%) along with interest as applicable under the Contract on total amount (i.e. money actually incurred plus overheads)
 - ii. It is an agreed term of the contract that, the sum or sums of money so withheld or retained under the lien by BHEL will be kept withheld or retained as such by BHEL till the claims arising out of this or any other contract are finally adjudicated wither through Arbitration or a Court of competent jurisdiction as the case may be in accordance with the terms of contract. Intimation given by the BHEL Engineer regarding withholding of such money(s) shall be considered as sufficient and relevant date for all purposes. No Interest shall be payable on such sum(s) of money which becomes due or as the case may be adjudged to be due from BHEL to Contractor, whether under contract or otherwise.
 - iii. Where the contractor is a partnership firm, BHEL shall be entitled to withhold and also have a lien to retain towards such claims in whole or in part, from any other money(s) payable to any partner, whether in his individual capacity or otherwise.
 - iv. If any money(s) shall, as a result of any claim or application made under the relevant provisions of any Labour Welfare Act and/ or Rules, including but not limited to Contract Labour Regulation & Abolition Act, Minimum Wages Act, Payment of Gratuity Act, BOCW (RE&CS) Act, Provident Fund Act, Employee State Insurance Act, be directed to be paid by the BHEL, such money shall be deemed to be moneys payable to the BHEL by the Contractor.
 - v. Where the Contractor fails to repay to BHEL such moneys along with applicable overheads (@ 5%) and interest, as aforesaid within seven days of being demanded, BHEL shall be entitled to recover the same from Contractor's bills/ Security Deposit or any other money(s) payable to Contractor under this Contract or any other Contract with BHEL.
- 2.7.6 While every endeavor will be made by BHEL to this end, yet BHEL cannot guarantee uninterrupted work due to conditions beyond its control. The Contractor will not be normally entitled for any compensation/extra payment on this account unless otherwise specified elsewhere in the contract.

- 2.7.7 BHEL may permit or direct contractor to demobilize and remobilize at a future date as intimated by BHEL in case of following situations for reasons other than Force majeure conditions and not attributable to contractor:
 - i) suspension of work(s) at a Project either by BHEL or Customer, or
 - ii) where work comes to a complete halt or reaches a stage wherein worthwhile works cannot be executed and there is no possibility of commencement of work for a period of not less than three months

In such cases, charges towards demobilization and remobilization shall be as decided by BHEL after successful remobilization by contractor at site, and decision of BHEL shall be final and binding on the contractor. After remobilization, all conditions as per contract shall become applicable. In case Contractor does not remobilize with adequate resources or does not start the work within the period as intimated, then BHEL reserves the right to terminate the contract and effect remedies under Clause 2.7.2.2. In case of any conflict, BHEL decision in this regard shall be final and binding on the contractor.

- 2.7.8 In the unforeseen event of inordinate delay in receipt of materials, drawings, fronts etc. due to which inordinate discontinuity of work is anticipated, BHEL on its own or contractor's request at its discretion may consider to short close the contract in any of the following cases:
 - a) The balance works (including but not limited to Trial Operation, PG Test etc.) are minor vis a vis the scope of work envisaged as per the contract.
 - b) There has been no significant work in past 6 months OR no significant work is expected in next 6 months (example in Hydro projects or in projects where work has stopped due to reasons beyond the control of BHEL).
 - c) The balance works cannot be done within a reasonable period of time as they are dependent on unit shut down or on other facilities of customer or any other such reasons not attributable to the contractor.

At the point of requesting for short closure, contractor shall establish that he has completed all works possible of completion and he is not able to proceed with the balance works due to constraints beyond his control. In such a case, the estimated value of the unexecuted portion of work (or estimated value of services to be provided for carrying out milestone/stage payments like Trial Operation/PG Test etc.) as decided by BHEL, shall however be reduced from the final contract value.

Note: The Contractor shall not be eligible for any compensation on account of Quantity Variation arising out of short-closure of contract as per clause no. 2.7.8 (b) above.

2.7.9 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

Liquidated Damages, wherever referred under this Tender/Agreement, shall mean and refer to the damages, not in the nature of penalty, which the contractor agrees to pay in the event of delay in delivery of stores, installation, commissioning, breach of contract etc. as the case may be.

Liquidated Damages leviable upon the contractor is a sum which is agreed by the parties as a reasonable and genuine pre-estimate of damages which will be suffered by BHEL on account of

delay/breach on the part of the contractor.

Liquidated Damages shall be calculated in the manner stipulated hereinafter:

In case the work is not completed within the stipulated time period, BHEL at its discretion may grant provisional time extension to contractor for the sole purpose of completion of balance works keeping its right reserved under the contract and law.

Grant of any provisional time extension shall by no means be considered as waiver of BHEL rights under the contract or law.

After the completion of work, duly certified by Engineer In-charge, a comprehensive delay analysis shall be carried out to ascertain the attribution of delays in the provisional time extensions granted to contractor. The delay analysis shall record:

- a) Delays solely attributable to contractor
- b) Delays attributable to BHEL
- c) Delays on account of Force Majeure (as specified elsewhere in the contract)

The total period under the final time extension shall be equal to the period between the scheduled date of completion and the actual date of completion of contract. LD shall be imposed/ levied for the portion of time extensions solely attributable to contractor and recoverable from the dues payable to the contractor.

For the periods, wherein the delay as per the comprehensive delay analysis carried out is solely attributable to contractor, BHEL shall have the right to impose Liquidated Damage at the rate of 0.5% of the contract value, per week of delay or part thereof subject to a maximum of 10% of the contract value.

Contract Value for this purpose, shall be the final executed value exclusive of ORC, Extra Works executed on Man-day rate basis, Supplementary/ Additional Items and PVC. Before levying LD, the contractor shall be duly intimated the amount and reasons thereof for imposition of LD.

2.8 RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CONTRACTOR IN RESPECT OF LOCAL LAWS, EMPLOYMENT OF WORKERS ETC.

The following are the responsibilities of the contractor in respect of observance of local laws, employment of personnel, payment of taxes etc. The subcontractor shall fully indemnify BHEL against any claims of whatsoever nature arising due to the failure of the contractor in discharging any of his responsibilities hereunder:

- **2.8.1** As far as possible, Unskilled Workers shall be engaged from the local areas in which the work is being executed.
- 2.8.2 The contractor at all times during the continuance of this contract shall, in all his dealings with local labour for the time being employed on or in connection with the work, have due regard to all local festivals and religious and other customs.
- **2.8.3** The contractor shall comply with all applicable State and Central Laws, Statutory Rules, Regulations, Notifications etc. such as Payment of Wages Act, Minimum Wages Act, Workmen

Compensation Act, Employer's Liability Act, Industrial Disputes Act, Employers Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, Employees State Insurance Scheme, Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970, Payment of Bonus & Gratuity Act, Building and Other Construction Workers (Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service) Act 1996, The Building and Other Construction Workers' Welfare Cess Act 1996 and other Acts, Rules, and Regulations for labour/workers as applicable and as may be enacted by the State Government and Central Govt. during the tenure of the Contract and having force or jurisdiction at Site. The Contractor shall also comply with provisions of and give all such notices to the local Governing Body, Police and other relevant Authorities as may be required by the Law. The Contractor shall without any fail maintain all the registers/records in proper formats as per all the Acts, Rules and Regulations mentioned in this clause 2.8.3.

- 2.8.4 The Contractor shall obtain independent License under the Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act, 1970 for engaging contract labour as required from the concerned Authorities based on the certificate (Form- V or as applicable) issued by the Principal Employer/Customer.
- **2.8.5** The contractor shall pay and bear all taxes, fees, license charges, Cess, duties, deposits, tolls, royalties, commission or other charges which may be leviable on account of his operations in executing the contract.
- **2.8.6** While BHEL would pay the inspection fees and Registration fees of Boiler/Electrical Inspectorate, all other arrangements for site visits periodically by the Inspectorate to site, Inspection certificate etc. will have to be made by contractor. However, BHEL will not make any payment to the Inspectorate in connection with contractor's Welders/Electricians qualification tests etc.
- **2.8.7** Contractor shall be responsible for provision of Health and Sanitary arrangements (more particularly described in Contract Labour Regulation & Abolition Act), Safety precautions etc. as may be required for safe and satisfactory execution of contract.
- **2.8.8** The contractor shall be responsible for proper accommodation including adequate medical facilities for personnel employed by him.
- **2.8.9** The contractor shall be responsible for the proper behavior and observance of all regulations by the staff employed by him.
- **2.8.10** The contractor shall ensure that no damage is caused to any person/property of other parties working at site/company premises. If any such damage is caused, it is responsibility of the contractor to make good the losses or compensate for the same.
- **2.8.11** All the properties/equipments/components of BHEL/their Client/customer loaned with or without deposit to the contractor in connection with the contract shall remain properties of BHEL/their Client/customer.
- 2.8.12 The contractor shall use such properties for the purpose of execution of this contract. All such properties/equipments/components shall be deemed to be in good condition when received by the contractor unless he notifies within 48 hours to the contrary. The contractor shall return them in good condition as and when required by BHEL/their Client. In case of non-return, loss, damage, repairs etc. the cost thereof as may be fixed by BHEL Engineer will be recovered from the contractor.

- **2.8.13** In case the contractor is required to undertake any work outside the scope of this contract, the rates payable shall be those mutually agreed upon if the item rates are not mentioned in existing contract.
- **2.8.14** Any delay in completion of works/or non-achievement of periodical targets/non execution of contract due to the reasons attributable to the contractor, the same may have to be compensated by the contractor either by increasing manpower and resources or by working extra hours and/or by working more than one shift. All these are to be carried out by the contractor at no extra cost.
- **2.8.15** The contractor shall arrange, coordinate his work in such a manner as to cause no hindrance to other agencies working in the same premises.
- 2.8.16 All safety rules and codes applied by the Customer/BHEL at site shall be observed by the contractor without exception. The contractor shall be responsible for the safety of the equipment/material and works to be performed by him and shall maintain all light, fencing guards, slings etc. or other protection necessary for the purpose. Contractor shall also take such additional precautions as may be indicated from time to time by the Engineer with a view to prevent pilferage, accidents, fire hazards. Due precautions shall be taken against fire hazards and atmospheric conditions. Suitable number of Clerical staff, watch and ward, store keepers to take care of equipment/materials and construction tools and tackles shall be posted at site by the contractor till the completion of work under this contract.

The contractor shall arrange for such safety devices as are necessary for such type of work and carry out the requisite site tests of handling equipment, lifting tools, tackles etc. as per prescribed standards and practices.

Contractor has to ensure the implementation of Health, Safety and Environment (HSE) requirements as per directions given by BHEL/Customer. The contractor has to assist in HSE audit by BHEL/Customer and submit compliance Report. The contractor has to generate and submit record/reports as per HSE plan/activities as per instruction of BHEL/Customer.

2.8.17 The contractor shall be directly responsible for payment of wages to his workmen/labours before the expiry of seven days from the last day of wage period and to ensure disbursement of wages in the presence of the representative from BHEL. A pay roll sheet giving all the payments given to the workers and duly signed by the contractor's representative should be furnished to BHEL site for the purpose of maintaining the records for compliance.

Contractor shall create awareness amongst their workforce by helping & encouraging in opening bank accounts and to encourage them to adopt digital mode of transactions. While releasing wages/ salary to their workers/ supervisors/ staff, Contractor shall comply with the GOI's guidelines for maximizing such transactions through Non-Cash / digital means.

- **2.8.18** In case of any class of work for which there is no such specification as laid down in the contract, such work shall be carried out in accordance with the instructions and requirements of the Engineer.
- **2.8.19** Also, no idle charges will be admissible in the event of any stoppage caused in the work resulting in contractor's labour and Tools & Plants being rendered idle due to any reason at any time.

- **2.8.20** The contractor shall take all reasonable care to protect the materials and work till such time the plant/equipment has been taken over by BHEL or their Customer whichever is earlier.
- **2.8.21** The contractor shall not stop the work or abandon the site for whatsoever reason of dispute, excepting force majeure conditions. All such problems/disputes shall be separately discussed and settled without affecting the progress of work. Such stoppage or abandonment shall be treated as breach of contract and dealt with accordingly.
- 2.8.22 The contractor shall keep the area of work clean and shall remove the debris etc. while executing day-to-day work. Upon completion of work, the contractor shall remove from the vicinity of work, all scrap, packing materials, rubbish, unused and other materials and deposit them in places specified by the Engineer. The contractor will also demolish all the hutments, sheds, offices etc. constructed and used by him and shall clean the debris. In the event of his failure to do so, the same will be arranged to be done by the Engineer and the expenses recovered from the contractor.
- 2.8.23 The contractor shall execute the work in the most substantial and workman like manner in the stipulated time. Accuracy of work and timely execution shall be the essence of this contract. The contractor shall be responsible to ensure that the quality, assembly and workmanship conform to the dimensions and clearance given in the drawings and/ or as per the instructions of the Engineer.
- 2.8.24 The Contractor to note that some of BHEL's T&Ps/MMDs may not be insured. The Contractor will take necessary precautions and due care to protect the same while in his custody from any damage/ loss till the same is handed over back to BHEL. In case the damage / loss is due to carelessness/ negligence on the part of the contractor, the Contractor is liable to get them repair/ replaced immediately and in case of his failure to do so within a reasonable time, BHEL shall to recover the loss from the contractor.
- **2.8.25** For all works having contract value of Rs. 5,00,000/- or above, BHEL shall recover the amount of compensation paid to victim(s) by BHEL towards loss of life/ permanent disability due to an accident which is attributable to the negligence of contractor, agency or firm or any of its employees as detailed below.
 - a) Victim: Any person who suffers permanent disablement or dies in an accident as defined below.
 - b) Accident: Any death or permanent disability resulting solely and directly from any unintended and unforeseen injurious occurrence caused during the manufacturing/ operation and works incidental thereto at BHEL factories/ offices and precincts thereof, project execution, erection and commissioning, services, repairs and maintenance, trouble shooting, serving, overhaul, renovation and retrofitting, trial operation, performance guarantee testing undertaken by the company or during any works/ during working at BHEL Units/ Offices/ townships and premises/ Project Sites.
 - c) Compensation in respect of each of the victims:

i. In the event of death or permanent disability

resulting from Loss of both limbs

: Rs. 10,00,000/- (Rs. Ten Lakh).

ii. In the event of other permanent disability : Rs.7,

: Rs.7,00,000/- (Rs. Seven Lakh)

- d) Permanent Disablement: A disablement that is classified as a permanent total disablement under the proviso to section 2 (I) of the Employee's Compensation Act, 1923.
- 2.8.26 Contractor shall be fully responsible for the safety of their T&Ps and other material mobilized at site. In any case, BHEL shall not be liable for any damage/loss/misuse of any item(s) belong to the contractor.
- **2.8.27** Contractor will ensure that the work/job is executed through his/her employees on and under no circumstances, the contractor shall subcontract the job without prior written permission from BHEL.
- **2.8.28** The liability for any compensation on account of injury sustained by an employee of the contractor will be exclusively that of the contractor.

2.9 EXECUTION PLAN, PROGRESS MONITORING, MONTHLY REVIEW AND PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

2.9.1 A tentative plan/ programme for completion of the contractual scope of work as per the time schedule given in the contract shall be made jointly by BHEL and Contractor, before commencement of work. The above programme shall be supported by month wise deployment of resources viz Manpower, T&P, Consumables, etc. Progress will be reviewed periodically (Daily/Weekly/Monthly) vis-à-vis this jointly agreed programme.

Subsequently, every month, quarterly rolling plan will be made by BHEL based on budgeted targets.

Monthly plan in F-14 format shall be drawn from this Quarterly plan. Monthly plan shall necessarily include activities required for achieving targets/ milestones unless inputs/ fronts are not available. While planning and arriving on asking rate all available inputs shall be taken into consideration.

Vendor will be required to execute the monthly plan in that month in addition to make full efforts to minimize the cumulative shortfall attributable to him up to the month.

BHEL may require monthly work plan up to one and half times of average monthly value and demand matching manpower.

Where, Average Monthly Value = Total Contract Value (as per latest revision) / Period of Contract (in months)

Provided, this requirement is reflected in the rolling quarterly plan two months in advance.

If the Contractor refuses to sign the F-14 format, those F-14 formats requiring Contractor's signature shall be deemed to have been signed and accepted by the Contractor, if communicated to the Contractor through email or any other mode as stated in clause 2.3.1.

The Contractor shall submit periodical progress reports (Daily/Weekly/Monthly) and other reports/information including manpower, consumables, T&P mobilization etc. as desired by BHEL.

2.9.2 Monthly progress review between BHEL and Contractor shall be based on the agreed programme as above, availability of inputs/fronts etc., and constraints if any, as per prescribed formats (i.e. Form F-14). Manpower, T&P and consumable reports as per prescribed formats shall be submitted

- by contractor every month. Release of RA Bills shall be contingent upon certification by BHEL Site Engineer of the availability of the above prescribed formats duly filled in and signed.
- 2.9.3 The burden of proof that the causes leading to any shortfall is not due to any reasons attributable to the contractor is on the contractor himself. The monthly progress review shall record shortfalls attributable to (i) Contractor, (ii) Force Majeure Conditions, and (iii) BHEL
- 2.9.4 Performance of the Contractor shall be assessed as per prescribed formats and shall form the basis for 'Assessment of Capacity of Bidder' for Tenders where the Contractor is a bidder. BHEL reserves the right to revise the evaluation formats during the course of execution of the works.

2.10 TIME OF COMPLETION

- **2.10.1** The time for completion shall be as mentioned in the LOA/Contract. The time for completion shall be reckoned from the date of commencement of work at Site as certified/notified in writing by BHEL Engineers.
- **2.10.2** Time being the essence of the contract, the entire work shall be completed by the contractor within the time schedule or within such extended periods of time as may be allowed by BHEL under clause 2.11.

2.11 EXTENSION OF TIME FOR COMPLETION

- 2.11.1 If the completion of work as detailed in the scope of work gets delayed beyond the contract period, the contractor shall request for an extension of the contract and BHEL at its discretion may extend the Contract. If the completion of work gets delayed for reasons not attributable to the contractor, the contract period may be suitably extended at the sole discretion of BHEL
- 2.11.2 Based on the F-14 formats, the works balance at the end of original contract period less the backlog attributable to the contractor shall be quantified, and the number of months of 'Time extension' required for completion of the same shall be jointly worked out. Within this period of 'Time extension', the contractor is bound to complete the portion of backlog attributable to the contractor. Any further 'Time extension' or 'Time extensions' at the end of the previous extension shall be worked out similarly.
- 2.11.3 However, if any 'Time extension' is granted to the contractor to facilitate continuation of work and completion of contract, due to backlog attributable to the contractor alone, then it shall be without prejudice to the rights of BHEL to impose penalty/LD for the delays attributable to the contractor, in addition to any other actions BHEL may wish to take under Clause 2.7.2 of GCC i.e. Breach of Contract, Remedies and Termination.
- **2.11.4** Planning, progress monitoring, monthly review and performance monitoring shall be carried out as per clause 2.9 of GCC.

2.12 **VOID**

2.13 SECURED RECOVERABLE ADVANCES:

2.13.1 INTEREST FREE MOBILIZATION ADVANCE: Competent Authority of BHEL may approve proposals for payment of Interest Free Secured Mobilization Advance (limited to a maximum of 5% of the Contract Value) only in Installation Works in Power Plants under exceptional circumstances.

Interest Free Mobilization Advance shall be disbursed in specifically mentioned stages of major resource mobilization in the beginning of the contract, as specified in the TCC, in three or more instalments with the value of any instalment not more than 2.5% of the Contract Value. The next instalment will be due only on completion of the activities linked to the previous instalment.

Each such instalment is to be secured through BG of 100% of the instalment amount.

Recovery of Interest Free Secured Advance shall be made @ 10% of Running Bill Amount. As and when the total recovered amount exceeds any of the BG value submitted against the advance, that BG shall be returned.

In any case, Interest Free Advance shall be fully recovered by the time the contract reaches 50% of the original contract period either from Running Bills or by the Contractor directly depositing the amount. If the Contractor fails to deposit the total amount by the stipulated date, the recovery shall be made by encashing BGs/ Securities available with BHEL for the balance amount.

2.13.2 INTEREST BEARING ADVANCE:

- 2.13.2.1 INTEREST BEARING MOBILIZATION ADVANCE: Competent authority may also approve need-based Interest-Bearing Mobilization advance after a certification from the Contractor for having achieved a financial progress of 10% of the original contract price. However, the total mobilization advance (including Interest Free Mobilization Advance) shall not exceed 10% of the Contract Value. Bank Guarantee towards 'Interest Bearing Recoverable Advance' shall be 110% of the advance so as to enable recovery of not only principle amount but also the interest portion, if so required.
- 2.13.2.2 INTEREST BEARING SECURED ADDITIONAL INTERIM ADVANCE: In exceptional circumstances, with due justification, Competent Authority of BHEL may approve proposals for payment of additional interim interest bearing advance against Bank Guarantee, for resource augmentation towards expediting work for project implementation. Contractor shall establish the utilization of advance drawn in the form of Utilization Certificate before the release of next instalment.

Bank Guarantee shall be 110% of the advance so as to enable recovery of not only principle amount but also the interest portion, if so required. Unadjusted amount of advances (including Interest Free Mobilization Advance) paid shall not exceed 10% of the total contract value at any point of time.

NOTES for INTEREST BEARING ADVANCE:

- (a) Recovery of Interest Bearing Advances shall be made from the Running Bills progressively. Recovery rate per month for Interest Bearing Advances shall be the sum of:
 - i) Not less than 10% of Running Bill amount
 - ii) Simple interest up to the date of RA Bill on the outstanding Principle amount/amounts
- (b) In any case, Interest Bearing Advance shall be fully recovered by the time the contractor's billing reaches 90% of contract value either from Running Bills or by the Contractor directly depositing the amount. If the Contractor fails to deposit the total amount by the stipulated date, the recovery shall be made by encashing BGs/ Securities available with BHEL for the balance

amount along with interest.

- (c) Payment and recovery of any of the above advance(s) shall be at the sole discretion of BHEL and shall not be a subject matter of arbitration.
- (d) The rate of interest applicable for the above advances shall be the repo rate prevailing on the date of release of advance plus 4%, and such rate will remain fixed till the total advance amount is recovered.
- (e) Contractor to submit Bank Guarantee as per prescribed formats for each of the advance and shall be valid for at least one year or the recovery duration whichever is earlier. In case the recovery of dues does not get completed within the aforesaid BG period, the contractor shall renew the BG or submit fresh BG for the outstanding amount, valid for at least one year or the remaining recovery duration whichever is earlier. For each advance, the Contractor will be allowed to submit more than one BG so that the BGs can be returned progressively based on recovered amount. In case, the Contractor prefers to submit single BG against an advance, the amount of BG may be progressively reduced by the amount repaid by the Contractor.
- (f) BHEL is entitled to make recovery of the entire outstanding amount in case the contractor fails to comply with the BG requirement.

2.13.3 SECURED ADVANCE AGAINST MATERIAL BROUGHT TO SITE:

Secured advance on the security of materials (which are not combustible, fragile or perishable in nature) brought to the site but not yet incorporated in the works will be made up to 75% of Invoice value, or the 75% of the corresponding value of the materials determined on the basis of BOQ rates, whichever is less, subject to the condition that their quantities are not excessive and shall be used within a period of 90 days and subject to the stipulations, as mentioned below:

- (i) Contractor shall obtain prior permission of Engineer-in-charge before procurement of materials against which advance is being sought. Engineer-in-charge shall ensure formal approval of Construction Manager before communicating the permission to Contractor.
- (ii) Secured advance shall not be allowed/ payable for materials procured by Contractor before the date of such permission.
- (i) Secured Advance shall be allowed only once against a single invoice. Multiple Secured Advance against single invoice is not allowed.
- (iv) Secured advance against materials shall be paid only against non-perishable items. Engineer-in-charge to ensure that such items are adequately covered under insurance cover (to be taken by the Contractor if not covered under BHEL Insurance Policy).
- (v) At any point of time, the unadjusted secured payments against material brought to site shall not be more than 5% of the Contract Value.
- (vi) The advance will be repaid from each succeeding Running bill(s) to the extent materials for which advance has been previously paid have been incorporated into the works. In any case, such advance payment shall be fully recovered maximum from 3-4 subsequent RA bills whether the material is consumed in the work or not. In absence of sufficient value of RA bills for making the required recovery, the Contractor shall deposit the balance amount. If the Contractor fails to deposit the total amount by the stipulated date, the recovery shall be made

by encashing the Securities available with BHEL for the balance amount.

(vii) Contractor has to give a formal deed of hypothecation, drawn up on non-judicial stamp paper under which the BHEL secures a lien on the materials and is safeguarded against losses, due to the contractor postponing the execution of the work or due to the shortage or misuse of materials and against the expenses incurred on their watch and safe custody.

2.14 QUANTITY VARIATION

2.14.1 Variation in Final Executed Contract Value

The quantities given in the contract are tentative and may change to any extent (both in plus side and minus side). No compensation becomes payable in case the variation of the final executed contract value is within the limits of Minus (-) 15% of awarded contract value. Also, no compensation becomes payable in case the contract gets partially executed/ short closed/ terminated/ work withdrawn under Rights of BHEL mentioned in Clause 2.7 of GCC. In case of work terminated/ short closed under clause 2.7.4 of GCC, compensation may be considered only if BHEL receives compensation from customer.

Compensation due to variation of final executed contract value in excess of the limits defined in clause above, shall be as follows:

- i) In the event the finally executed contract value reduces below the lower limit of awarded Contract Value due to quantity variation specified above, the Contractor will be eligible for compensation @ 15% of the difference between the lower limit of the awarded contract value and the actual executed contract value.
- ii) In the event the finally executed contract value increases above the awarded Contract Value due to quantity variation, the Contractor is not eligible for any compensation.

2.14.2 Variation in Individual Quantities of BOQ Item(s)

The quantities given in the contract are tentative and may change to any extent (both in plus side and minus side). No compensation becomes payable in case the variation of the quantity of individual BOQ item(s) is within the limits of Plus (+) 100% of the quantity in the original price schedule in this regard.

In case executed quantity for a particular BOQ item(s) exceeds two times the quantity in the original price schedule (100% increase), then the revision in rates for such BOQ item(s) for the quantity in excess of two times the quantity in the original price schedule including any subsequent increase in quantity, may be considered based on request from the Contractor, however, BHEL decision in this regard shall be final. Revised rates for subject BOQ item(s) shall be worked out on the basis of prevailing market rates mutually agreed between BHEL and Contractor. PVC/ ORC will not be applicable for these revised rates.

BHEL, however, retains the right to arrange the excess quantity through any other source for expediting activities in the interest of the Project.

Note:

(a) Revision in rates under clause 2.14.2 will remain admissible in those cases also, where, the

Contractor is eligible for compensation under clause 2.14.1 i).

(b) The value of work executed at revised rates due to variation in Individual Quantities of BOQ Item(s) shall be included while calculating the finally executed contract value in clause no. 2.14.1 above.

2.15 EXTRA WORKS

- 2.15.1 All rectifications/modifications, revamping and reworks required for any reasons not due to the fault of the contractor, or needed due to any change in deviation from drawings and design of equipments, operation/maintenance requirements, mismatching or due to damages in transit, storage and erection/commissioning and other allied works which are not very specifically indicated in the drawings, but are found essential for satisfactory completion of the work, will be considered as extra works.
- **2.15.2** Extra works arising on account of the contractor's fault, irrespective of time consumed in rectification of the damage/loss, will have to be carried out by the contractor free of cost. Under such circumstances, any material and consumable required for this purpose will also have to be arranged by the contractor at his cost.
- 2.15.3 All the extra work should be carried out by a separately identifiable gang, without affecting routine activities. Daily log sheets in the pro-forma prescribed by BHEL should be maintained and shall be signed by the contractor's representative and BHEL engineer. No claim for extra work will be considered/entertained in the absence of the said supporting documents i.e. daily log sheets. Signing of log sheets by BHEL engineer does not necessarily mean the acceptance of such works as extra works.
- 2.15.4 BHEL retains the right to award or not to award any of the major repair/rework/modification/rectification/fabrication works to the contractor, at their discretion without assigning any reason for the same.
- **2.15.5** After eligibility of extra works is established and finally accepted by BHEL engineer/designer, payment will be released on competent authority's approval at the following rate.
 - MAN-HOUR RATE FOR ELIGIBLE EXTRA WORKS: Single composite average labour manhour rate, including overtime if any, supervision, use of tools and tackles and other site expenses and incidentals, consumables for carrying out any major rework/repairs/ rectification/ modification/ fabrication as certified by site as may arise during the course of erection, testing, commissioning or extra works arising out of transit ,storage and erection damages, payment, if found due will be at Rs139/- per man hour.
- **2.15.6** The above composite labour man hour rate towards extra works shall remain firm and not subject to any variation during execution of the work. PVC will not be applicable for extra works. Rate revision, Over Run Charges/compensation etc. will not be applicable on extra works.
- **2.15.7** Extra Works for Civil Packages shall be regulated as follows
 - i) Rates for Extra Works arising due to (1) non-availability of BOQ (Rate Schedule), OR (2) change in Specifications of materials/works (3) rectification/modification/dismantling & re-erecting etc. due to no fault of Contractor, shall be in the order of the following:
 - a) Item rates are to be derived from similar nature of items in the BOQ (Rate Schedule) with applicable escalation derived from All India Consumer Price Index for Whole Sale Commodities.

- b) As per latest edition of CPWD-DSR with applicable escalation derived from All India Consumer Price Index for Whole Sale Commodities OR Notification issued by the office of CPWD for 'Cost Index' in that Region where the project is being executed with applicable escalation derived from All India Consumer Price Index for Whole Sale Commodities, whichever is less.
- c) Item rates are to be worked out on the basis of market rates prevailing on the date of execution mutually agreed between BHEL and Contractor.
- ii) PVC and ORC will not be applicable for (i) above.

2.16 SUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS

2.16.1 For NON-Civil Works

Supplementary items are items/works required for completion of entire work but not specified in the scope of work. Subject to certification of such items/works as supplementary items by BHEL Engineer, rates shall be derived on the basis of any one of the following on mutual agreement:

- i) Based on percentage breakup/rates indicated for similar/nearby items.
- ii) In case (i) above does not exist, then BHEL/site may derive the percentage breakup/rates to suit the type of work.

2.16.2 For Civil Works

- i) Rates for Supplementary Works/Additional Works arising out due to additions/alterations in the original scope of works as per contract subject to certification of BHEL Engineer shall be worked out as under:
 - a) Item rates which are available in existing BOQ (Rate Schedule) shall be operated with applicable escalation derived from All India Consumer Price Index for Whole Sale Commodities
 - b) Items of works which are not available in existing BOQ shall be operated as an 'Extra Works' and rate shall be derived as per clause no 2.15.7
- ii) Execution of Supplementary Works/Additional Works through the Contractor shall be at the sole discretion of BHEL, and shall be considered as part of executed contract value for the purpose of Quantity Variation as per clause 2.14
- iii) BHEL Engineer's decision regarding fixing the rate as above is final and binding on the contractor.
- iv) PVC and ORC will not be applicable for (i) above.

2.17 **VOID**

2.18 INSURANCE

- **2.18.1** BHEL/their customer shall arrange for insuring the materials/properties of BHEL/customer covering the risks during transit, storage, erection and commissioning.
- 2.18.2 It is the sole responsibility of the contractor to insure his materials, equipment, workmen etc. against accidents and injury while at work and to pay compensation, if any, to workmen as per Workmen's compensation Act. The work will be carried out in a protected area and all the rules and regulations of the client /BHEL in the area of project which are in force from time to time will

have to be followed by the contractor.

- **2.18.3** If due to negligence and or non-observation of safety and other precautions by the contractors, any accident/injury occurs to the property / manpower belong to third party, the contractor shall have to pay necessary compensation and other expense, if so decided by the appropriate authorities.
- 2.18.4 The contractor will take necessary precautions and due care to protect the material, while in his custody from any damage/ loss due to theft or otherwise till the same is taken over by BHEL or customer. For lodging / processing of insurance claim, the contractor will submit necessary documents. BHEL will recover the loss including the deductible franchise from the contractor, in case the damage / loss is due to carelessness / negligence on the part of the contractor. In case of any theft of material under contractor's custody, matter shall be reported to Police by the contractor immediately and copy of FIR and subsequently police investigation report shall be submitted to BHEL for taking up with insurance. However, this will not relieve the contractor of his contractual obligation for the material in his custody.

2.19 STRIKES & LOCKOUT

- 2.19.1 The contractor will be fully responsible for all disputes and other issues connected with his labour. In the event of the contractor's labour resorting to strike or the Contractor resorting to lockout and if the strike or lockout declared is not settled within a period of one month, it may be considered as 'Breach of Contract' under Clause 2.7 and the remedies under Clause 2.7.2.2 may be executed, at the discretion of BHEL.
- **2.19.2** For all purposes whatsoever, the employees of the contractor shall not be deemed to be in the employment of BHEL.

2.20 FORCE MAJEURE

- **2.20.1** "Force Majeure" shall mean circumstance which is:
 - a) beyond control of either of the parties to contract.
 - b) Either of the parties could not reasonably have provided against the event before entering into the contract.
 - c) Having arisen, either of the parties could not reasonably have avoided or overcome, and
 - d) Is not substantially attributable to either of the parties

And prevents the performance of the contract.

Such circumstances include but not limited to

- i) War, hostilities, invasion, act of foreign enemies.
- ii) Rebellion, terrorism, revolution, insurrection, military or usurped power, or civil war.
- iii) Riot, commotion or disorder by persons other than the contractor's personnel and other employees of the contractor and sub-contractors.
- iv) Strike or lockout not solely involving the contractor's personnel and other employees of the contractor and sub-contractors.
- v) Encountering munitions of war, explosive materials, ionizing radiation or contamination by radio-activity, except as may be attributable to the contractor's use of such munitions, explosives, radiation or radio- activity.
- vi) Natural catastrophes such as earthquake, tsunami, volcanic activity, hurricane or typhoon, flood, fire, cyclones etc.

- vii) Epidemic, pandemic etc.
- **2.20.2** The following events are explicitly excluded from Force Majeure and are solely the responsibilities of the non-performing party: a) any strike, work-to-rule action, go-slow or similar labour difficulty (b) late delivery of equipment or material (unless caused by Force Majeure event) and (c) economic hardship.
- 2.20.3 If either party is prevented, hindered or delayed from or in performing any of its obligations under the Contract by an event of Force Majeure, then it shall notify the other in writing of the occurrence of such event and the circumstances thereof within 15 (fifteen) days after the occurrence of such event.
- 2.20.4 The party who has given such notice shall be excused from the performance or punctual performance of its obligations under the Contract for so long as the relevant event of Force Majeure continues and to the extent that such party's performance is prevented, hindered or delayed. The Time for Completion shall be extended by a period of time equal to period of delay caused due to such Force Majeure event.
- **2.20.5** Delay or non-performance by either party hereto caused by the occurrence of any event of Force Majeure shall not
 - i) Constitute a default or breach of the Contract.
 - ii) Give rise to any claim for damages or additional cost expense occasioned thereby, if and to the extent that such delay or non-performance is caused by the occurrence of an event of Force Majeure.
- **2.20.6** BHEL at its discretion may consider short closure of contract after 1 year of imposition of Force Majeure in line with extant guidelines. In any case, Supplier/Vendor cannot consider deemed short-closure after 1 year of imposition of Force Majeure.

2.21 SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTE

If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever shall arise between BHEL and the Supplier/Vendor, arising out of the contract for the performance of the work whether during the progress of contract termination, abandonment or breach of the contract, it shall in the first place referred to Designated Engineer for amicable resolution by the parties. Designated Engineer (to be nominated by BHEL for settlement of disputes arising out of the contract) who within 60 days after being requested shall give written notice of his decision to the contractor. Save as hereinafter provided, such decision in respect of every matter so referred shall forthwith be given effect to by the Supplier/Vendor who shall proceed with the work with all due diligence, whether he or BHEL desires to resolve the dispute as hereinafter provided or not.

If after the Designated Engineer has given written notice of this decision to the party and no intention to pursue the dispute has been communicated to him by the affected party within 30 days from the receipt of such notice, the said decision shall become final and binding on the parties. In the event the Supplier/Vendor being dissatisfied with any such decision or if amicable settlement cannot be reached then all such disputed issues shall be resolved through conciliation in terms of the BHEL Conciliation Scheme 2018 as per Clause 2.21.1

2.21.1 CONCILIATION

Any dispute, difference or controversy of whatever nature howsoever arising under or out of or in relation to this Agreement (including its interpretation) between the Parties, and so notified in writing by either Party to the other Party (the "Dispute") shall, in the first instance, be attempted to be resolved amicably in accordance with the conciliation procedure as per BHEL Conciliation Scheme 2018. The proceedings of Conciliation shall broadly be governed by Part-III of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 or any statutory modification thereof and as provided in "Procedure for conduct of conciliation proceedings" (as available in www.bhel.com).

Note: Ministry of Finance has issued OM reference No. 1/2/24 dated 03.06.2024 regarding "Guidelines for Arbitration and Mediation in Contracts of Domestic Public Procurement. In the said OM it has been recommended that Government departments/

Entities/agencies are to encourage mediation under the Mediation Act. 2023. The said Act has not yet been notified by the Government. Therefore, the clause "Settlement of Disputes" shall be modified accordingly as and when the Mediation Act 2023 gets notified.

2.21.2 ARBITRATION

- 2.21.2.1 Except as provided elsewhere in this Contract, in case Parties are unable to reach amicable settlement (whether by Conciliation to be conducted as provided in Clause 2.21.1 herein above or otherwise) in respect of any dispute or difference; arising out of the formation, breach, termination, validity or execution of the Contract; or, the respective rights and liabilities of the Parties; or, in relation to interpretation of any provision of the Contract; or. in any manner touching upon the Contract (hereinafter referred to as the 'Dispute'), then, either Party may, refer the disputes to Arbitral Institution (to be identified by the contract issuing agency (eg. "IIAC" (India International Arbitration Centre) for Delhi/NCR offices) and such dispute to be adjudicated by Sole Arbitrator appointed in accordance with the Rules of said Arbitral Institution.
- 2.21.2.2 A party willing to commence arbitration proceeding shall invoke Arbitration Clause by giving notice to the other party in terms of section 21 of the Arbitration & Conciliation Act, 1996 (hereinafter referred to as the 'Notice') before referring the matter to arbitral institution. The Notice shall be addressed to the Head of the Region, Power Sector/ Unit, BHEL, executing the Contract and shall contain the particulars of all claims to be referred to arbitration with sufficient detail and shall also indicate the monetary amount of such claim including interest, if any.
- **2.21.2.4** The fee and expenses shall be borne by the parties as per the Arbitral Institutional rules.
- **2.21.2.5** The Arbitration proceedings shall be in English language and the seat and venue of Arbitration

shall be (to be identified by the contract issuing agency)(i. e. New Delhi for Delhi/NCR based Units).

- 2.21.2.6 Subject to the above, the provisions of Arbitration & Conciliation Act 1996 and any amendment thereof shall be applicable. All matters relating to this Contract and arising out of invocation of Arbitration clause are subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the Court(s) situated at........ (i. e. New Delhi for Delhi/NCR based Units).
- 2.21.2.7 Notwithstanding any reference to the Designated Engineer or Conciliation or Arbitration herein, a. the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the Contract unless they otherwise agree. Settlement of Dispute clause cannot be invoked by the Contractor, if the Contract has been mutually closed or 'No Demand Certificate' has been furnished by the Contractor or any Settlement Agreement has been signed between the Employer and the Contractor.
- **2.21.2.8** It is agreed that Mechanism of resolution of disputes through arbitration shall be available only in the cases where the value of the dispute is less than Rs. 10 Crores.
- 2.21.2.9 In case the disputed amount (Claim, Counter claim including interest is Rs. 10 crores and above, the parties shall be within their rights to take recourse to remedies other than Arbitration, as may be available to them under the applicable laws after prior intimation to the other party. Subject to the aforesaid conditions, provisions of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 and any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof as amended from time to time, shall apply to the arbitration proceedings under this clause.
- 2.21.2.10 In case, multiple arbitrations are invoked (whether sub-judice or arbitral award passed) by any party to under this contract, then the cumulative value of claims (including interest claimed or awarded) in all such arbitrations shall be taken in account while arriving at the total claim in dispute for the subject contract for the purpose of clause 2.21.2.9. Disputes having cumulative value of less than 10 crores shall be resolved through arbitration and any additional dispute shall be adjudicated by the court of competent jurisdiction.
- 2.21.3 In case of Contract with Public Sector Enterprise (PSE) or a Government Department, the following shall be applicable:

In the event of any dispute or difference relating to the interpretation and application of the provisions of commercial contract(s) between Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSEs)/ Port Trusts inter se and also between CPSEs and Government Departments/Organizations (excluding disputes concerning Railways, Income Tax, Customs & Excise Departments), such dispute or difference shall be taken up by either party for resolution through AMRCD (Administrative Mechanism for Resolution of CPSEs Disputes) as mentioned in DPE OM No. 05/0003/2019-FTS-10937 dated 14-12-2022 as amended from time to time.

2.21.4 No Interest payable to Contractor

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in any other document comprising in the Contract, no interest shall be payable by BHEL to Contractor on any moneys or balances including but not limited to the Security Deposit, EMD, Retention Money, RA Bills or the Final Bill, or any amount withheld and/or appropriated by BHEL etc., which becomes or as the case may be, is adjudged to be due from BHEL to Contractor whether under the Contract or otherwise.

2.22 RETENTION AMOUNT

2.22.1 Retention Amount shall be 5% of contract value and shall be furnished before the first RA Bill becomes due for payment. In case of increase in contract value, additional 5% of differential amount shall be submitted by Contractor before payment of next RA Bill due.

The Retention amount of 5% of the contract value may be accepted in the following forms: -

- i. Cash (as permissible under the extant Income Tax Act).
- ii. Local cheques of Scheduled Banks (subject to realization)/ Pay Order/ Demand Draft/ Electronic Fund Transfer in favour of BHEL.
- iii. Securities available from Indian Post offices such as National Savings Certificates, Kisan Vikas Patras etc. (held in the name of Contractor furnishing the security and duly endorsed/hypothecated/pledged, as applicable, in favour of BHEL).
- iv. Bank Guarantee from Scheduled Banks/ Public Financial Institutions as defined in the Companies Act and in line with clause 1.12 of GCC. The Bank Guarantee format for Retention Amount shall be in the prescribed formats. The validity of BG shall be initially for the contract period & shall be extended up to acceptance of final bill if the final bill is not settled during the contract period.
- v. Fixed Deposit Receipt issued by Scheduled Banks/ Public Financial Institutions as defined in the Companies Act (FDR should be in the name of the Contractor, a/c BHEL).
- vi. Insurance Surety Bonds.

Alternatively, on successful bidder's request, the Retention Amount can also be recovered at the rate of 10% of the gross amount, progressively, from each of the running bills of the contractor till the total amount of the required retention amount is collected.

In case, contractor opts cash deduction from RA bills in the beginning & subsequently submit 5% of the Contract Value as Retention amount in any form as mentioned above, then refund of deducted retention amount may be permitted to contractor.

Note:

BHEL will not be liable or responsible in any manner for the collection of interest or renewal of the documents or in any other matter connected therewith.

2.22.2 Refund of Retention Amount shall be as follows:

100% of Retention Amount shall be released along with Final Bill after deduction of all expenses/ other amounts due to BHEL under the contract/ other contracts entered into with them (contractor) by BHEL.

2.23 PAYMENTS

Payments to Contractors are made in any one of the following forms: -

2.23.1 Running Account Bills (RA Bills)

- i) These are for interim payments when the contracts are in progress. The bills for such interim payments are to be prepared by Contractor in prescribed formats (RA Bill forms).
- ii) Payments shall be made according to the extent of work done as per measurements taken up to the end of the calendar month and in line with the terms of payments described in the Tender

documents.

- iii) Recoveries on account of electricity, water, statutory deductions etc. are made as per terms of contract.
- iv) Full rates for the work done shall be allowed only if the quantum of work has been done as per the specifications stipulated in the contract. If the work is not executed as per the stipulated specifications, BHEL may ask the contractor to redo the work according to the required specifications, without any extra cost. However, where this is not considered necessary 'OR' where the part work is done due to factors like non-availability of material to be supplied by BHEL 'OR' non availability of fronts 'OR' non availability of drawings, fraction payment against full rate, as is considered reasonable, may be allowed with due regard for the work remaining to be done. BHEL decision in this regard will be final and binding on the contractor.
- v) In order to facilitate part payment, BHEL at its discretion may further split the contracted rates/percentages to suit site conditions, cash flow requirements according to the progress of work, subject to following:
 - a) Provided no 'part' payment is recommended till 25% of work in the item rate is executed.
 - b) Payment of item rate to be made in not more than three instalments, last stage payment to be not lower than 20% of the item rate.

2.23.2 Final Bill

Final Bill' is used for final payment on closing of Running Account for works or for single payment after completion of works. 'Final Bill' shall be submitted as per prescribed format after completion of works as per scope and upon material reconciliation, along with the following:

- i) 'No Claim Certificate' by Contractor as per clause 2.6.10 of GCC
- ii) Clearance certificates where ever applicable viz. Clearance Certificates from Customer, various Statutory Authorities like Labour department, PF Authorities, Commercial Tax Department etc.
- iii) Indemnity Bond as per prescribed format.

BHEL shall settle the final bills after deducting all liabilities of Contractor to BHEL.

2.24 PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE FOR WORKMANSHIP

- 2.24.1 Even though the work will be carried out under the supervision of BHEL Engineers the Contractor will be responsible for the quality of the workmanship and shall guarantee the work done for a period of Twelve months from the date of commencement of guarantee period as defined in Technical Conditions of Contract, for good workmanship and shall rectify free of cost all defects due to faulty erection detected during the guarantee period. In the event of the Contractor failing to repair the defective works within the time specified by the Engineer, BHEL may proceed to undertake the repairs of such defective works by itself, without prejudice to any other rights and recover the cost incurred for the same along with 5% overheads from the Security Deposit.
- **2.24.2** BHEL shall release the Security Deposit subject to the following

- i) Contractor has submitted 'Final Bill'
- ii) Guarantee period as per contract has expired
- iii) Contractor has furnished 'No Claim Certificate' as per clause no. 2.6.10 of GCC
- iv) BHEL Site Engineer/Construction Manager has furnished the 'No Demand Certificate' in specified format
- v) Contractor has carried out the works required to be carried out by him during the period of Guarantee and all expenses incurred by BHEL on carrying out such works is included for adjustment from the Security Deposit refundable.

2.25 CLOSING OF CONTRACTS

The Contract shall be considered completed and closed upon completion of contractual obligations and settlement of Final Bill or completion of Guarantee period whichever is later. Upon closing of Contract, BHEL shall issue a performance/ experience certificate as per standard format, based on specific request of Contractor as per extant BHEL guidelines through the online portal available at https://siddhi.bhel.in only.

2.26 SUSPENSION OF BUSINESS DEALINGS

BHEL reserves the right to take action against Contractors who either fail to perform or Tenderers/Contractor who indulge in malpractices, by suspending business dealings with them in line with BHEL guidelines issued from time to time.

The offers of the bidders who are under suspension as also the offers of the bidders, who engage the services of the banned firms / principal / agents, shall be rejected. The list of banned firms is available on BHEL web site www.bhel.com.

If any bidder / supplier / contractor during pre-tendering / tendering / post tendering / award / execution / post-execution stage indulges in any act, including but not limited to, mal-practices, cheating, bribery, fraud or and other misconduct or formation of cartel so as to influence the bidding process or influence the price or tampers the tendering process or acts or omits in any manner which tantamount to an offence punishable under any provision of the Indian Penal Code, 1860 or any other law in force in India, or does anything which is actionable under the Guidelines for Suspension of Business dealings, action may be taken against such bidder / supplier / contractor as per extant guidelines of the company available on www.bhel.com and / or under applicable legal provisions. Guidelines for suspension of business dealings is available in the webpage:

http://www.bhel.com/vender_registration/vender.php

2.27 LIMITATION ON LIABILITY:

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Contract or LOA or any other mutually agreed document between the parties, the maximum liability, for damages, of the contractor, its servants or agents, shall under no circumstances exceed an amount equal to the Price of the Contract or the Work Order. The Contractor shall not in any case be liable for loss of profit or special, punitive, exemplary, indirect or consequential losses whatsoever. This shall not be applicable on the recoveries made by Customer from BHEL on account of Contractor, any other type of recoveries for workmanship, material, T&P etc. due from the contractor.

2.28 Non-Disclosure Agreement (NDA):

The bidders shall enter into the Non-disclosure agreement totally voluntarily, with full knowledge of its meaning and without duress. (Format attached).

2.29 Cartel Formation

The Bidder declares that they will not enter into any illegal or undisclosed agreement or understanding, whether formal or informal with other Bidder(s). This applies in particular to prices, specifications, certifications, subsidiary contracts, submission or non-submission of bids or any other actions to restrict competitiveness or to introduce cartelization in the bidding process. In case, the Bidder is found having indulged in above activities, suitable action shall be taken by BHEL as per extant policies/ guidelines

2.30 Fraud Prevention Policy

Bidder along with its associate /collaborators /sub-contractors /sub-vendors / consultants / service providers shall strictly adhere to BHEL Fraud Prevention Policy displayed on BHEL website http://www.bhel.com and shall immediately bring to the notice of BHEL Management about any fraud or suspected fraud as soon as it comes to their notice.

2.31 Order of Precedence

In the event of any ambiguity or conflict between the contract Documents, the order of precedence shall be in the order below:

- I. Contract agreement with its Amendments
- II. Letter of Award with its Amendments
- III. Clarifications/Corrigenda/Errata etc. issued in respect of the tender documents by BHEL
- IV. Notice Inviting Tender (NIT)
- V. Price Bid
- VI. Technical Conditions of Contract (TCC)—Volume-1A
- VII. Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) —Volume-1B
- VIII. General Conditions of Contract (GCC) —Volume-1C
- IX. Forms and Procedures —Volume-1D

2.32 OTHER ISSUES

- **2.32.1** Value of Non judicial Stamp Paper for Bank Guarantees and for Contract Agreement shall be not less than Rs 100/- unless otherwise required under relevant statutes.
- **2.32.2** In case of any conflict between the General Conditions of Contract and Special Conditions of Contract, provisions contained in the Special Conditions of Contract shall prevail.
- **2.32.3** Unless otherwise specified in NIT, offers from consortium/ JVs shall not be considered.

Annexure - B

Revised Forms and Procedure containing the following revised/additional documents:

- a. Revised Proforma of Bank Guarantee (BG) for Earnest Money Deposit (FORM 16)
- b. Revised Proforma of Bank Guarantee (BG) for Performance Security (FORM 18)
- c. Proforma of Insurance Surety Bond for Earnest Money Deposit (FORM 17),
- d. Proforma of Insurance Surety Bond for Performance Security (FORM 19)
- e. Proforma of Insurance Surety Bond for Retention Amount (FORM 21)



FORMS AND PROCEDURES

POWER SECTOR - HEAD QUARTERS
CENTRAL PROCUREMENT CELL

FORMS & PROCEDURES

<u>INDEX</u>

SN	DESCRIPTION	FORM NO	REMARKS
1.0	Forms		
1.1	Offer forwarding Letter/ Submission of Tender	F-01 (Rev 00)	
1.2	Declaration by Authorized Signatory	F-02 (Rev 00)	
1.3	Power of Attorney for Submission of Tender/ Signing Contract Agreement	F-03 (Rev 00)	
1.4	Declaration by Authorized Signatory Regarding Authenticity of Submitted Documents	F-04 (Rev 00)	
1.5	No Deviation Certificate	F-05 (Rev 00)	
1.6	Declaration confirming knowledge about Site Conditions	F-06 (Rev 00)	
1.7	Declaration for relation in BHEL	F-07 (Rev 00)	
1.8	Non-Disclosure Certificate	F-08 (Rev 00)	
1.9	Bank Account Details for E-Payment	F-09 (Rev 00)	
1.10	Form for seeking clarifications	F-10 (Rev 00)	
1.11	Analysis of Unit Rates Quoted	F-11 (Rev 00)	
1.12	Capacity Evaluation of Bidder for current Tender	F-12 (Rev 00)	
1.13	Contract Agreement	F-13 (Rev 00)	
1.14	Monthly Plan & Review with Contractors	F-14 (Rev 01)	
1.15	Monthly Performance Evaluation of Contractor	F-15 (Rev ~ 03)	
1.16	Proforma of Bank Guarantee for Earnest Money	F-16 (Rev 00)	WAM-23
1.17	Proforma of Insurance Surety Bond towards Earnest Money Deposit	F-17 (Rev 00)	
1.18	Bank Guarantee for Performance Security	F-18 (Rev 00)	WAM-22
1.19	Proforma of Insurance Surety Bond towards Security Deposit	F-19 (Rev 00)	

FORMS & PROCEDURES

SN	DESCRIPTION	FORM NO	REMARKS
1.20	Bank Guarantee for Retention Amount	F-20 (Rev 00)	
1.21	Proforma of Insurance Surety Bond towards Retention Amount	F-21 (Rev 00)	
1.22	Bank Guarantee for Interest Free Refundable Advance	F-22 (Rev 00)	
1.23	Bank Guarantee for Interest Bearing Refundable Advance	F-23 (Rev 00)	
1.24	Indemnity Bond	F-24 (Rev 00)	
1.25	Consortium Agreement	F-25 (Rev 00)	
1.26	RA Bill Format	F-26 (Rev 00)	WAM-6
1.27	Final Bill Submission format with No Claim Certificate and No Demand Certificate	F-27 (Rev 00)	WAM-7
1.28	Refund of Security Deposit	F-28 (Rev 00)	WAM-10
1.29	Refund of Retention Amount	F-29 (Rev 00)	
2.0	Procedure for Conduct of Conciliation Proceedings Process		
2.1	Statement Of Claim/Counter Claim To Be Submitted To IEC By Both The Parties	F-30 (Rev 00)	
2.2	Format For Notice Invoking Conciliation Clause By BHEL For Referring The Disputes To Conciliation Through IEC	F-31 (Rev 00)	
2.3	Format For Notice Invoking Conciliation Clause by a stakeholder for referring the Disputes for conciliation through IEC	F-32 (Rev 00)	
2.4	Format for intimation to the Arbitrator about Appointment of Conciliator/IEC	F-33 (Rev 00)	

Form No: F-01 (Rev 00)

OFFER FORWARDING LETTER / TENDER SUBMISSION LETTER

Offer Reference No:	Date:
To,	ne and Designation of Officer of BHEL inviting the Tender);
Dear Sir,	
Sub : Submission of Offer against Tender Spe	cification No:
I/We hereby offer to carry out the work detailed Limited, Central Procurement Cell (CPC) in acc	d in the Tender Specification issued by Bharat Heavy Electrica cordance with the terms and conditions thereof.
I/We have carefully perused the following listed the same.	documents connected with the above work and agree to abide I
 Amendments/Clarifications/Corrigenda Notice Inviting Tender (NIT) Price Bid Technical Conditions of Contract Special Conditions of Contract General Conditions of Contract Forms and Procedures 	a/Errata/etc., issued in respect of the Tender documents by BHI
Should our Offer be accepted by BHEL for Awa provided for in the Tender Conditions within the	ard, I/we further agree to furnish 'Security Deposit' for the work e stipulated time as may be indicated by BHEL.
I/We further agree to execute all the works referr contained or referred to therein and as detailed	red to in the said Tender documents upon the terms and condition in the appendices annexed thereto.
I/We have deposited/depositing herewith the re the Check List.	equisite Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) as per details furnished
	Authorised Representative of Bidder Signature: Name: Address:
Place:	
Date:	

Form No: F-02 (Rev 00)

DECLARATION BY AUTHORISED SIGNATORY OF BIDDER

To,
(Write Name and Designation of Officer of BHEL inviting the Tender); Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited, Central Procurement Cell (CPC), 8 th Floor, BHEL SADAN, Plot No. 25, Sector-16A, Noida, U.P201301
Dear Sir,
Sub : Declaration by Authorised Signatory
Ref : 1) NIT/Tender Specification No:
I/We, hereby certify that all the information and data furnished by me with regard to the above Tender Specification are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. I have gone through the specifications, conditions, stipulation and all other pertinent issues till date, and agree to comply with the requirements and Intent of the specification
I further certify that I am authorised to represent on behalf of my Company/Firm for the above mentioned tender and a valid Power of Attorney to this effect is also enclosed.
Yours faithfully,
(Signature, Date & Seal of Authorized Signatory of the Bidder
Date:
Place:
Enclosed: Copy of Valid Power of Attorney

POWER OF ATTORNEY for SUBMISSION OF TENDER/ SIGNING CONTRACT AGREEMENT

(To be typed on non-judicial Stamp Papers of appropriate value as applicable and Notarised)

KNOW ALL MEN BY THE			•			• •
M/sContract and inter alia, significant Heavy Elewith	gn, execute ctricals L	hereing all papers and td, Centra	after called 'Comp to do necessary l l Procurement	oany', for so awful acts of t Cell	ubmitting Te on behalf of (CPC),	ender/entering into Company with M/s in connection
Tender Specification No :						vide
And the Company do here done by the said attorney powers conferred herein a IN WITNESS WHEREOF	and by or o	n behalf of the e shall be bind	company and in ing on the compar	the name o	f the compa have full fo	ny, by virtue of the rce and effect.
appearing on the docume		i seai oi tile co	inpany nas been	nereunto ai	iixea iii tiie	mamer neremane
Dated at	, this	day of _				
Director/CMD/Partner/Pro	prietor					
			Signature of	[:] Mr	(Att	torney)
			Attested by: D	irector/CME)/Partner/Pr	oprietor
Witness:						
				Notary Pul	hlic	

Form No: F-04 (Rev 00)

DECLARATION BY AUTHORISED SIGNATORY OF BIDDER

To,
(Write Name and Designation of Officer of BHEL inviting the Tender); Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited, Central Procurement Cell (CPC), 8 th Floor, BHEL SADAN, Plot No. 25, Sector-16A, Noida, U.P201301
Dear Sir,
Sub: Declaration by Authorized Signatory regarding Authenticity of submitted documents.
Ref : 1) NIT/Tender Specification No:
I/We, hereby certify that all the documents submitted by us in support of possession of "Qualifying Requirements" are true copies of the original and are fully compliant required for qualifying / applying in the bid and shall produce the original of same as and when required by Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited.
I / We hereby further confirm that no tampering is done with documents submitted in support of our qualification as bidder. I / We understand that at any stage (during bidding process or while executing the awarded works) if it is found that fake / false / forged bid qualifying /supporting documents / certificates were submitted, it would lead to summarily rejection of our bid / termination of contract. BHEL shall be at liberty to initiate other appropriate actions as per the terms of the Bid / Contract and other extant policies of Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited.
Yours faithfully,
(Signature, Date & Seal of Authorized Signatory of the Bidder)
Date:
Place:

Form No: F-05 (Rev 00)

NO DEVIATION CERTIFICATE

To,		
(Write Name and Designation of Officer of BHEL inviting the Tender); Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited, Central Procurement Cell (CPC), 8 th Floor, BHEL SADAN, Plot No. 25, Sector-16A, Noida, U.P201301		
Dear Sir,		
Sub : No Deviation Certificate		
Ref : 1) NIT/Tender Specification No:, 2) All other pertinent issues till date		
We hereby confirm that we have not changed/ modified/materially altered any of the tender documents as downloaded from the website/ issued by BHEL and in case of such observance at any stage, it shall be treated as null and void.		
We also hereby confirm that we have neither set any Terms and Conditions and nor have we taken any deviation from the Tender conditions together with other references applicable for the above referred NIT/Tende Specification.		
We further confirm our unqualified acceptance to all Terms and Conditions, unqualified compliance to Tender Conditions, Integrity Pact (if applicable) and acceptance to Reverse Auctioning process.		
We confirm to have submitted offer in accordance with tender instructions and as per aforesaid references.		
Thanking you,		
Yours faithfully,		
(Signature, date & seal of authorized representative of the bidder) Date:		
Place:		

Form No: F-06 (Rev 00)

DECLARATION CONFIRMING KNOWLEDGE ABOUT SITE CONDITIONS

To,
(Write Name and Designation of Officer of BHEL inviting the Tender); Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited, Central Procurement Cell (CPC), 8 th Floor, BHEL SADAN, Plot No. 25, Sector-16A, Noida, U.P201301
Dear Sir,
Sub : Declaration confirming knowledge about Site conditions
Ref : 1) NIT/Tender Specification No:
I/We, hereby declare and confirm that we have visited the Project Site as referred in BHEL Tender Specifications and acquired full knowledge and information about the Site conditions including Wage structure, Industrial Climate, the Law & Order and other conditions prevalent a and around the Site. We further confirm that the above information is true and correct and we shall not raise an claim of any nature due to lack of knowledge of Site conditions.
I/We, hereby offer to carry out work as detailed in above mentioned Tender Specification, in accordance with Terms & Conditions thereof.
Yours faithfully,
(Signature, Date & Seal of Authorized Representative of the Bidder)
Date:
Place:

Form No: F-07 (Rev 00)

DECLARATION FOR RELATION IN BHEL

(To be typed and submitted in the Letter Head of the Company/Firm of Bidder failing which the offer of Bidder is liable to be summarily rejected)
To,
(Write Name and Designation of Officer of BHEL inviting the Tender); Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited, Central Procurement Cell (CPC), 8 th Floor, BHEL SADAN, Plot No. 25, Sector-16A, Noida, U.P201301
Dear Sir,
Sub : Declaration for relation in BHEL
Ref : 1) NIT/Tender Specification No:,
I/We hereby submit the following information pertaining to relation/relatives of Proprietor/Partner(s)/Director(s) employed in BHEL
Tick ($\sqrt{\ }$) any one as applicable:
 The Proprietor, Partner(s), Director(s) of our Company/Firm DO NOT have any relation or relatives employed in BHEL OR
2. The Proprietor, Partner(s), or Director(s) of our Company/Firm HAVE relation/relatives employed in BHEL and their particulars are as below:
(i)
(ii)
(Signature, Date & Seal of Authorized Representative of the Bidder)
Note:
Attach separate sheet, if necessary.

2. If BHEL Management comes to know at a later date that the information furnished by the Bidder is false,

BHEL reserves the right to take suitable against the Bidder/Contractor.

Form No: F-08 (Rev 00)

NON DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATE

	(10 be typed and submitted in the Letter Head of the Company/Firm of Bidder)
	nderstand that BHEL, Central Procurement Cell (CPC), is committed to Information Security Managemen as per their Information Security Policy.
service	I/We M/swho are submitting offer for providing sto BHEL against Tender Specification No:, hereby ake to comply with the following in line with Information Security Policy of BHEL.
>	To maintain confidentiality of documents & information which shall be used during the execution of the Contract.
>	The documents & information shall not be revealed to or shared with third party which shall not be in the business interest of BHEL, Central Procurement Cell (CPC).
	(Signature, date & seal of Authorized Signatory of the bidder)
Date:	
Place:	

BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS FOR E-PAYMENT

(To be given on Letter head of the Company /Firm of Bidder, and <u>ENDORSED (SIGNED & STAMPED) BY THE</u>

<u>BANK</u> to enable BHEL release payments through Electronic Fund Transfer (EFT/RTGS)

1.	Beneficiary Name		:			
2.	Beneficiary Account No.		:			
3.	Bank Name & Branch		:			
4.	City/Place	:				
5.	9 digit MICR Code of Bank Branch	:				
6.	IFSC Code of Bank Branch	:				
7.	Beneficiary E-mail ID (for payment confirmation)		:			

NOTE: In case Bank endorsed certificate regarding above has already been submitted earlier, Kindly submit photocopy of the same

Form No: F-10 (Rev 00)

FORMAT FOR SEEKING CLARIFICATION

(To be typed and submitted in the Letter Head of the Company/Firm of Bidder)				
To,				
Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited, Central Procurement Cell (CPC), & Plot No. 25, Sector-16A, Noida, U.				
Dear Sir,				
Sub: Request for Clarification				
Ref : 1) NIT/Tender Specification	No:,			

SI. No	Reference clause of Tender Document	Existing provision	Bidder's query	BHEL's clarification
1				
2				
3				
4				
5				
6				

Yours faithfully,

2) All other pertinent issues till date

(Signature, date & seal of Authorized Representative of the Bidder)

വം	tο	•
-a	LC	

Place:

Form No: F-11 (Rev 00)

ANALYSIS OF UNIT RATES QUOTED

Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited, Central Procurement Cell (CPC), 8th Floor, BHEL SADAN, Plot No. 25, Sector-16A, Noida, U.P.-201301

Dear Sir,

Sub: Analysis of Unit Rates Quoted

Ref: Tender Specification No:

Analysis of Unit Rates quoted by us in respect of above Tender is as detailed

SI. No.	DESCRIPTION	% OF QUOTED RATE	REMARKS
01	SITE FACILITIES VIZ., ELECTRICITY, WATER OTHER INFRASTRUCTURE.		
02	SALARY AND WAGES + RETRENCHMENT BENEFITS		
03	CONSUMABLES		
04	T&P DEPRECIATION & MAINTENANCE		
05	ESTABLISHMENT & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES		
06	OVERHEADS		
07	PROFIT		
	TOTAL	100%	

Yours faithfully,

Date: (Signature, Date & Seal of Authorized Representative of the Bidder) Place:

CAPACITY EVALUATION OF BIDDERS FOR CURRENT TENDER

SL. NO.	DESCRIPTION OF WORK (Similar to Tendered Scope)	WORK ORDER REF & DATE	CONTRACT VALUE (Rs. LACS)	CUSTOMER NAME & ADDRESS	CURRENT STATUS OF THE JOB ALONG WITH LATEST MILE STONE COMPLETED	%AGE OF WORK COMPLETED	VALUE OF BALANCE WORK (Rs. Lacs)
1							
2							
3							
4							
5							
6							
7							
8							
9							
10			_				

NOTES:

- 1. BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO FURNISH ALL THE JOBS OF SIMILAR NATURE WHICH THEY ARE EXECUTING (IN PROGRESS) AT THE TIME OF SUBMISSION OF TENDER, AS PER ABOVE FORMAT.
- 2. BIDDERS HEREBY UNDERTAKE THAT THEY HAVE FURNISHED THE DETAILS SOUGHT AS PER POINT NO. 1 IN TOTALITY AND THAT THE DETAILS FURNISHED IS COMPLETE IN ALL RESPECT.
- 3. BHEL WILL TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION AS DEEMED FIT, IN CASE, IT IS FOUND AT A LATER DATE THAT THE CONTRACTOR HAD SUPPRESSED THE FACTS AND HAVE NOT FURNISHED THE CORRECT & COMPLETE INFORMATIONS.

Date:	
Place:	(Signature Name, Designation & Seal of Bidder)

Form No: F-13 (Rev 00)

CONTRACT AGREEMENT

BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED

(A Government of India Undertaking)

Central Procurement Cell 8th Floor, BHEL SADAN, Plot No. 25, Sector-16A, Noida, U.P.-201301

AGREEMENT NO	
NAME OF WORK	
NAME OF THE CONTRACTOR WITH FULL ADDRESS	
VALUE OF WORK AWARDED	
LETTER OF AWARD NO.	
TIME ALLOTTED FOR COMPLETING THE WORK (DATE OF COMPLETION)	
SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR	(SIGNATURE OF BHEL OFFICER)

Form No: F-13 (Rev 00)

CONTRACT AGREEMENT

LIN	IIS AGREEMENT MADE THIS MITED (A Government of India Enterprise Egistered Office at BHEL House, Siri For	se) a Company inco	rporated under the Companies Act	1956, having its
		AND		
M/s			(hereir	after called the
·Co	ontractor') of the SECOND PART.			
Wŀ	HEREAS M/s		state that they have acqu	ired and possess
	tensive experience in the field of			
	nereas in response to an Invitation to Te			
dat	ted And whereas ecified in the Letter of Award No	BHEL has accepted	the offer of the Contractor on term	s and conditions
TH	IIS AGREEMENT WITNESSES AND it	is hereby agreed by	and between the parties as follow	s:
 2. 	That the contractor shall execute the Tender Specification Noworks) in accordance with and subject Tenderers, General Conditions of Communication and such other instruction. The Contractor is required to furnish to	ect to terms and con ontract, Special Con- ons, Drawings, Spec	ngs and Specifications (hereinafter ditions contained in these present ditions, Annexures, Letter of Award diffications given to him from time to	called the said s, instructions to d datedtime by BHEL.
	Guarantee valid upto for a of the Contract.			
3.	a) Cash portion of EMD of Rs.b) Rsin the form of cc) Bank Guarantee bearing no.	submitted vid cash/ approved Sect dated	le has been retained	executed by
4.	The Contractor hereby agrees to exters as may be required by BHEL and it Contractor, shall pay forthwith or accontractor further agrees that failure aforesaid amount in the manner specific ball be entitled to take such a	if the Contractor fail cept recovery of Rs e to extend the val ecified above shall of	Is to obtain such extension(s) from the bills in one institution of the Bank Guarantee or factoristitute breach of contract. In a	m the Bank, the tallment and the tilure to pay the ddition to above,

In case the contractor furnishes the bank guarantee at a later date the contractor hereby agrees to extend the validity of bank guarantee for such further period or periods as may be required by BHEL and if the contractor fails to obtain such extension(s) from the bank, the contractor shall pay forthwith or accept recovery of the amount of bank guarantee given in lieu of security deposit from the bills in one installment and the contractor further agrees that failure to extend the validity of bank guarantee or failure to pay the aforesaid amount in the manner specified above shall constitute breach of contract. In addition to above, BHEL shall be entitled to take such action as deemed fit and proper for recovering the said sum.

- 5. That in consideration of the payments to be made to the Contractor by BHEL in accordance with this Agreement the Contractor hereby covenants and undertakes with BHEL that they shall execute, construct, complete the works in conformity, in all respects, with the terms and conditions specified in this Agreement and the documents governing the same.
- 6. That the Contractor shall be deemed to have carefully examined this Agreement and the documents governing the same and also to have satisfied himself as to the nature and character of the Works to be executed by him.
- 7. That the Contractor shall carry out and complete the execution of the said works to the entire satisfaction of the Engineer or such other officer authorized by BHEL, within the agreed time schedule, the time of completion being the essence of the Contract.
- 8. That BHEL shall, after proper scrutiny of the bills submitted by the Contractor, pay to him during the progress of the said works such sum as determined by BHEL in accordance with this Agreement.
- 9. That this Agreement shall be deemed to have come into force from ----- the date on which the letter of Award has been issued to the Contractor.
- 10. That whenever under this contract or otherwise, any sum of money shall be recoverable from or payable by the Contractor, the same may be deducted in the manner as set out in the General Conditions of Contract or other conditions governing this Agreement.
- 11. That all charges on account of Octroi, Terminal and other taxes including sales tax or other duties on material obtained for execution of the said works shall be borne and paid by the Contractor.
- 12. That BHEL shall be entitled to deduct from the Contractor's running bills or otherwise Income Tax as per prevailing Income Tax Act.
- 13. That BHEL shall be further entitled to recover from the running bills of the Contractor or otherwise such sum as may be determined by BHEL from time to time in respect of consumables supplied by BHEL, hire charges for tools and plants issued (Where applicable) and any other dues owed by the Contractor.
- 14. That it is hereby agreed by and between the parties that non- exercise, forbearance or omission of any of the powers conferred on BHEL and /or any of its authorities will not in any manner constitute waiver of the conditions hereto contained in these presents and the liability of the Contractor with respect to compensation payable to BHEL or Contractor's obligations shall remain unaffected.
- 15. It is clearly understood by and between the parties that in the event of any conflict between the Letter of Award and other documents governing this Agreement, the provisions in the Letter of Award shall prevail.

16. 1	The following documents		
a)	Invitation to Tender No	and the documents specified therein	٦.
b)	Contractor's Offer No	dated	
c)			
d)			
e)			
f)	Letter of Award No	dated	
g)			
sha	all also form part of and govern this Agreement.		
IN WIT	TNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have respec	tively set their signatures in the presence of	f
WITNE	ESS	(CONTRACTOR)	
1.		(to be signed by a person holding a valid Power of Attorney)	
2.			
WITNE	ESS	(For and on behalf of BHEL)	
1.			
2.			

बीएच इं एक्त
militar.
DC
PS-

MONTHLY PLAN & REVIEW WITH CONTRACTOR

Form No: F-14 (Rev 01)
Page 1 of 6

Name of Project	Contract No.	
Name of Work:	Name of Contractor:	

PART-	ART- A: PLAN/ REVIEW OF WORK FOR THE MONTH OF							Date	of Plan/ F	f Plan/ Review					
SN.	Description of Work	Unit of Measurement	Unit Rate	(QTY Pla	Planned (QTY Planned for the month as per Part –C		nulative nortfall outable to actor upto t month	Achieved		Shortfall attributable to BHEL w.r.t Plan (as per Col. 3 of Part-D)		(as per Col. 3 of Contractor up		itable to tor upto &	(Reasons for Shortfall
(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)	Orias	A	(Reie	er Note 1) B		С		D	E=A+	+B-C-D	Contractor. Supporting	
()	,	()	,	Phy.	Financial	Phy	Financial	Phy.	Financial	Phy.	Financial	Phy.	Financial	documents to be kept as record.)	
	Value of Other Items not mentioned above but planned to be executed in this month														
Total				ΣΑ		ΣΒ		ΣC		ΣD		ΣΕ			

BHEL (Sign with name, designation and date)

CONTRACTOR (Sign with name, designation and date)

बीएवई राज मिह्नारा PS-	MONTHLY	PLAN & REVIEW WITH CONTI	Form No: F-14 (Rev 01) Page 2 of 6	
Name of Project		Contract No.		
Name of Work:		Name of Contractor:		

PART- A: Contd......

Note 1: In addition to the work planned as per Col. 'A', Contractor shall also make full efforts to minimize the 'Cumulative shortfall attributable to contractor upto the month' as mentioned in Col. 'B' by enhancing its resources, so as to achieve the completion of activities as per agreed schedule. In case contractor is not able to execute the entire shortfall, then BHEL 'Engineer in-charge', shall decide the priority of work to be executed and it shall be binding on the contractor.

Note 2: Percentage Shortfall attributable to contractor w.r.t. "Plan - Shortfall attributable to BHEL" for the month = $[(\Sigma E - \Sigma B)/(\Sigma A - \Sigma D)]x100$

In case, (ΣE - ΣB) is negative, then it shall be treated as zero percent."

Note 3: Form 14 should include all items being planned in the current month, and all items against which shortfall was attributable to contractor till previous month. However, for practical reason, if it is not possible to mention some of the items in Form-14 being planned to be executed in this month, then also value of such items shall necessarily be included in calculation of Total Value.

Note 4: In case reason for shortfall attributable to contractor is w.r.t. T&P and Manpower, it should be in conformity with Part B1 and B2.

बिर्ण्याई रास HHFL PS-	MONTHLY PLAN & REVIEW WITH CONTRACTOR				
Name of Project	C	ontract No.			
Name of Work:	N	ame of Contractor:			

CONTRACTOR'S SCOPE: -

	PLAN			DEPLOYMENT STATUS				
SN.	Major T&P to be deployed as per work planned for the month	QTY	Deployment Period (in days)	Weightage assigned to planned T&P (in fraction such that ΣC =1)	Actual Deployed Quantity	Actual Deployment Period (in days)	Weighted T&P Deployed	REMARKS (Works affected due to non-deployment of T&Ps)
		Α	В	С	D	Е	F=(C x D x E) / (A x B)	

Note: In case, E>B, it shall be considered as E=B. Similarly, in case D>A, it shall be considered as D=A.

Percentage of T&P Deployed = $\Sigma F \times 100$

BHEL SCOPE: -

	PLAN			DEPLOYMENT STATUS		
SN.	Major T&P to be deployed as per work planned for the month	QTY	Deployment Period (in days)	Actual Deployed Quantity	Actual Deployment Period (in days)	REMARKS (Works affected due to non-deployment of T&Ps)

di	एच ई एख
Z	HHEL
DS	:_

MONTHLY PLAN & REVIEW WITH CONTRACTOR

Form No: F-14 (Rev 01)
Page 4 of 6

Name of Project	Contract No.	
Name of Work:	Name of Contractor:	

PART – B-2: PLAN/ REVIEW OF DEPLOYMENT OF MANPOWER FOR THE MONTH OF

Date of Plan/ Review.....

CONTRACTOR'S SCOPE: -

SN.	Area of Work	Category of Labour	No. of Labour required as per category	Deployment Period (in days)	No. of Labour actually deployed	Actual Deployment Period (in days)	REMARKS (Works affected due to non-availability of labour)
			A	В	С	D	

Percentage of Manpower Deployed=100 x $\Sigma(CxD)/\Sigma(AxB)$

BHEL

(Sign with name, designation and date)

CONTRACTOR (Sign with name, designation and date)

वी ज्याई जन B	MONTHLY PLAN & REVIEW WITH CONTRACTOR	Form No: F-14 (Rev Page 5 of 6
Name of Project	Contract No.	
Name of Work:	Name of Contractor:	

PART – C: PLAN(PHYSICAL) FOR THE NEXT MONTH i.e.

Date of Plan

			Planned	T&Ps Required				Manpowe	r Required			
		0	Quantity	ntity	Contractor Sco		cope BHEL Scope			No. of	REMARKS	
SN.	Description of work	Original Planned Quantity	lanned shortfalls quantity attributable	shortfalls Meas attributable reme to contractor	Unit of Measu- rement	Major T&P to be deployed as per work planned for the month	Quantity	Major T&P to be deployed as per work planned for the month	Quantity	Category of Labour	Labour required as per Category	(Reasons for difference in Original Planned Quantity w.r.t. Planned quantity to be given)

Note 1: Planned quantity should be based on available/ expected fronts/ inputs in the next month

Note 2: "Original Planned Quantity" shall be as per latest jointly agreed programme between BHEL and Contractor before commencement of work or at the time of latest Time Extension, as the case may be.

BHEL (Sign with name, designation and date)

CONTRACTOR (Sign with name, designation and date)

बीण्यई एक <i>मिंद्री</i> PS-	MONTHLY	PLAN & REVIEW WITH CONTI	RACTOR	Form No: F-14 (Rev 01) Page 6 of 6
Name of Project		Contract No.		
Name of Work:		Name of Contractor:		

PART – D: REASONS FOR SHORTFALL ATTRIBUTABLE TO BHEL IN RESPECT OF PLAN FOR THE MONTH......

		Quantities	s Affected				
SN.	Description of Work (from Part-A)	(Physical Quantity)	Unit of Measu- rement	Reasons for Shortfall attributable to BHEL	Agency responsible for reasons for Shortfall	Remarks (Supporting Documents in respect of agency responsible)	
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	

Note1: Reasons for shortfall shall include non-availability of fronts/ drawings/ materials/ T&P (BHEL Scope)/ clearances etc. and other hindrances for which contractor is not responsible.

Note2: Agency responsible may be BHEL Site/ MUs/ Design Centre/ BHEL Customer/ other Contractors etc.

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF CONTRACTOR

Project		Vendor			Package/Unit	
SI. No.	Parameter for Measurement	Classification	Max Score	Score Obtained	Measurement Key/Scheduled date	Supporting Documents
#1.01	Cumulative number of days in the month, the nominated Quality Officer or his authorised nominee was not available	QUALITY	1.5		Quality Officer or his authorised nominee should be available for all the days of working at site	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#1.02	Number of instances of non- compliance wrt FQP, Standard Drawings, Specifications, E&C Manuals etc.	QUALITY	1.5		No deviation from FQP, Standard Drawings, Specifications, E&C Manuals etc. is allowed without BHEL Engineer's approval.	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#1.03	Percentage submission of test certificates for batches of welding electrodes, cement, sand, aggregate, consumable, Paints etc. as applicable for this month OR In case of MM & MH package, monthly checks for Storage/Preservation of material.	QUALITY	1		Submission of 100% Test certificates for materials as per FQP is mandatory. MM & MH package: Storage/Preservation as per manual/procedure.	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#1.04	Number of incidences of improper storage & preservation (not in accordance to the guidelines of BHEL MUs or approved FQP) of materials, consumables (viz. gases, welding electrodes & fluxes, fuel etc.) & bought-out items (paints, fasteners etc.) under the custody of the contractor	QUALITY	1		Total number of non-compliances	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#1.05	Rework/ Rejection instances in a month necessitated due to deviation from Standard Drawings /Specifications /Manuals /E&C procedures /FQPs or due to Poor Workmanship by contractor	QUALITY	2		Reworks/ Rejection should be as minimum as possible. Total number of reworks/ rejections due to reasons attributable to contractor.	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#1.06	Delay in preparation & submission of signed protocols / log sheets / site register / NDT test reports as per approved FQP/ Qualified Welder List along with photocopies of Welder ID cards / Welder Performance Evaluation records etc. in the month OR in case of MM / MH package reconciliation statement / verification report.	QUALITY	1		Within 2 days of measurements taken or within first 3 working days of next month, as advised by BHEL Engineer	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#1.07	Number of instances for Major equipment/product failure due to negligence/improper work/poor workmanship by contractor	QUALITY	1		No such event should happen	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#1.08	Total number of complaints received in the month on the quality of finish / aesthetics	QUALITY	1		Total number of non-compliances	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#2.01	Cumulative number of days of delay in submission of Plan FOR THE MONTH supported by deployment plan of Major T&Ps and Manpower (as per Form F-14) and relevant construction/layout drawings - like A4 plan / elevation views of plan status for structures / pressure parts/Civil Works, Piping isometrics for piping, Layout / PID / System reference sketch, Unloading / storage plans etc.as applicable.	PERFORMANCE	5		Number of days delayed from second working day of the month	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#2.02	Percentage of timely submission of Daily Reports for Progress of work, Resources, Consumables etc.	PERFORMANCE	1.5		Percentage of timely submission of daily reports/ Scheduled date is successive next day for each day	Daily Log Book entry/Incident Registers/letter references

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF CONTRACTOR

					JONTHAOTOR	
Project		Vendor		_	Package/Unit	
SI. No.	Parameter for Measurement	Classification	Max Score	Score Obtained	Measurement Key/Scheduled date	Supporting Documents
#2.03	Number of days delayed for submission of FQP log sheets / protocols / Monthly Progress Reports for the work executed during the month under measurement	PERFORMANCE	1.5		Number of days delayed/Scheduled date is first 2 working days of next month	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#2.04	Percentage Shortfall attributable to contractor w.r.t. "Plan - Shortfall attributable to BHEL" for the month as per Form-14	PERFORMANCE	35		As per Part-A of Form-14	Progress review formats
#2.05	Number of days delayed in submission of Running bills with complete supporting documents (including updated reconciliation statement of BHEL issued material) for the month	PERFORMANCE	2		Number of days delayed / Scheduled date is 7th day of next month	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#2.06	Number of times the Top Management of contractor did not respond to critical issues of site, for the month	PERFORMANCE	1		Total number of instances	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#2.07	Cumulative number of days in the month the works were stopped / refused on interpretation of contract clauses/scope due to tendency of taking undue advantage by interpreting contract clauses in their favour	PERFORMANCE	2		Cumulative number of days lost	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#2.08	Number of times rework was refused by contractor	PERFORMANCE	1		Total number of non-compliances	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#2.09	Cumulative number of days in the month recording / logging was not done in daily log / history register / hindrance register / soft form in a PC maintained at BHEL Site Office	PERFORMANCE	1		Cumulative number of days recording or logging was not done / all days of the month	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#3.01	Percentage of Manpower Deployed w.r.t. Plan for the month as per Form-14.	RESOURCES	7		As per Part-B2 of Form-14	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#3.02	Percentage of T&P Deployed w.r.t. Plan for the month as per Form-14.	RESOURCES	7		As per Part-B1 of Form-14	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#3.03	Cumulative number of major instances in the month hampering / affecting progress of work due to breakdown or non-availability of major T&P and MME for the work, under the scope of Contractor	RESOURCES	3		Cumulative number of instances	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#3.04	Cumulative number of major instances in the month hampering / affecting progress of work due to non-availability of Consumables/ use of improper consumables under the scope of contractor	RESOURCES	3		Cumulative number of instances	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#4.01	Number of non-compliances during the month for Statutory requirements like validity of Labour Licence, Insurance Policy, Labour Insurance, PF, BOCW Compliance etc. and any other applicable laws/ Regulation, Electrical Licence, T&P fitness certificate, Contractors' All Risk Policy etc. as applicable	SITE INFRASTRUCTUR E & SERVICE	1		Total number of non-compliances	Daily Log Book entry /Incident Registers/letter references

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF CONTRACTOR

Project		Vendor			Package/Unit	
SI. No.	Parameter for Measurement	Classification	Max Score	Score Obtained	Measurement Key/Scheduled date	Supporting Documents
#4.02	Cumulative number of days in a month poor illumination is reported at storage area, erection area, pre-assembly area and other designated areas by BHEL site.	SITE INFRASTRUCTUR E & SERVICE	0.5		Total number of non-compliances/random checks	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#4.03	Cumulative number of days of non-availability of well-maintained toilets facilities for workers (separate for men and women) and non-availability of potable drinking water stations for workers in specified areas.	SITE INFRASTRUCTUR E & SERVICE	1		Total number of non-compliances/random checks	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#4.04	Total number of instances in the month, Housekeeping NOT attended to in spite of instructions by BHEL -i.e. removal / disposal of surplus earth / debris / scrap / unused / surplus cable drums / other electrical items / surplus steel items / packing materials, thrown out scrap like weld butts, cotton waste etc. from the working area to identified locations		Total number of non-compliances/random checks	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references		
#4.05	Total number of instances in a month, Site Office with reasonably good facilities including enough nos. of computers and printers etc. for use by office and supporting staff was not made available/maintained.	SITE INFRASTRUCTUR E & SERVICE	0.5		No discrepancy during regular or surprise visits	Photograph and report of the Engineer
#5.01	Number of days delayed in making labour payments for the last month	SITE FINANCE	2		Number of days delayed / Scheduled date is 7th day of next month	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#5.02	Number of complaints from labour/ sub supplier/ sub-contractor for non-receipt of payments from contractor	SITE FINANCE	1.5	Total number of complaints or reporting		Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#5.03	Number of times the site operations were hampered for want of funds at the disposal of site-in-charge.	SITE FINANCE	1.5		Total number of non-compliances	Daily Log Book entry/ Incident Registers/letter references
#6.0	Performance against HSE Parameters (as per Annexure-AA)	HSE	10		Score as per Safety Performance Evaluation System, scaled down to 10	Safety Performance Evaluation System
		Total	100			1

Less Deduction in Score Due to Fatal Accidents attributable to the Contractor @ 20 points/ accident	
Less Deduction in Score Due to Major Accidents (Permanent Disability or bodily injury by which person injured is prevented to resume to work within 48 hours or more after accident,, Major Damage to Equipment etc.) attributable to the contractor @ 15 points/ accident	
Less Deduction in Score Due to Minor Accidents attributable to the contractor @ 2 points/ accident	
Less Deduction in Score Due to not Maintaining of Labour Colony (if applicable) as per BHEL HSE policy @3 points in a month on verification any day	
Final Score	

Form No.: F-15 (Rev 03)

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF CONTRACTOR

Project		Vendor			Package/Unit	
SI. No.	Parameter for Measurement	Classification	Max Score	Score Obtained	Measurement Key/Scheduled date	Supporting Documents
	Performance Score Summary for the Month	Total Score	Score Obtained			
	QUALITY	10				
	PERFORMANCE	50				
	RESOURCES	20				
	SITE INFRASTRUCTURE & SERVICE	5				
	SITE FINANCE	5				
	HSE	10				
	OTHERS (deductions if any)	0	-			
	TOTAL	100				

Note:

- 1) It is only indicative and shall be as per the online format issued by BHEL time to time.
- 2) No request will be entertained after specified date of current month w.r.t. changes requested in the scores of immediate previous month.

Monthly Safety Performance Evaluation of Contractor

SL	Parameter for Measurement	M/O	Wt	Supporting Documents
1a	Induction training for new workers conducted through audio-visual medium & documented ?	М	1	Induction Training Records
1b	Tool box talk conducted regularly as per plan, and documented?	М	1	Toolbox Talk Records
1c	Contractor in charge and safety in charge attended safety meetings?	М	2	Minutes of Meeting
1d	Whether observations in safety meetings are complied before next meeting?	М	2	-do-
1e	Preparation and submission of Monthly HSE report within stipulated time	М	1	Report submission date
1f	Preparation and submission of Incident/near-miss report and RCA Report (as applicable) within stipulated time	М	1	Incident/ Near Miss Records
1g	Carrying out Inspections and submission of Inspection reports within stipulated time	М	1	Inspection Records
1h	Regular Job Specific Training ensured for High Risk Workers (through audio-visual medium) as per plan	М	1	Training & Attendance Records
2a	Whether the contractor is registered under BOCW	M	2	BOCW Registration Certificate
2b	Availability of Qualified safety officer (1 for every 500 labour)	М	2	Safety Officer qualification & experience records
2c	Availability of Qualified safety supervisor (1 for every 100 labour)	М	2	Safety Officer qualification & experience records
2d	All the workers are provided and using safety helmets and safety shoes/gum boots	M	2	PPE Issue Records, Inspection/ non- conformity records
2e	Housekeeping done on regular basis and scrap removal at site	M	1	Housekeeping records, Inspection/ non-conformity records
2f	Usage of Goggles/Face shields and Hand gloves for gas cutter and grinders		1	PPE Issue Records, Inspection/ non- conformity records
2g	Wall openings & floor openings are guarded?		1	Inspection/ non-conformity records
2h	Adequate illumination provided in all working area?		1	Inspection/ non-conformity records
2i	Safety posters, sign boards and emergency contact numbers in all prominent location are displayed?		1	Inspection/ non-conformity records
2j	Availability of automatic reverse horns, Main horn, hook latches for Vehicles, mobile cranes, Hydras		1	Inspection/ non-conformity records
2k	Ban of carrying mobile phones to work place is implemented for workers		1	Inspection/ non-conformity records
21	Availability of Tags & Inspection Certificates for Cranes of all capacities		1	Master T&P List with internal & external test details
21.2	Availability of Tags & Inspection Certificates for Winches of all capacities		1	Master T&P List with internal & external test details
21.3	Availability of Tags & Inspection Certificates, colour coding for Chain pulley blocks		1	Master T&P List with internal & external test details
21.4	Availability of Tags & Inspection Certificates for Vehicles - Trailers, Dozers, Dumpers, Excavators, Mixers etc.		1	Master T&P List with internal & external test details
21.5	Availability of Tags & Inspection Certificates for Welding machines, grinders, Drilling machines, etc.		1	Master T&P List with internal & external test details

	Availability of Tage 9 Inspection Cartificates, colour adding for Wire range			Master T&P List with internal &
21.6	Availability of Tags & Inspection Certificates, colour coding for Wire rope slings etc.		1	external test details
21.7	Availability of Tags & Inspection Certificates for Batching plants		1	Master T&P List with internal & external test details
2m.1	Use of Lifting Permit as per requirement		1	Permit Records
2m.2	Use of Height Permit as per requirement		1	Permit Records
2m.3	Use of Hot Work Permit as per requirement		1	Permit Records
2m.4	Use of Excavation permit as per requirement		1	Permit Records
2m.5	Use of Confined space work permit as per requirement		1	Permit Records
2m.6	Use of Grating removal and safety net removal permit as per requirement		1	Permit Records
2m.7	Use of Lockout-Tag out permit as per requirement		1	Permit Records
2m.8	Use of Radiography permit as per requirement		1	Permit Records
2m.9	Use of Night/ Holiday Work Permit as per requirement		1	Permit Records
2m.10	Use of Any other Applicable Permit as per requirement		1	Permit Records
3a	Material safety data sheet(MSDS) available for all chemicals and displayed		1	
	in usage and storage area?			Inspection/ non-conformity records
3b	Spillages of oil/concrete and other chemical is controlled and cleaned by proper method in case of spill?		1	Inspection/ non-conformity records
3c	Availability of adequate number of urinals in workplace and in elevations and maintained	M	1	
3d	Availability of rest rooms for workers at site	М	1	
3e	Availability of Drinking water facility at work spot	† 	1	
3f	Hygienic Labour colony is provided for workers.		1	
4a	Is heavy/complex critical lifting permit obtained for heavy, complex materials before handling/erection activity?		1	Work Permit records
4b	Whether area below lifting activities barricaded		1	
	<u> </u>		1	Inspection/ non-conformity records
4c	Availability of experienced rigging foreman		1	Experience details of rigging foreman
4d	Is agency is following proper storage and handling procedure as per		1	Dan and dan atomorphic Orbital district
	manufacturer standard for all hazardous material?			Procedure for storage & handling
4e	Are oxygen and acetylene cylinders are transported to work place from storage area in trolleys		1	
5a	Whether all deep excavation has been protected by barrier		1	Inspection/ non-conformity records
5b	Sloping/benching & shoring provided for excavation as per requirement?		1	-do-
5c	Proper access and egress provided for excavations?		1	-do-
5d	Blasting is done in controlled manner?		2	-do-
6a	Whether Electrical booth is equipped with Co ₂ fire extinguishers and fire buckets filled with sand?		2	Inspection/ non-conformity records
6b	Availability of Illumination lamp in electric booth?		1	•
6c	whether Caution Boards have been displayed?		1	-do-
6d	Usage of Metal Plug top for all hand power tools ?		1	-do-
6e	Usage of Insulated welding cables.		1	-do-
6f	Electrical Booth/Distribution Board to be covered by proper Canopy.		1	-do-
6g	Availability of functional & individual 30ma ELCB / RCCB and MCB for protection and conducting periodical check-up?		1	-do-
6h	Double earthing for panel boards and all machinery & proper earth pit with regular inspection available?		1	-do-
6i	Whether Electrician is qualified and experienced		1	Qualification & Experience records of electrician
6j	Availability and usage of Rubber hand gloves by electrician?		1	Inspection/ non-conformity records
7a	Whether Scaffolding pipes made with steel or aluminium, are being used and checked periodically by experienced/ certified scaffolder?		2	Inspection/ non-conformity records

		1		<u> </u>
7b	8mm Stainless Steel wire rope with plastic cladding is provided for life line (Vertical / Horizontal) during height work?		2	-do-
7c	Availability of emergency lighting in case of power failure		1	-do-
	Whether all the openings are covered with Safety Nets made of fire proof Nylon?		1	-do-
	Whether MS pipe rails around staircases & platforms in usage are provided with top, middle rails and toe guard ?		1	-do-
7f	Whether Ladder with vertical life line /Fall arrestor is available to climb?		1	-do-
	Whether all workers deployed for working at height have been issued height pass after undergoing vertigo test?		1	Height Pass records
	Whether all workers deployed for height work / climbing ladder are provided and using Double lanyard safety belt?		1	PPE Issue records, inspection/ non- conformity reports
	Is all hand tools/Small material used by height workers is tied firmly to prevent fall?		1	-do-
	Flash back arrestors for all gas cutting sets is available on Torch side and cylinder side		1	Inspection/ non-conformity records
	Oxygen/Acetylene/LPG cylinders not in use have caps in place and stored separately?		1	-do-
8c	Availability of Face screen, Hand gloves, and Apron, for welders		1	-do-
8d	Protection from falling hot molten metal during metal cutting / welding at height by providing GI sheet below the cutting area especially in fire prone areas		1	-do-
9a	Pre-employment medical check-up done for all workers and submitted?		1	Medical check records
9b	Availability of first aid centre, with MBBS doctor(Own or Sharing basis)	М	2	Attendance records
9c	Availability of Ambulance facility 24 hours (Own or sharing basis)	M	2	-do-
	Is First aid trained personnel's are available and their names are displayed at site?	М	1	-do-
9e	Availability of Emergency vehicle at site		1	
9f	Periodical medical check-up is conducted for all the workers and submitted?		1	Medical check records
	Availability of sufficient number of first aid box as per standard list and maintaining record		1	Inspection records
10a	Availability of Fire extinguishers, buckets at all vulnerable points		2	Fire extinguisher records
10b	Periodic fire mock drill conducted?		1	Fire, Mock drill records
10c	Are all flammable materials are stored separately?		1	
10d	Periodic grass cutting is done in material storage area?		1	
10e	Availability of 24V DC lighting in confined space work area		1	
10f	Availability of exhaust fan in confined space work area		1	

Note:

- M: Mandatory; O: Optional. Points other than mandatory can be excluded with appropriate justification (scope etc.) by BHEL. Score obtained in selected parameters divided by maximum possible score of selected parameters shall be multiplied by 10 for use in as per point SI. no. # 6.0 as detailed at page 4 of Form F-15.
- > There shall be deduction of marks from overall score for Fatal/ Major/ Minor Accidents and for not maintaining labour colony, as detailed at page 4 of Form F-15.

PROFORMA OF BANK GUARANTEE FOR EARNEST MONEY

(On non-Judicial paper of appropriate value)

Bank Guarantee No
Date
Γο,
Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited,
Central Procurement Cell (CPC), 8th Floor, BHEL SADAN,
Plot No. 25, Sector-16A, Noida, U.P201301
Dear Sirs,
Conditions), M/s
In lieu of the stipulations contained in the aforesaid Tender Conditions that an irrevocable and unconditional Bank Guarantee against Earnest Money Deposit for an amount of is required to be submitted by the Tenderer as a condition precedent for participation in the said Tender and the Tenderer having approached us for giving the said Guarantee,
we, the
Any such demand made on the Bank shall be conclusive as regards the amount due and payable by the Bank under this guarantee. However, our liability under this guarantee shall be restricted to an amount not exceeding Rs
We undertake to pay to the Employer any money so demanded notwithstanding any dispute or disputes raised by the /endor/Contractor/Vendors in any suit or proceeding pending before any Court or Tribunal, Arbitrator or any other authority,

our liability under this present being absolute and unequivocal.

PROFORMA OF BANK GUARANTEE FOR EARNEST MONEY

The payment so made by us under this Guarantee shall be a valid discharge of our liability for payment hereunder and the Tenderer shall have no claim against us for making such payment. in any manner our obligations hereunder to vary any of the terms and conditions of the said Tender or to extend the time of submission of from time to time or to postpone for any time or from time to time any of the powers exercisable by the Employer against the said Tenderer and we shall not be relieved from our liability by reason of any such variation, or extension being granted to the said Tenderer or for any forbearance, act or omission on the part of the Employer or any indulgence by the Employer to the said Tenderer or by any such matter or thing whatsoever which under the law relating to sureties would but for this provision have effect of so relieving us. The Bank also agrees that the Employer at its option shall be entitled to enforce this Guarantee against the Bank as a principal debtor, in the first instance without proceeding against the Tenderer and notwithstanding any security or other guarantee that the Employer may have in relation to the Tenderer's liabilities. extended from time to time for such period as may be desired by the Employer. This Guarantee shall not be determined or affected by liquidation or winding up, dissolution or change of constitution or insolvency of the Tenderer but shall in all respects and for all purposes be binding and operative until payment of all money payable to the Employer in terms hereof. However, unless a demand or claim under this Guarantee is made on us in writing on or before the we shall be discharged from all liabilities under this Guarantee. We, Bank lastly undertake not to revoke this guarantee during its currency except with the previous consent of the Employer in writing. This Bank Guarantee shall be governed, construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of India. Courts at shall alone have exclusive jurisdiction over any matter arising out of or in connection with this Bank Guarantee Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained hereinabove: The liability of the Bank under this Guarantee shall not exceed...... a)

b)

This Guarantee shall be valid up to

PROFORMA OF BANK GUARANTEE FOR EARNEST MONEY

c)	Unless the Bank is served a written claim or demand on or before	all rights under this guarantee
	shall be forfeited and the Bank shall be relieved and discharged from	all liabilities under this guarantee irrespective
	of whether or not the original bank guarantee is returned to the Bank	(
We,	Bank, have power to issue this Guarantee under law and	the undersigned as a duly authorized person
has full	powers to sign this Guarantee on behalf of the Bank.	
		For and on behalf of
Data		(Name of the Bank)
Place o	f Issue	
¹ Detai	Is of the Invitation to Bid/Notice Inviting Tender	
² Name	e and Address of the Tenderer	
з Detai	ls of the Work	
⁴ Name	e of the Employer	
⁵ BG A	mount in words and Figures	
⁶ Valid	ity Date	
⁷ Date	of Expiry of Claim Period	

Notes:

- 1. Bidders are advised that expiry of claim period may be kept 3-6 months after validity date.
- 2. The BG should be on Non-Judicial Stamp paper/e-stamp paper of appropriate value as per Stamp Act prevailing in the State(s) where the BG is submitted or is to be acted upon or the rate prevailing in the State where the BG was executed, whichever is higher. The Stamp Paper/e-stamp paper shall be purchased in the name of Contractor/sub-contractor /vendor/ Bank issuing the guarantee.

PROFORMA OF BANK GUARANTEE FOR EARNEST MONEY

- 3. In Case of Bank Guarantees submitted by Foreign Vendors-
- 4.
- a. From Nationalized/Public Sector / Private Sector/ Foreign Banks (BG issued by Branches in India) can be accepted subject to the condition that the Bank Guarantee should be enforceable in the town/city or at nearest branch where the Unit is located i.e. Demand can be presented at the Branch located in the town/city or at nearest branch where the Unit is located.
- b. From Foreign Banks (wherein Foreign Vendors intend to provide BG from local branch of the Vendor country's Bank)
 - b.1 In such cases, in the Tender Enquiry/ Contract itself, it may be clearly specified that Bank Guarantee issued by any of the Consortium Banks only will be accepted by BHEL. As such, Foreign Vendor needs to make necessary arrangements for issuance of Counter- Guarantee by Foreign Bank in favour of the Indian Bank's (BHEL's Consortium Bank) branch in India. It is advisable that all charges for issuance of Bank Guarantee/ counter- Guarantee should be borne by the Foreign Vendor. The tender stipulation should clearly specify these requirements.
 - b.2 In case, Foreign Vendors intend to provide BG from Overseas Branch of our Consortium Bank (e.g. if a BG is to be issued by SBI Frankfurt), the same is acceptable. However, the procedure at sl.no. b.1 will required to be followed.
 - **b.3** The BG issued may preferably be subject to Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees (URDG) 758 (as amended from time to time). The BG Format provided to them should clearly specify the same.

PROFORMA OF INSURANCE SURETY BOND TOWARDS EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT

Inst	urance Surety Bond No
To Dat	te
Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited,	
Central Procurement Cell (CPC), 8th Floor, BHEL SADAN,	
Plot No. 25, Sector-16A, Noida, U.P201301	
Dear Sirs,	
In accordance with Invitation for Bids under your Tender Ref. No	, M/s
[Bidder's Name] having its Registered/Head Office a	t
(hereinafter called the 'Bidder') wish to participate in the	said bid for [Name of Package]
as an irrevocable	е
Insurance Surety Bond against Earnest Money Deposit for an an(**) from(***) required to be submitted by the Bidder in the said bid which amount is liable to be forfeited on the happening of the Bidding Documents.	as a condition precedent for participation
We, the	mediately on demand by Bharat Heavy without any y the 'Employer' shall be conclusive and
This Insurance Surety Bond shall be unconditional as well as irrevocable(**) days from the latest due date of bid opening and a claim	period of(@)days. If any further
extension of this Insurance Surety Bond is required, the same shall be exceeding one year) on receiving instructions from M/s [Bidde Insurance Surety Bond is issued.	

PROFORMA OF INSURANCE SURETY BOND TOWARDS EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT

(To be stamped in accordance with Stamp Act of India)

on	stamp	and	hand	its	set	has	officer,	d	authoriz	its	through	Insurer,	the	of	where	witness	In
										. at .	20		of	lay o	C	3	this
ure)	(Signati																
me)	(Na																
mp)	urer Sta	th Ins	ation wit	signa	(Des												
ney	of Attor	ower'	Vide P	sed	uthori	Αι											
					o	No											
					ate	Da											

NOTE:

- 1. (*) The amount as specified in the Notice inviting Tender (NIT).
 - (**) This shall be the duration of Offer Validity Date.
 - (***) This shall be the latest date of opening of Techno-Commercial bids.
 - (#) Complete mailing address of the Head Office of the Insurer to be given.
 - (@) This date shall be expiry of claim period & may be kept 3-6 months beyond the validity date
- 2. The Insurance Surety Bond shall be from an Insurer as per guidelines issued by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) as amended from time to time.
- 3. The Employer shall be the Creditor, the Bidder shall be the Principal debtor and the Insurance company/Insurer shall be the Surety in respect of the Insurance Surety Bond to be issued by the Insurer.
- 4. The Insurance Surety Bond should be on Non-Judicial stamp paper/e-stamp paper of appropriate value as per Stamp Act prevailing in the state (s) where the Insurance Surety Bond is submitted or is to be acted upon or the rate prevailing in State where the Insurance Surety Bond is executed, whichever is higher. The Stamp Paper/e-stamp paper shall be purchased in the name of Bidder/Insurer issuing the Insurance Surety Bond.
- 5. While getting the Insurance Surety Bond issued, Bidders are required to ensure compliance to the points mentioned in Form of Bank Guarantee/Insurance Surety Bond Verification Check List enclosed in this Section of Bidding Documents. Further, Bidders are required to fill up this Form and enclose the same with the Insurance Surety Bond.

BANK GUARANTEE FOR PERFORMANCE SECURITY

Bank Guarantee No:
Date:
То
Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited,
Power Sector Region,
(Address)
Dear Sirs,
In consideration of Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited (hereinafter referred to as the 'Employer' which expression shall unless
repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, include its successors and permitted assigns) incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at through its Unit at(name
of the Unit) having awarded to (Name of the Vendor / Contractor / Supplier) with its registered office at hereinafter
referred to as the 'Vendor / Contractor / Supplier ', which expression shall unless repugnant to the context or meaning
thereof, include its successors and permitted assigns), a contract Ref Nodatedvalued at Rs
(Rupees)/FC(in words) for(hereinafter called the 'Contract')
and the Vendor / Contractor / Supplier having agreed to provide a Contract Performance Bank Guarantee, equivalent to
% (Percent) of the said value of the Contract to the Employer for the faithful performance of the Contract,
we, (hereinafter referred to as the Bank), having registered/Head office at and inter alia a branch a
being the Guarantor under this Guarantee, hereby, irrevocably and unconditionally undertake to forthwith and
immediately pay to the Employer any sum or sums upto a maximum amount of Rs (Rupees (Rupees
) without any demur, immediately on first demand from the Employer and without any reservation, protest, and recourse
and without the Employer needing to prove or demonstrate reasons for its such demand.
Any such demand made on the Bank shall be conclusive as regards the amount due and payable by the Bank under this
guarantee. However, our liability under this guarantee shall be restricted to an amount not exceeding Rs
We undertake to pay to the Employer any money so demanded notwithstanding any dispute or disputes raised by the
$\underline{Vendor/Contractor/Supplier}inanysuitorproceedingpendingbeforeanyCourtorTribunal,Arbitratororanyotherauthority$
our liability under this present being absolute and unequivocal.
The payment so made by us under this Guarantee shall be a valid discharge of our liability for payment thereunder and the
<u>Vendor / Contractor / Supplier</u> shall have no claim against us for making such payment.
We thebank further agree that the guarantee herein contained shall remain in full force and effect during the period that would be taken for the performance of the said Contract/satisfactory completion of the performance guarantee

BANK GUARANTEE FOR PERFORMANCE SECURITY (To be stamped in accordance with Stamp Act of India)

period as per the terms of the Contract and that it shall continue to be enforceable till all the dues of the Employer under o by virtue of the said Contract have been fully paid and its claims satisfied or discharged.
WeBANK further agree with the Employer that the Employer shall have the fullest liberty without our consent and without affecting in any manner our obligations hereunder to vary any of the terms and conditions of the said Contract or to extend time of performance by the said Vendor / Contractor / Supplier from time to time or to postpone for any time or from time to time any of the powers exercisable by the Employer against the said Vendor / Contractor / Supplier and to forbear or enforce any of the terms and conditions relating to the said Contract and we shall not be relieved from our liability by reason of any such variation, or extension being granted to the said Vendor / Contractor / Supplier or for any forbearance, act or omission on the part of the Employer or any indulgence by the Employer to the said Vendor / Contractor / Supplier or by any such matter or thing whatsoever which under the law relating to sureties would but for this provision have effect of so relieving us.
The Bank also agrees that the Employer at its option shall be entitled to enforce this Guarantee against the Bank as a principal debtor, in the first instance without proceeding against the Vendor / Contractor / Supplier and notwithstanding any security or other guarantee that the Employer may have in relation to the Vendor / Contractor / Supplier 's liabilities.
This Guarantee shall remain in force upto and including and shall be extended from time to time for such period as may be desired by Employer.
This Guarantee shall not be determined or affected by liquidation or winding up, dissolution or change of constitution or insolvency of the <u>Vendor / Contractor / Supplier</u> but shall in all respects and for all purposes be binding and operative until payment of all money payable to the Employer in terms thereof.
Unless a demand or claim under this guarantee is made on us in writing on or before the
Courts at shall alone have exclusive jurisdiction over any matter arising out of or in connection with this Bank Guarantee.
We, BANK lastly undertake not to revoke this guarantee during its currency except with the previous consent of the Employer in writing.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained hereinabove: a) The liability of the Bank under this Guarantee shall not exceed

This Guarantee shall be valid up to

b)

BANK GUARANTEE FOR PERFORMANCE SECURITY

(To be stamped in accordance with Stamp Act of India)

c)	Unless the Bank is served a written claim or demand on or before	_ all rights under this guarantee
	shall be forfeited and the Bank shall be relieved and discharged from all liabilities	under this guarantee irrespective
	of whether or not the original bank guarantee is returned to the Bank.	
	Bank, have power to issue this Guarantee under law and the undersi	gned as a duly authorized person
has full	powers to sign this Guarantee on behalf of the Bank.	
		For and on behalf of
		(Name of the Bank)
Dated		
Place o	f Issue	
¹ NAME	E AND ADDRESS OF EMPLOYER I.e Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited	
² NAME	E AND ADDRESS OF THE VENDOR /CONTRACTOR / SUPPLIER.	
³ DETA	ILS ABOUT THE NOTICE OF AWARD/CONTRACT REFERENCE	
⁴ CONT	TRACT VALUE	
	IECT/SUPPLY DETAILS MOUNT IN FIGURES AND WORDS	
⁷ VALIE	DITY DATE	
⁸ DATE	OF EXPIRY OF CLAIM PERIOD	

Note:

- 1. Bidders are advised that expiry of claim period may be kept 3-6 months after validity date.
- 2. The BG should be on Non-Judicial Stamp paper/e-stamp paper of appropriate value as per Stamp Act prevailing in the State(s) where the BG is submitted or is to be acted upon or the rate prevailing in the State where the BG was executed, whichever is higher. The Stamp Paper/e-stamp paper shall be purchased in the name of Vendor/Contractor/Supplier /Bank issuing the guarantee.

BANK GUARANTEE FOR PERFORMANCE SECURITY

- 3. In Case of Bank Guarantees submitted by Foreign Vendors
 - a. From Nationalized/Public Sector / Private Sector/ Foreign Banks (BG issued by Branches in India) can be accepted subject to the condition that the Bank Guarantee should be enforceable in the town/city or at nearest branch where the Unit is located i.e. Demand can be presented at the Branch located in the town/city or at nearest branch where the Unit is located.
 - From Foreign Banks (wherein Foreign Vendors intend to provide BG from local branch of the Vendor country's Bank)
 - b.1 In such cases, in the Tender Enquiry/ Contract itself, it may be clearly specified that Bank Guarantee issued by any of the Consortium Banks only will be accepted by BHEL. As such, Foreign Vendor needs to make necessary arrangements for issuance of Counter- Guarantee by Foreign Bank in favour of the Indian Bank's (BHEL's Consortium Bank) branch in India. It is advisable that all charges for issuance of Bank Guarantee/ counter- Guarantee should be borne by the Foreign Vendor. The tender stipulation should clearly specify these requirements.
 - b.2 In case, Foreign Vendors intend to provide BG from Overseas Branch of our Consortium Bank (e.g. if a BG is to be issued by SBI Frankfurt), the same is acceptable. However, the procedure at sl.no. b.1 will required to be followed.
 - b.3 The BG issued may preferably be subject to Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees (URDG) 758 (as amended from time to time). The BG Format provided to them should clearly specify the same.

PROFORMA OF INSURANCE SURETY BOND TOWARDS PERFORMNCE SECURITY

Insurance Surety Bond No
Date
To,
Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited,
Power Sector Region,
(Address)
Dear Sirs,
In consideration, to Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited (Hereinafter referred to as the 'Employer' which expression
shall unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, include its successors,administrators and assigns), for
having awarded, M/s (Contractor's name) having its Registered /Head Office at (Address) (Hereinafter
referred to as the 'Contractor', which expression shall unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, include
its successors administrators, executors andassigns), a Contract by issue of Letter of Award No.
dateddd/mm/yyyy and the same having been unequivocally accepted by the contractor, valued at Rs
(Rupees only) and the Contractor having agreed to provide Security Deposi
towards fulfilment of any obligations in terms of the provisions of the contract equivalent to% (percent) of the
said value of the Contract to the Employer amounting Rs (Rupees
We having its Head
Office at (hereinafter referred to as the 'Insurer', which expression shall, unless repugnan
to the context or meaning thereof, include its successors, administrators, executors and assigns) do hereby
guarantee and undertake to pay the Employer, on demand any and all amount payable by the Contractor in terms
of the agreement to provide Security Deposit, to the extent of Rs
issue of the bond #] without any condition, demur, reservation, contest, recourse or protest and/or without any
reference to the Contractor. Any such demand made by the Employer on the Insurer shall be conclusive and
binding notwithstanding any difference between the Employer and the Contractor or the Insurer and the Contractor
or any dispute pending before any Court, Tribunal, Arbitrator or any other authority. The Insurer undertakes not to
revoke this Insurance Surety Bond during its currency and or any period extended under the contract, without prior
consentof the Employer and further agrees that the guarantee herein contained shall be enforceable till ninety (90)
days after expiry of its validity.

PROFORMA OF INSURANCE SURETY BOND TOWARDS PERFORMNCE SECURITY

(To be stamped in accordance with Stamp Act of India)

The Employer shall have the fullest liberty, without affecting in any way the liability of the Insurer under this Insurance Surety Bond, from time to time to extend the performance of the Contract by the Contractor for the purpose of which, the Insurer shall be liable to extend the validity of the present Insurance Surety Bond without any demur, condition, protest and the Insurer shall at no point in time have an option of revoking the same, The Employer shall have the fullest liberty, without affecting this Insurance Surety Bond, to postpone from time to time the exercise of any powers vested in them or of any right which they might have against the Contractor, and to exercise the same at any time in any manner, and either to enforce or to forbear to enforce any covenants, contained or implied, in the Contract between the Employer and the Contractor or any other course or remedy or security available to the Employer. The Insurer shall not be released of its obligations under these presents by any exercise by the Employer of its liberty with reference to the aforesaid or any of them or by reason of any other act or forbearance or other acts of omission or commission on the part of the Employer or any other indulgence shown by the Employer or by any other matter or thing whatsoever which under law would, but for this provision, have the effect of relieving the Insurer.

The Insurer also agrees and undertakes that the Employer at its option shall be entitled to enforce this Insurance Surety Bond against the Insurer as a Surety, in the first instance without proceeding against the Contractor and notwithstanding any security or other guarantee that the Employer may have in relation to the Contractor's liabilities.

Notwithsta	anding anything contained herein above	e our liability under this Insurance Surety Bond is restricted to Rs.
	(Rupees	Only) and it shall remain in force up to and including
dd/mm/	yyyy [xx months from date of is	ssue of the bond #] and shall be extended from time to time for
such perio	od, as may be desired by M/s(Cont	tractor's name) on whose behalf this Insurance Surety Bond
has been	given.	
Dated this	day of 20 3 :	at
1	(Signature)	(Signature)
	(Signature)	(Signature)
	(Name)	(Name)
	(Official Address)	(Designation with Insurer Stamp) Authorised Vide Power of Attorney No

Date.....

PROFORMA OF INSURANCE SURETY BOND TOWARDS PERFORMNCE SECURITY

(To be stamped in accordance with Stamp Act of India)

2.	(Signature)
	(Name)
	(Official Address)

Notes:

- 1. # Validity date: This shall be up to Guarantee period beyond contract duration as specified in the Contract
- 2. (@) This date shall be expiry of claim period & may be kept 3 to 6 months beyond the validity date.
- 3. The Insurance Surety Bond shall be from an Insurer as per guidelines issued by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI).
- 4. The Employer shall be the Creditor, the Contractor shall be the Principal debtor and the Insurance company/Insurer shall be the Surety in respect of the Insurance Surety Bond to be issued by the Insurer.
- 5. The Insurance Surety Bond should be on Non-Judicial stamp paper/e-stamp paper of appropriate value as per Stamp Act prevailing in the state(s) where the Insurance Surety Bond is executed, whichever is higher. The Stamp Paper/e-stamp paper shall be purchased in the name of Bidder/Insurer issuing the Insurance Surety Bond.

PROFORMA OF BANK GUARANTEE (in lieu of RETENTION AMOUNT)

	Bank Guarantee No:
	Date:
То	
Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited,	
Power Sector Region,	
(Address)	
Dear Sirs,	
In consideration of Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited (hereinafter ref	ferred to as the 'Employer' which expression
shall unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, inclu	ude its successors and permitted assigns)
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registe	ered office at BHEL House, Siri Fort, Asiad,
New Delhi – 110049 ¹ through its Unit at Bharat Heavy Electricals	Limited, Power Sector, Region,
(Address), having agreed to exempt (Name of	of the Vendor / Contractor / Supplier) with its
registered office at ² (hereinafter called the said "Conf	tractor" which term includes supplier), from
demand under the terms and conditions of the Contract reference	e No dated
3 valued at Rs ⁴ (Rupees	
Retention Amount for the due fulfilment by the said Contractor of the	
Contract, on production of a Bank Guarantee for Rs	5 (Rupees
only) ⁵ .	
We(indicate the name and address of	the Bank) having its Head Office at
(address of the head Office) (hereinafter referre	ed to as the Bank), at the request of
	uarantor under this Guarantee, do hereby
irrevocably and unconditionally undertake to forthwith and immed	
exceeding Rs without any demur, immediately or	, ,
reservation, protest, and recourse and without the Employer needing	j to prove or demonstrate reasons for its such
demand.	
Any such demand made on the bank, shall be conclusive as regard	ds the amount due and payable by the Bank
under this guarantee. However, our liability under this guarantee sh	
Rs	·

PROFORMA OF BANK GUARANTEE (in lieu of RETENTION AMOUNT)

(To be stamped in accordance with Stamp Act of India)

We undertake to pay to the Employer any money so demanded notwithstanding any dispute or disputes raised by the Contractor(s) in any suit or proceeding pending before any Court or Tribunal or Arbitrator or any other authority, our liability under this present being absolute and unequivocal.

The payment so made by us under this guarantee shall be a valid discharge of our liability for payment hereunder and the Contractor(s) shall have no claim against us for making such payment.

We, further agree that the guarantee herein contained shall remain in full force and effect during the period that
would be taken for the performance of the said Contract and that it shall continue to be enforceable till all the dues
of the Employer under or by virtue of the said Contract have been fully paid and its claims satisfied & the Employer
certifies that the terms and conditions of the said Contract have been fully and properly carried out by the said
contractor(s) or acceptance of the final bill or discharge of this guarantee by the Employer, whichever is earlier.
This guarantee shall initially remain in force upto and including6 and shall be extended from time to time
for such period as may be desired by the Employer. Unless a demand or claim under this guarantee is made on
us in writing on or before the
guarantee thereafter.
We,(indicate the name of the Bank) further agree with the Employer that the Employer shall have the
fullest liberty without our consent and without affecting in any manner our obligations hereunder to vary any of the
terms and conditions of the said Contract or to extend time of performance by the said contractor(s) from time to
time or to postpone for any time or from time to time any of the powers exercisable by the Employer against the
said contractor(s) and to forbear or enforce any of the terms and conditions relating to the said Contract and we
shall not be relieved from our liability by any reason of any such variation or extension being granted to the said
contractor(s) or for any forbearance, act or omission on the part of the Employer or any indulgence by the Employer
to the said contractor(s) or by any such matter or thing whatsoever which under the law relating to sureties would
but for this provision have effect of so relieving us.

The Bank also agrees that the Employer at its option shall be entitled to enforce this Guarantee against the Bank as a principal debtor, in the first instance without proceeding against the Contractor and notwithstanding any security or other guarantee that the Employer may have in relation to the Contractor's liabilities.

PROFORMA OF BANK GUARANTEE (in lieu of RETENTION AMOUNT)

(To be stamped in accordance with Stamp Act of India)

This Guarantee shall not be determined or affected by liquidation or winding up, dissolution or change of constitution or insolvency of the Contractor but shall in all respects and for all purposes be binding and operative until payment of all money payable to the Employer in terms thereof. This guarantee will not be discharged due to the change in the constitution of the Bank or the Contractor(s).

We BANK lastly undertake not to revoke this guar consent of the Employer in writing.	rantee during its currency except with the previous
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained hereinabo	ove:
a) The liability of the Bank under this Guarantee shall not ex	ceed ⁵
b) This Guarantee shall be valid up to ⁶	
c) Unless the Bank is served a written claim or demand of guarantee shall be forfeited and the Bank shall be religuarantee irrespective of whether or not the original bank	eved and discharged from all liabilities under this
d) We, Bank, have power to issue this Guarantee of	
	Date Day of
	for(indicate the name of the Bank)
	(Signature of Authorized signatory)

- ¹ ADDRESS OF THE EMPLOYER. i.e. Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited
- ² ADDRESS OF THE VENDOR /CONTRACTOR / SUPPLIER.
- 3 DETAILS ABOUT THE NOTICE OF AWARD/CONTRACT REFERENCE
- ⁴ CONTRACT VALUE
- ⁵ BG AMOUNT IN FIGURES AND WORDS

PROFORMA OF BANK GUARANTEE (in lieu of RETENTION AMOUNT)

(To be stamped in accordance with Stamp Act of India)

6 VALIDITY DATE

7 DATE OF EXPIRY OF CLAIM PERIOD

Note:

- 1. Bidders are advised that expiry of claim period may be kept 3-6 months after validity date.
- 2. The BG should be on Non-Judicial Stamp paper/e-stamp paper of appropriate value as per Stamp Act prevailing in the State(s) where the BG is submitted or is to be acted upon or the rate prevailing in the State where the BG was executed, whichever is higher. The Stamp Paper/e-stamp paper shall be purchased in the name of Vendor/Contractor/Supplier /Bank issuing the guarantee.
- In Case of Bank Guarantees submitted by Foreign Vendors
 - a. From Nationalized/Public Sector / Private Sector/ Foreign Banks (BG issued by Branches in India) can be accepted subject to the condition that the Bank Guarantee should be enforceable in the town/city or at nearest branch where the Unit is located i.e. Demand can be presented at the Branch located in the town/city or at nearest branch where the Unit is located.
 - b. From Foreign Banks (wherein Foreign Vendors intend to provide BG from local branch of the Vendor Country's Bank)
 - b.1 In such cases, in the Tender Enquiry/ Contract itself, it may be clearly specified that Bank Guarantee issued by any of the Consortium Banks only will be accepted by BHEL. As such, Foreign Vendor needs to make necessary arrangements for issuance of Counter- Guarantee by Foreign Bank in favour of the Indian Bank's (BHEL's Consortium Bank) branch in India. It is advisable that all charges for issuance of Bank Guarantee/ counter- Guarantee should be borne by the Foreign Vendor. The tender stipulation should clearly specify these requirements.
 - **b.2** In case, Foreign Vendors intend to provide BG from Overseas Branch of our Consortium Bank (e.g. if a BG is to be issued by SBI Frankfurt), the same is acceptable. However, the procedure at sl.no. b.1 will required to be followed.
 - **b.3** The BG issued may preferably be subject to Uniform Rules for Demand Guarantees (URDG) 758 (as amended from time to time). The BG Format provided to them should clearly specify the same.

PROFORMA OF INSURANCE SURETY BOND TOWARDS RETENTION AMOUNT

rators and assigns), for
its Head Office onless repugnant to the solution of the only guarantee on tractor in terms of the only of the bond #] without any to the Contractor. Any standing any difference on the pending before any one Employer and further

PROFORMA OF INSURANCE SURETY BOND TOWARDS RETENTION AMOUNT

(To be stamped in accordance with Stamp Act of India)

The Employer shall have the fullest liberty, without affecting in any way the liability of the Insurer under this Insurance Surety Bond, from time to time to extend the performance of the Contract by the Contractor for the purpose of which, the Insurer shall be liable to extend the validity of the present Insurance Surety Bond without any demur, condition, protest and the Insurer shall at no point in time have an option of revoking the same, The Employer shall have the fullest liberty, without affecting this Insurance Surety Bond, to postpone from time to time the exercise of any powers vested in them or of any right which they might have against the Contractor, and to exercise the same at any time in any manner, and either to enforce or to forbear to enforce any covenants, contained or implied, in the Contract between the Employer and the Contractor or any other course or remedy or security available to the Employer. The Insurer shall not be released of its obligations under these presents by any exercise by the Employer of its liberty with reference to the aforesaid or any of them or by reason of any other act or forbearance or other acts of omission or commission on the part of the Employer or any other indulgence shown by the Employer or by any other matter or thing whatsoever which under law would, but for this provision, have the effect of relieving the Insurer.

The Insurer also agrees and undertakes that the Employer at its option shall be entitled to enforce this Insurance Surety Bond against the Insurer as a Surety, in the first instance without proceeding against the Contractor and notwithstanding any security or other guarantee that the Employer may have in relation to the Contractor's liabilities.

Notwithstanding any	thing conta	ained herein above	our liab	ility und	er this	Insuran	ce Sı	urety E	Bond is	restri	cted to Rs.
	(Rupees		Only)	and it	shall	remain	in	force	up to	o and	including
dd/mm/yyyy [mo	onths from date o	of issue	of the l	bond #	‡] and sl	hall b	e exte	ended	from ti	me to time
for such period, as n	nay be desi	ired by M/s (Co	ntractor'	's name	e) on	whose	beha	olf this	Insura	nce Sı	urety Bond
has been given.											
Dated this	day of	20	at								
WITNESS:											
1											
(8	Signature)			(Signa	ture)						
1)	Name)			(Name)						
(0	official Addr	ess)		nation w sed Vid	ith Ins						

Date.....

PROFORMA OF INSURANCE SURETY BOND TOWARDS RETENTION AMOUNT

	(To be stamped in accordance with Stamp Act of India)
2.	(Signature)
	(Name)
	(Official Address)

Notes:

- 1. # Validity date: This shall be up to contract period / final bill as specified in the Contract
- 2. (@) This date shall be expiry of claim period & may be kept 3 to 6 months beyond the validity date.
- 3. This date will be ninety (90) days beyond the Completion period as specified in the Contract.
- 4. The Insurance Surety Bond shall be from an Insurer as per guidelines issued by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI).
- 5. The Employer shall be the Creditor, the Contractor shall be the Principal debtor and the Insurance company/Insurer shall be the Surety in respect of the Insurance Surety Bond to be issued by the Insurer.
- 6. The Insurance Surety Bond should be on Non-Judicial stamp paper/e-stamp paper of appropriate value as per Stamp Act prevailing in the state(s) where the Insurance Surety Bond is executed, whichever is higher. The Stamp Paper/e-stamp paper shall be purchased in the name of Bidder/Insurer issuing the Insurance Surety Bond.

BANK GUARANTEE FOR INTEREST FREE REFUNDABLE ADVANCE

	Bank Guarantee No:
	Date:
To	
	Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited,
	Power Sector Region,
	(Address)
Dear S	Sirs,
and / the co Heavy at Bh the co	deed of Guarantee made this day of two thousand by< Name Address of Bank> hereinafter called the "The Guarantor" (which expression shall unless repugnant to ontext or meaning thereof be deemed to include its successors and assigns) in favour of M/S Bharaty Electricals Limited a Company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956, having its registered office HEL House, Siri Fort, New Delhi - 110049 through its unit at Power Sector,
Contra	act arising out of Letter of Award nodtd(hereinafter referred to as "the Contract") for Name of work > with the Company.
of Rs. condit	WHEREAS the Contract inter-alia provides that the Company will pay to the Contractor interest free advance (Rupees only) on certain terms and ions specified in the Contract subject to the Contractor furnishing a Bank Guarantee for Rs es only) in favour of the Company.
and v	WHEREAS the Company has agreed to accept a Bank Guarantee from a Bank to cover the said advance.
at bet	WHEREAS the Contractor has approached the Guarantor and in consideration of the arrangement arrived ween the Contractor and the Guarantor, the Guarantor has agreed to give the Guarantee as hereinafter oned in favour of the Company.
NOW	THIS DEED WITNESSES AS FOLLOWS:-
(F re	consideration of the Company having agreed to advance a sum of Rs

BANK GUARANTEE FOR INTEREST FREE REFUNDABLE ADVANCE

(To be stamped in accordance with Stamp Act of India) unconditionally and irrevocably undertake to pay to the Company without demur and merely on a demand, to the extent of the said sum of Rs._____ only) any claim made by the Company on them for the loss or damage caused to or suffered by the Company by reasons of the Company not being able to recover in full the advance as aforesaid.

- (2) The decision of the Company whether the Contractor has failed to utilize the said advance or any part thereof for the purpose of the Contract and / or as to the extent of loss or damage caused to or suffered by the Company by reason of the Company not being able to recover in full the said sum of Rs._____ shall be final and binding on the Guarantor, irrespective of the fact whether the Contractor admits or denies the default or questions the correctness of any demand made by the Company in any Court Tribunal or Arbitration proceedings or before any other Authority.
- (3) The Company shall have the fullest liberty without affecting in any way the liability of the Guarantor under this Guarantee, from time to time to vary any of the terms and conditions of the Contract or extend time of performance by the Contractor or to postpone for any time and from time to time any of the powers exercisable by it against the Contractor and either enforce or forebear from enforcing any of the terms and conditions governing the Contract or securities available to the Company and the Guarantor shall not be released from its liability under these presents by any exercise by the Company of the liberty with reference to the matters aforesaid or by reasons of time being given to the Contractor or any other forbearance, act or commission on the part of the Company or any indulgence by the Company to the Contractor or of any other matter or thing whatsoever which under the law relating to sureties would, but for this provision have the effect of so releasing the Guarantor from its liability under this guarantee.
- (4) The Guarantor further agrees that the Guarantee herein contained shall remain in full force and effect during the period till the Company discharges this Guarantee, subject to however, that the Company shall have no claim under this Guarantee after_____ i.e. (the present date of validity of Bank Guarantee unless the date of validity of this Bank Guarantee is further extended from time to time, as the case may be) unless a notice of the claim under this Guarantee has been served on the Guarantor before the expiry of the said period in which case the same shall be enforceable against the Guarantor not withstanding the fact that the same is enforced after the expiry of the said period.
- (5) The Guarantor undertakes not to revoke this Guarantee during the period it is in force except with the previous consent of the Company in writing and agrees that any liquidation or winding up or insolvency or dissolution or any change in the constitution of the Contractor or the Guarantor shall not discharge the Guarantor's liability hereunder.
- (6) It shall not be necessary for the Company to proceed against the Contractor before proceeding against the Guarantor and the Guarantee herein contained shall be enforceable against them notwithstanding any security which the Company may have obtained or obtain from the Contractor shall at the time when proceedings are taken against the Guarantor hereunder be outstanding or unrealized.

BANK GUARANTEE FOR INTEREST FREE REFUNDABLE ADVANCE

(To be stamped in accordance with Stamp Act of India) (7) Notwithstanding anything contained herein before, our liability under the Guarantee is restricted to (Rupees_____). Our guarantee shall remain in force until Rs. i.e. the present date of validity of Bank Guarantee unless the date of validity of this Bank Guarantee is further extended from time to time. Unless a claim or demand under this guarantee is made against us on or before-----, we shall be discharged from our liabilities under this Guarantee thereafter. (8) Any claim or dispute arising under the terms of this document shall only be enforced or settled in the courts at Nagpur only. (9) The Guarantor hereby declares that it has power to execute this Guarantee under its Memorandum and Articles of Association and the executant has full powers to do so on its behalf under the Power of Attorney dated_____ (To be incorporated by the Bank) granted to him by the proper authorities of the Guarantor. IN WITNESS whereof the _____(Bank) has hereunto set and subscribed its hand the day, month and year first, above written. (Name of the Bank) Signed for and on behalf of the Bank (Designation of the Authorized Person Signing the Guarantee) (Signatory No.----) DATED: **SEAL** ______ Notes:

- 1. The BG shall be executed on non-judicial stamp papers of adequate value procured in the name of the Bank in the State where the Bank is located.
- 2. The BG is required to be sent by the executing Bank directly to BHEL at the address where tender is submitted / accepted, under sealed cover.

BANK GUARANTEE FOR INTEREST BEARING REFUNDABLE ADVANCE

	Bank Guarantee No:
	Date:
То	
Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited,	
Power Sector Region,	
(Address)	
Dear Sirs,	
This deed of Guarantee made thisday of tw	o thousand by < <u>Name and</u>
Address of Bank > hereinafter called the "The Guarantor" (which ex	pression shall unless repugnant to the
context or meaning thereof be deemed to include its successors and	assigns) in favour of M/S Bharat Heavy
Electricals Limited a Company incorporated under the Companies Act,	1956, having its registered office a
BHEL House, Siri Fort, New Delhi - 110049 through its unit a	
(Address), hereinafter called "The Company" (whi	_
the context or meaning thereof be deemed to include its successors and	
WILEDEAC M/a /barainaftar referred to as	the Contractor beve entered into
WHEREAS M/s (hereinafter referred to as	
Contract arising out of Letter of Award no.:dtd(he	ereinanter referred to as the Contract
for the < <u>Name_of work</u> > with the Company.	
AND WHEREAS the Contract inter-alia provides that the Company will	pay to the Contractor interest bearing
advance of Rs (Rupees	only) on certain terms and
conditions specified in the Contract subject to the Contractor furnishing	ng a Bank Guarantee for Rs
(Rupees only) in favour of the	Company.
AND WHEREAS the Company has agreed to accept a Bank Guarantee for	rom a Bank to cover the said advance
AND WHEREAS the Contractor has approached the Guarantor and in c	·
at between the Contractor and the Guarantor, the Guarantor has agree	ed to give the Guarantee as nereinaπe
mentioned in favour of the Company.	
NOW THIS DEED WITNESSES AS FOLLOWS: -	
(1) In consideration of the Company having agreed	d to advance a sum o
Rsonly) to the	e Contractor, the Guarantor do hereby
guarantee the due recovery by the Company of the said advar	

BANK GUARANTEE FOR INTEREST BEARING REFUNDABLE ADVANCE

(To be stamped in accordance with Stamp Act of India)

(10 bo dampod in doodrading mail ording not of mala)
according to the terms and conditions of the Contract. If the said Contractor fails to utilise the said
advance for the purpose of the Contract and /or the said advance together with interest as aforesaid is
not fully recovered by the Company the Guarantor do hereby unconditionally and irrevocably undertake
to pay to the Company without demur and merely on a demand, to the extent of the said sum of Rs
(Rupees only) any claim made by the Company on them for the loss or damage caused
to or suffered by the Company by reasons of the Company not being able to recover in full the advance
with interest as aforesaid.
The decision of the Company whether the Contractor has failed to utilise the said advance or any part
thereof for the purpose of the Contract and / or as to the extent of loss or damage caused to or suffered by
the Company by reason of the Company not being able to recover in full the said sum of Rs
with interest if any shall be final and binding on the Guarantor, irrespective of the fact whether the
Contractor admits or denies the default or questions the correctness of any demand made by the Company

(2)

(3) The Company shall have the fullest liberty without affecting in any way the liability of the Guarantor under this Guarantee, from time to time to vary any of the terms and conditions of the Contract or extend time of performance by the Contractor or to postpone for any time and from time to time any of the powers exercisable by it against the Contractor and either enforce or forebear from enforcing any of the terms and conditions governing the Contract or securities available to the Company and the Guarantor shall not be released from its liability under these presents by any exercise by the Company of the liberty with reference to the matters aforesaid or by reasons of time being given to the Contractor or any other forbearance, act or commission on the part of the Company or any indulgence by the Company to the Contractor or of any other matter or thing whatsoever which under the law relating to sureties would, but for this provision have the effect of so releasing the Guarantor from its liability under this guarantee.

in any Court Tribunal or Arbitration proceedings or before any other Authority.

- (4) The Guarantor further agrees that the Guarantee herein contained shall remain in full force and effect during the period till the Company discharges this Guarantee, subject to however, that the Company shall have no claim under this Guarantee after_____ i.e. (the present date of validity of Bank Guarantee unless the date of validity of this Bank Guarantee is further extended from time to time, as the case may be) unless a notice of the claim under this Guarantee has been served on the Guarantor before the expiry of the said period in which case the same shall be enforceable against the Guarantor not withstanding the fact that the same is enforced after the expiry of the said period.
- (5) The Guarantor undertakes not to revoke this Guarantee during the period it is in force except with the previous consent of the Company in writing and agrees that any liquidation or winding up or insolvency or dissolution

BANK GUARANTEE FOR INTEREST BEARING REFUNDABLE ADVANCE

(To be stamped in accordance with Stamp Act of India)

or any change in the constitution of the Contractor or the Guarantor shall not discharge the Guarantor's liability hereunder.

(6) It shall not be necessary for the	e Company to proceed against the Contractor before proceeding against the
Guarantor and the Guarantee	herein contained shall be enforceable against them notwithstanding any
security which the Company n	nay have obtained or obtain from the Contractor shall at the time when
proceedings are taken agains	t the Guarantor hereunder be outstanding or unrealised.
(7) Notwithstanding anything cont	tained herein before, our liability under the Guarantee is restricted to
Rs(Rupees). Our guarantee shall remain in force until, i.e. the
present date of validity of Bank	Guarantee unless the date of validity of this Bank Guarantee is further
extended from time to time. Unle	ess a claim or demand under this guarantee is made against us on or before
, we shall be discharged	from our liabilities under this Guarantee thereafter.
(8) Any claim or dispute arising und	der the terms of this document shall only be enforced or settled in the courts
at Nagpur only.	
(9) The Guarantor hereby declare	s that it has power to execute this Guarantee under its Memorandum and
Articles of Association and the	executant has full powers to do so on its behalf under the Power of Attorney
dated (To be incorp	porated by the Bank) granted to him by the proper authorities of the Guarantor.
IN WITNESS whereof the	(Bank) has hereunto set and subscribed its hand the day, month
and year first, above written.	
	(Name of the Bank)
	Signed for and on behalf of the Bank
	(Designation of the Authorized Person Signing the Guarantee)
	(Signatory No)
DATED:	, ,
SEAL	
=======================================	
Notes:	

- 1. The BG shall be executed on non-judicial stamp papers of adequate value procured in the name of the Bank in the State where the Bank is located.
- 2. The BG is required to be sent by the executing Bank directly to BHEL at the address where tender is submitted / accepted, under sealed cover.

INDEMNITY BOND

(To be executed on a Non Judicial Stamp Paper of the requisite value as per Stamp Duty prevalent in the respective State)

This Indemnity Bond executed by <name of company> having their Registered Office at <xxxxxxxxxxxz in favour of M/s Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956, having its Registered Office at BHEL House, Siri Fort, Asiad, New Delhi - 110049 through its Unit at Power Sector-______ Region, _______, ______ State. (Hereinafter referred to as the Company)

AND WHEREAS under the provisions of GCC further stipulates that the Contractor shall indemnify the Company against all claims of whatever nature arising during the course of execution of Contract including defects liability period of <xx Months > i.e till <xx xx xxxxx>

Now this deed witness that in case the Company is made liable by any Authority including Court to pay any claim or compensation etc. in respect of all labourers or other matters at any stage under or relating to the Contract with the Contractor, the Contractor hereby covenants and agrees with the Company that they shall indemnify and reimburse the Company to the extent of such payments and for any fee, including litigation charges, lawyers' fees, etc, penalty or damages claimed against the Company by reason of the Contractor falling to comply with Central/States Laws, Rules etc, or his failure to comply with Contract (including all expenses and charges incurred by the Company).

The Contractor further indemnifies the Company for the amount which the Company may be liable to pay by way of penalty for not making deductions from the Bills of the Contractor towards such amount and depositing the same in the Government Treasury.

The Contractor further agree that the Company shall be entitled to withhold and adjust the Security Deposit and/or withhold and adjust payment of Bills of Contractor pertaining to this Contract against any payment which the Company has made or is required to make for which the Contractor is liable under the Contract and that such amount can be withheld, adjusted by the Company till satisfactory and final settlement of all pending matters and the Contractor hereby gives his consent for the same.

INDEMNITY BOND

(To be executed on a Non Judicial Stamp Paper of the requisite value as per Stamp Duty prevalent in the respective State)

.....

The Contractor further agrees that the terms of indemnity shall survive the termination or completion of this contract.

The contractor further agrees that the liability of the contractor shall be extended on actual basis notwithstanding the limitations of liability clause, in respect of :

- 1. breach of terms of contract by the contractor
- 2. breach of laws by the contractor
- 3. breach of Intellectual property rights by the contractor
- 4. breach of confidentiality by the contractor

Nothing contained in this deed, shall be construed as absolving or limiting the liability of the Contractor under said Contract between the Company and the Contractor. That this Indemnity Bond is irrevocable and the condition of the bond is that the Contractor shall duly and punctually comply with the terms and the conditions of this deed and contractual provisions to the satisfaction of the Company.

In witness where of M/s xxxxxxxxxxxx these presents on the day, month and year first, above written at xxxxxxxx by the hand of its signatory Mr. xxxxxxxxxxx.

Witness:

- 1.
- 2.

Form No: F-25 (Rev 00)

CONSORTIUM AGREEMENT

(To be executed on a Non Judicial Stamp Paper of the requisite value as per Stamp Duty prevalent in the respective State)

THIS AGREEMENT is made and executed on	this day of	f, by and	between (1)
M/s, (The First Part	y, i.e, the Bidder) a co	ompany incorporat	ed under the
Company's Act 1956, having its registered office	e at	(herei	n after called
the "Bidder", which expression shall include its'	successors, administ	rators, executors a	nd permitted
assigns) and (2) M/s	, (The Second	Party, i.e, the as	sociates), a
company incorporated under the Compan	y's Act 1956, hav	ring its registere	d office at
(herein after call	ed the "Associates",	which expression	shall include
its' successors, administrators, executors and p	ermitted assigns).		
WHEAEAS the Owner, Bharat Heavy Electrical	s Ltd, a Government	of India Undertakir	ng, proposes
to issue / issued an NIT (herein after referred	to as the said NIT) in	nviting bids from th	he individual
Bidders for undertakin	ng the	work	of
			at
(herein aft	er referred to as the	said works).	
WHEREAS the said NIT enables submission of	of a bid by a Consort	ium subject to fulfil	llment of the
stipulations specified in the said NIT.			
AND WHEREAS M/s	(The F	irst Party i.e. the	Ridder) will
submit its proposal in response to the	•	-	•
	as detailed	•	
REF>	do dotallo	3 III (IIO BIG GOO. 110.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
AND WHEREAS M/s	(The First Party,	i.e the Bidder) itse	If is meeting
all the qualifying requirements	except the qua	alifying require	ments of
(as de	tailed in the NIT) a	nd in order to ful	ly meet the
qualifying requirements of NIT, this tie-u	p agreement is be	eing entered into	o with M/s
(The Second	Party, the Associate	s) , who fully meet	the balance
part of the said works ().		

WHEREAS the First Party and the Second Party are contractors engaged in the business of carrying out various items of works. WHEREAS the two parties have agreed to constitute themselves into a consortium for the purpose of carrying out the said works, and that the consortium will be continued till the completion of the works in all respects.

WHEREAS the parties have agreed to certain terms and conditions in this regard:

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

- 1. First and Second parties hereby constitute themselves into a Consortium for the purpose of bidding and undertaking the said works pursuant to the said NIT as hereinafter stated.
- 2. The First Party will be the leader (Lead Partner) and will be responsible for the entire works.

CONSORTIUM AGREEMENT

3.	The First Party shall undertake the following part(s) of work detailed in the NIT namely
4.	The Second Party shall undertake the following part(s) of work detailed in the said NIT namely

- 5. The parties hereby declare and confirm that each of them will fulfill the required minimum qualifying requirements as prescribed in the said NIT for the works agreed to be undertaken by them as stated here-in-above.
- 6. It is also agreed between the parties hereto that all of them shall be individually and severally responsible for the completion of the said works as per the schedule. Further, if the Employer/Owner sustains any loss or damage on account of any breach of the Contracts, we the, Consortium partners individually and severally undertake to promptly indemnify and pay such losses / damages caused to the Employer/Owner on its written demand without any demur, reservation, contest or protest in any manner whatsoever.

Form No: F-25 (Rev 00)

7. The parties hereby agree and undertake that they shall provide adequate finances, suitable

Tools, Plants, Tractors, Trailers, other transportation equipment, other Tools & Plants, Measuring

& Monitoring Equipments (MMEs), Men and Machinery etc. for the proper and effective execution

of the works to be undertaken by them as specified here-in-above.

8. It is agreed interse between the parties hereto that all the consequences liabilities etc., arising

out of any default in the due execution of the said works shall be borne by the party in default, that

is by party in whose area of works default has occurred, provided however, so far as M/s Bharat

Heavy Electricals Limited is concerned, all the parties shall be liable jointly and severally.

IN WITNESS HEREOF the parties above named have signed this agreement on the day month and year first above written at _____(Place).

WITNESS For

1. NAME (FIRST PARTY)

2. OFFICIAL ADDRESS

WITNESS For

1. NAME (SECOND PARTY)

2. OFFICIAL ADDRESS

[The successful bidder shall have to execute the "JOINT DEED OF UNDERTAKING" in the format to be made available by BHEL at the time of awarding.

BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED DIVISION.....

Running Account Bill (Para 4.3.1 of Works Accounts Manual)

Departmental Bill No. Date:

Sub-Division:

Period of work covered in this bill:

Date of written order to commence the Work: Date of commencement

Due date of completion as per agreement

Dated:

Contract Agreement No.:

Name of the Contractor Name of the Work: Sanctioned Estimate: Code No.:

of work:

Date of approval of Competent Authority for time extension as applicable (copy to be enclosed).

I. ACCOUNT OF WORK EXECUTED

Remarks									13
Unit Payment on the basis of Quantity executed Payment on the basis of	actual measurement upto since last RA bill actual measurement since last	lit turope scorner hill							12
Quantity executed	since last RA bill								11
Payment on the basis of	actual measurement upto	date.							10
Onit									6
Rate									8
Quantity	executed	atro chair	abic date						7
Quantity as	per	agreement	agreement						9
Description of Quantity as Quantity	work								5
	work								4
ot previously			Total upto	date					3
Adhoc payment for work not previously Item No. of	measured **		Total as Since last Total upto	running	running account bill				2
Adhoc pay			Total as	per last	running	account	Pill		1

**1. Whenever payment is made on adhoc basis without actual measurements the amount in whole rupees should be entered in columns 1 to 3 only and not in columns 7 to 12

2. Whenever there is an entry in column 12 on the basis of actual measurement, the whole of the amount previously paid without detailed measurement should be adjusted by a minus entry in column 2 equivalent to the amount shown in column 1, so that the total upto date in column 3 may become nil.

(B) Deduct value of work shown on the last Running Account Bill Net value of work done since last Running Account Bill

€

Total value of work done upto date

.. Only

0

Note:
Wherever adhoc payments to contractors against running bills are made in accordance with the extant Works Policy, the amount so paid shall be adjusted.

Form WAM 6 (Contd).

_		
-		
2		
1	:	
	,	
>		
	١	
į		
2		
2		
	•	

Total value of work actually measured as per Account No. I, Column 10 Total upto date adhoc payment for work covered by approximate or plan measurements as per Account I, Col. 3 Total upto date payments [(A)+(B)] Total upto date payments already made as per entry (D) of last Running Account Bill No.	=	(A)	nts (B)	(D)	to. (D)	***************************************				***************************************		***************************************	Amounts relating to items 4 to 6 above should be entered in column II and those relating to item 7 in column I. The amount shown against item 6 and the total of item 7 should agree with each other.
		ie of work actually measured as per Account No. I, Column 10	o date adhoc payment for work covered by approximate or plan measureme count I, Col. 3	o date payments [(A)+(B)]	ount of payments already made as per entry (D) of last Running Account Bill I dated forwarded to the Accounts Department on	(c) - (b)]	s now to be made:	by deduction for value of materials supplied by BHEL vide Annexure A attached	by deduction for hire of tools and plant vide Annexure B attached		by deduction on account of security deposit	by deduction on account of Income Tax	Amounts relating to items 4 to 6 above should be entered in co

Note:

	III. CERTIFICATE OF THE ENGINEER IN CHARGE
_	The measurements on which the entries in column 7 to 12 of Part I of this Bill (Account of work executed) are based were made by.
-	
2	Certified that the methods of measurement are correct and the work has been carried out in accordance with the terms and conditions, schedules, specifications and drawings etc. forming part of the contract agreement, subject to deviations included in the deviation statement (Annexure D)
8	Certified that in addition to and quite apart from the quantities of work actually executed as shown in column 10 of Part I, some work has actually been done in connection with several items and the value of the such work is, in no case, less than the advoc payments as per column 3 of Part I, made or proposed to be made, for the convenience of the contractor in anticipation of, and subject to the results of, detailed measurement which will be made as soon as possible.
4	4 Gertified that measurements by Engineer-incharge and test check of prescribed percentage of measurements by the concerned superior authorities has been carried out.
2	Certified that there are no pending recoveries from the contractor on account of chargeable items (e.g. T&P, consumables, material, etc.) issued either by BHEL or by the customer and other recoveries like power, water, quarter, tax liability towards declaration forms etc.
9	Certified that with regard to the free issues, regular reconciliation is being done, completed upto and there are no recoveries pending from the contractor on account of such issues in excess of requirement for execution of work as per contract.
7	7 Certified that there is no pending recovery for damaged material issued free of cost.
œ	Certified that the contractor has fulfilled all the requirements as per contract with reference to statutory obligations IPF. ESI. Minimum Wases. BOCW. Insurance etc.). support services such as service mannower, computer system. TRP etc.

Signature of Contractor

Signature of Engineer in Charge Designation: Date:

Date:

IV. CERTIFICATE OF THE SENIOR ENGINEER

	Certified that the measurements have been check measured to the prescribed extent by			at site and also by the undersigned and the relevant
н	entries have been initialed in the Measurement Book. (vide pages)	(Name and Designation)	·	
2	Certified that all the measurements recorded in the measurement book have been correctly billed for	ed for		
3	Certified that all recoverable amounts in respect of materials tools and plant etc. and other charges have been correctly made vide annexures A to C attached	ges have been correctly made vide annexures A to C atta	ached.	
Certified fo	Certified for payment * of Rsnly)			
* Here spe	* Here specify the net amount payable.			
Date:				Signature of Senior Engineer
	V, ENTR	V. ENTRIES TO BE MADE IN THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT		
				Code No.:
Accounts B	Accounts Bill No			ALLOCATION
Entered in	Entered in Journal Book vide entry No dated	Estimate No :	Debit	Credit
Passed for			(Gross amount)	(Deductions)
Less Deductions	tions Rs	Name of Work :		
Net amour	Net amount payable	Account code head		
(Rupees	(Rupeesonly)			
Payable to	Payable to Shri / M/s			
Entered in	Entered in Contractors ledger No	Total		
	Assistant	Accountant		Finance Executive
	Date:	Date:		Date:

ANNEXURE A

Statemen	t showing details	of materials issued to the cor	Statement showing details of materials issued to the contractor Shri / M/S. Trespect of Contract Agreement / Work Order No. Dated. and covered by the agreement		i	spect of Contract Agre	ement / Work Orde	er No	Dated	on pue	vered by the agreem	ent
	,						-					
SI.No.	Stores Issue Voucher No. and date	issue voucher No. and date allotted by stores to the SIV	Issue voucher No. and date Description of material issued allotted by stores to the SIV issued to the contractor	Quantity issued		Quantity actually incorporated in the work	Balance quantity with contractor		- - 1	If recoverable from the contractor	ontractor	
				Free	Chargeable		Free Chargeabl	Rate at which recoverable	Amount	Amount recovered upto previous bill	Balance now recovered	Remarks
1	2	3	4	2	9	7	6 8	10	=	12	13	14
Certified t	hat	Certified that(balance quantity of free i	free issue material as per Col. 8 above) is physically available with the Contractor.	we) is physically ≀	available with t	he Contractor.	Total					
Signature	Signature of Contractor			vi	ignature of En	Signature of Engineer in Charge			Signature of Senior Engineer	r Engineer		
Date:				•	Date:				Date:			
						ANNEXURE B						
Statemen	t showing tools aı	nd plant issued to the contrav	Statement showing tools and plant issued to the contractor Shri/M/s			in respect	of Contract Agreer	nent No	Dated			
SI. No.	Description	Description of Tools and Plant Issued	Period for which issued	pen	Rate at which	Rate at which recovery is to be made	Amount recoverable		Amount recovered upto previous bill	Balance Recovered now	mou pa	Remarks
1		2	6			4	5		9	7		8
											-	
				+								
					_	TOTAL					ſ	
					-							
Signature Date :	Signature of Contractor Date:			s a	Signature of En Date:	Signature of Engineer in Charge Date :			Signature of Senior Engineer Date:	r Engineer		

Form WAM 6 (Contd.)

ANNEXURE C

							1				1		
S. No.	Particulars		'n	Unit	Quantity	ntity	Rate		Amount recoverable	Amount recovered up to previous bill		Amount now recovered	Remarks
1	2		3		4		S		9	7	H	8	6
									ļ				-
1 Water	Water charges												
2 Electric	Electricity charges												
3 Seignor	Seignorage charges												
4 Medica	Medical charges												
5 Cost of	Cost of empty gunny bags and empty containers not returned	nd empty		_									
9													
7													
8													
							TOTAL						
Signature of Contractor Date:	ractor					Signature of Engineer in Charge Date :	ngineer in Cha	rge				Signature of Senior Engineer Date:	ineer
Name of the Contractor:	ractor:					30	ANNEXURE D DEVIATION STATEMENT	E D TEMENT			Contrac	Contract Agreement No	
Name of Work:											Date:		
S. No. Descri	Description of Unit	Quantity as per agreement	Quantity as executed	Quantity further anticipated	Total quantity anticipated on completion	Rate as per agreement	Rate as executed	Amount as per agreement	Amount as executed	Amount further anticipated	Total Amount anticipated on completion	Difference	Reason for deviation with authority, if any
_	_						\dashv					Excess Savings	
1	2 3	4	2	9	7	8	6	10	11	12	13	14 15	16
-													
							\dagger						

Signature of Engineer in Charge Date:

Signature of Senior Engineer Date:

Division: Date of Written order to commence the work:

Date of commencement of the Work: Dated:

Sanctioned Estimate: Contract Agreement/ Work Order No: Date of actual completion of the work:

Departmental Bill No:
Date:
Name of the Contractor:
Name of the Work:

Sub-Division:

Due date of completion as per Agreement:

I. ACCOUNT OF WORK EXECUTED

** Whenever there is an entry in column 12 on the basis of actual measurement, the whole of the amount previously paid without detailed measurement should be adjusted by a minus entry in column 2 equivalent to the amount shown in column 1, so that the total upto date in column 3 may become mil.

Total value of work done upto date	€	
Deduct value of work shown on the last Running Account Bill	(B)	
Net value of work done since last Running Account Bill	(c)	******
Rupees (in words) Only		\u00e4lu0 ········

•	
5	
ī	
2	
ì	
í	
4	
_	
2	
╡	
2	
9	
5	
⋝	
ű	
2	
_	

											Å
											no
(A)	(B)	(c)									
Total value of work actually measured as per Account No. I column 10	Deduct amount of payments aiready made as per last funning account bill No	Payment now to be made $[\{A\}$ - $\{B\}$ Deduct amounts recoverable from the contractor on account of :	a) Materials supplied by BHEL vide Annexure A attached	b) Hire of tools and plant vide Annexure B attached	c) Other charges vide Annexure C attached	d) Income Tax	Total Deductions	Balance	Refunds of Security Deposit	Net amount to be paid to the contractor	Net value Rupees (in words)
1	2	к 4						2	9	7	

Signature of the Contractor

Date:

III CERTIFICATE OF THE ENGINEER IN CHARGE

e measurements on which the entries in columns 7 to 11 of Part I of this bill (Account of work executed) are based were made by	
are recorded at pagesof measurement book No	
statement showing the quantities of stores issued to the contractor (whether free or on recovery basis) and their disposal is attached.	

Date:

Signature of Engineer incharge Designation:

IV CERTIFICATE OF THE SENIOR ENGINEER

. Certified that I have personally inspected the work and that the work has been physically completed on the due date in accordance with the terms and conditions, schedules, specifications and drawings etc., forming part of the contact greenents, ablosing to the deviations noted in Annewture D. Annewtur	has been physically completed on the nexure D). rescribed extent by	due date in accordan	ce with the terms and co	nditions, schedules, spec	ifications and drawings etc., forming part of the contract and by the
ndersigned at site and the relevant enter because have been initiated in the measurement book (vide pages	neasurement book (vide pages	((Name and Designation)	nation)
Certified that the measurements have been technically checked with reference to contract drawings, deviations etc. Certified that the measurements have been technically checked with reference to contract drawings, deviations etc.	reference to contract drawings, devia	tions etc.	20 to 100		
Setting una un integratements recorded in the inegratement book have been contractly made vide Annexures. A to C and that there are no other demands outstanding against the contractor on this respect of stores, tools and plant, water, electricity charges etc. have been correctly made vide Annexures. A to C and that there are no other demands outstanding against the contractor on this	nave been confectly billed for at the collant, water, electricity charges etc. ha	in act rates of applications we been correctly made	de vide Annexures A to 0	and that there are no ot	ther demands outstanding against the contractor on this
nutact	ther charged to the contractor or dire	ct to the work) have b	een technically checked	and represent fair and rea	asonable issues for the items of work executed vide
mesure c. Certified that all statutory requirements including PF, ESI, Minimum wages, Insurance, GST, BOCW, etc. are compiled with by the Contractor. This should be duly backed by the relevant documents.	wages, Insurance, GST, BOCW, etc. an	e complied with by th	e Contractor. This shoule	d be duly backed by the re	elevant documents.
ertified for payment of * Rs(Rupees(Rupees	eessonly).	only).			
Here specify the net amount payable				Signature of Senior Engineer	ior Engineer
				Date	
	IV ENTRIES TO BI	IV ENTRIES TO BE MADE IN THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT	CE DEPARTMENT		
		Account code head	Debit	Credit	
			(Gross Amount)	(Deductions)	
assed forRsRs.					
ess DeductionsRsRs					
let Amount PayableRsRs					
Rupeesonly)					1
					1 1
		TOTAL			
ssistant	Accountant			Finance Executive	cutive
Jate:	Date:			Date:	

ANNEXURE A Part I

Sub-	Statement sh	nowing details	Statement showing details of materials issued to the contractor Shri / M/Sand covered by the agreement. Work Order NoDatedand covered by the agreement.	he contractor Shri /	/ M/s	ni	respect of Contr	act Agreeme	nt / Work Ord€	er No	Dated		. and coverec	d by the agreer	nent.
1 2 3 4 5 5 5 6 7 8 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	SI.No.	Stores Issue Voucher No. and date	Issue voucher No. ar date allotted by store: the SIV		of material ued to the actor	Quantity issued	Quantity ac incorporated work		Whether coverable om the tractor or plied free		lf rec	overable from	t he Contrac	ctor	
1										Rate at which recoverable	Amount	Amoun recovered i previous		lance now ecovered	Remarks
Total Contractor Signature of Engineer in Charge Signature of Engineer in Charge Signature of Senior Engineer in Charge Signature Signature of Senior Engineer in Charge Signature Signature Senior Engineer in Charge Signature Si	T.	2	en en		+	20	9	_		 	6	10	_	11	12
Total To				-				$\left\{ \ \right\}$							
Total Contractor Signature of Engineer in Charge Parts: Date: Date: Date: Date: Date: Date: Date: Date: ANNEXURE A Fart II No. and Date Signature of Senior Engineer Date: Date: Date: Date: Date: Date: Date: Date: Contract Agreement / Work Order No															
Total Contractor Signature of Engineer in Change Signature of Senior Engineer and Change Signature of Senior Engineer Signature of Senior Engineer Signature of Senior Engineer Senior Enginee															
The store of Contractor and Date: Signature of Engineer in Charge Signature of Engineer in Charge Signature of Senior Engineer									Total						
ANNEKURE A Fart II nent showing details of materials issued to the contract or Shri / M/S	Signature of	Contractor				Signatuı	re of Engineer in	Charge			Signature of Sen	ior Engineer			
Part II Inent showing details of materials issued to the contractor Shri / M/S	Date:					Date:					Date:				
No Stores Issue Voucher Issue Voucher No. and date Description of materials is sued to the contractor Shri / M/S							ANNEXU	JRE A II							
Stores issue Voucher No. and date allotted by stores to the SIV issued to the contractor No. and date allotted by stores to the SIV issued to the contractor and date allotted by stores to the SIV issued to the contractor and date allotted by stores to the SIV issued to the contractor and Date. 1 2 3 4 4 5 6 6 7 8 9 10 Increased in this bill should be shown against Item 4 (a) of the memorandum of payments. The amounts of taxes and departmental charges recovered in this bill should be incorporated in Annexure.	Statement sh.	nowing details o	of materials issued to tl	he contractor Shri /	/ M/s		in respect of C	Contract Agre	ement / Work	Order No	Dated	and no	ot covered by	y the agreeme	nt
Stores Issue Voucher No. and date Description of material No. and Date Stores Issue Voucher No. and date Description of material Round Date Stores Issue Voucher No. and date Description of material Round Date Amount Round Date Round Dat								Ousntity							
1 2 8 9 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	SI.No	Stores Issue No.and		cher No. and date y stores to the SIV				actually incorporated the work					Balance now recovered		Remarks
TOTAL Add Departmental Charges Add GST (Wherever applicable) GRAND TOTAL Signature of Contractor Signature of Engineer-in-Charge Date: Date: Date: Date: Date: Date: On the memorandum of payments. The amounts of taxes and departmental charges recovered in this bill should be incorporated in Annexure C.	1	2		3	4		2	9	7		8	6	10		11
TOTAL Add Departmental Charges Add GST (Wherever applicable) GRAND TOTAL GRAND TOTAL GRAND TOTAL Signature of Engineer-in-Charge Date: Date: Note: Cost of materials recovered in this bill should be shown against item 4 (a) of the memorandum of payments. The amounts of taxes and departmental charges recovered in this bill should be incorporated in Annexure C.															
TOTAL Add Departmental Charges Add SST (Wherever applicable) GRAND TOTAL Signature of Contractor Signature of Engineer-in-Charge Date: Date: Note: Cost of materials recovered in this bill should be shown against item 4 (a) of the memorandum of payments. The amounts of taxes and departmental charges recovered in this bill should be incorporated in Annexure C.															
Signature of Contractor Signature of Engineer-in-Charge Date: Date: Note: Cost of materials recovered in this bill should be shown against item 4 (a) of the memorandum of payments. The amounts of taxes and departmental charges recovered in this bill should be incorporated in Annexure C.							F 4 4 0	OTAL .dd Departme .dd GST (Whe iRAND TOTAL	intal Charges rever applicab	(e)					
Note: Cost of materials recovered in this bill should be shown against item 4 (a) of the memorandum of payments. The amounts of taxes and departmental charges recovered in this bill should be incorporated in Annexure C.	Signature of Date:	Contractor			s c	ignature of Engineer ate:	-in-Charge					Sign	nature of Ser	nior Engineer	
	Note: Cost of	materials reco	wered in this bill should	d be shown against	item 4 (a) of the	memorandum of pa	ayments. The an	nounts of tax	es and departr	nental charges	recovered in this	bill should be	incorporated	d in Annexure (ن

Form WAM 7 (Contd.)

ANNEXURE B

Since Description of Tooks and Plant Notwork Notwork Notward Signature of Contract o	ent sh	Statement showing tools and plant issued to the contractor Shri /M/5	M/s	in respect of contract Agree	ement / Work Order No	Dated		
10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	1		Period for which issued	Rate at which recovery is to be made	Amount recoverable	Amount recovered upto previous bill	Balance now recovered	Remarks
TOTAL Signature of Engineer-in-Charge Amount recovered Upto Amount recovered Am	11	2	æ	4	5	9	7	8
TOTAL	- 1			-				
FOTAL	- 1							
TOTAL	- 1							
TOTAL Signature of Engineer-in-Charge Date	- 1							
TOTAL	- 1							
Signature of Engineer-In-Charge Annexuse	- 1							
TOTAL Signature of Engineer-in-Charge Particulars Signature of Engineer-in-Charge Particulars Date Amount recovered upto Amount now recovered Amount recovered upto Amount now recovered Amount now r								
Signature of Engineer-in-Charge Signature of Engineer-in-Charge								
Signature of Engineer-in-Charge ANNEXURE C ANNEXURE C ANNEXURE C ANNEXURE C Annexure coveries to be made from the contractor ShrifM/s				TOTAL				
Signature of Fingineer-in-Charge Pate				•				•
ANNEXURE C ANNEXURE ANNEXURE Annexical are particulars Particulars 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 4 0 other recoveries to be made from the contractor Shri/M/s		Contractor		Signature of Enginee	r-in-Charge		Signatur	e of Senior Engineer
ANNEXURE C Sample of other recoveries to be made from the contractor Shri/M/s				Date			Date	
lis of other recoveries to be made from the contractor Shri/M/s				ANNEXURE C				
Particulars Unit Quantity Rate Amount recovered upto Amount now recovered		owing details of other recoveries to be made from th	he contractor Shri/M/s	ln respect of	Contract Agreement / W	ork Order No	Dated	******
Particulars Unit Quantity Rate Amount Ecovered upto Amount recovered upto Amount now recovered								
2 3 4 6 5 6 7 7 8 8 4 8 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 4 8 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 4 8 5 6 6 7 7 8 8 8 6 6 7 7 8 8 8 6 8 9 7 8 8 8 9 8 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9 9		Particulars					rt now recovered	Remarks
1896								
tharges tharges The graph of th		2			9	7	8	6
The figures of the figures and empty containers not a part gunny bags and empty containers not a part gunny bags and empty containers not a part a pa		Material process						
harges npty gunny bags and empty containers not TOTAL Signature of Engineer in Charge		Flectricity charges						
TOTAL Signature of Engineer in Charge Date Public gumny bags and empty containers not and empty containers not and empty containers on an empty gunny bags and empty containers on a container of Engineer in Charge		Medical charges						
TOTAL Signature of Engineer in Charge Date		Cost of empty gunny bags and empty containers not returned	t d					
TOTAL Signature of Engineer in Charge Date								
TOTAL Signature of Engineer in Charge Date								
TOTAL Signature of Engineer in Charge Date								
Signature of Engineer in Charge Date			01	TAL				
Signature of Engineer in Charge Date								
		Contractor		Signature of Enginee	ır in Charge		Signatur	e of Senior Engineer
				Date			Date	0

ANNEXURE D DEVIATION STATEMENT

Name of the Contractor: Name of the Work:

Contract Agreement/Work Order No. Date:

Reason for the deviation with authority, if any		12			
Difference	Savings	11			
Diffe	Excess	10			
Amount as executed		6			
Amount as per agreement		8			
Rate as executed		2			
Rate as per agreement		9			
Quantity as executed		2			
Quantity as per agreement Quantity as executed		4			
Unit		3			
Description of Item		2			
SL. No.		1			

Signature of Engineer in Charge

Signature of Senior Engineer Date:

ANNEXURE E

Statement s	Statement showing the consumption of	of materials issu	or materials issued to the contractor Shr/M/s		in respect of (Contract Agreeme	It / Work Order N.	oDated.			
Name of the Work:	Work:										
					ON RECOVERY BASIS	SIS					
SL. No.	Description of material	Unit	Quantity actually issued	Quantity actually incorporated in the work	Balance	Particulars of disposal of balance	Quantity to be issued as per approved data for work actually done	Quantity to be Variation in disposal of approved data (difference balance for work actually between colum 5 done	Quantity to be variation in Rate chargeable issued as per consumption for excess/short disposal of approved data for work actually between colum 5 any	Amount Recoverable for excess/short consumption, including materials not returned, if any	Remarks
								More Less			
1	Cement										
2	Bricks										
3	Wood										
-	Arbortor Shoot										

Signature of Contractor

Signature of Engineer in Charge Date:

Signature of Senior Engineer Date:

Note

1. The quantities shown in columns 4 and 5 above should tally with those shown in columns 5 & 6 respectively of Annexure A (Part I and II)

1. The quantities shown in columns 4 and 5 above should tally with those shown in columns 8.

2. Data statement of theoretical consumption should be attached in support of quantity specified in column 8.

ANNEXURE F

Name of the Work:	Work:				FREE OF COST						
SI.No	Stores Issue Voucher No.	Description of material	Unit	Quantity issued	Quantity required consumed in the Balance (if any) disposal for the for material not as per data work balance returned	Quantity consumed in the work	Balance (if any)	Nature of disposal for the balance	Rate chargeable for material not returned	Amount recoverable for material not returned	Remarks
		m	4	S	9			6	10		12

Signature of Senior Engineer Date:

Signature of Engineer in Charge Date:

Signature of Contractor Date: Form WAM 7 (Contd.)

ANNEXURE G

QUESTIONNAIRE TO BE ANSWERED BY THE ENGINEER IN CHARGE AND SENIOR ENGINEER (Correct particulars and answers to be recorded)

- 1. Name of the Work:
- Date of commencement of the Work:
- 4. Contract agreement /Work Order No. and date:
- 5. Reference to the supplementary Agreement No. if any:
- 7. Whether sanction of the competent authority and financial concurrence of the Finance Department for award of the work has been accorded? If so, cite reference.

Whether administrative approval and technical sanction has been accorded by the competent authority? If so, cite reference?

- 8. Whether the work has been completed in time? If not whether penalty has been levied or sanction of the competent authority for extension of time granted and communicated to the Finance Department with reasons for grant of extension? (Due and actual date of completion of the work and reference to letter No. and date granting the extension of time should be given).
- 9. (a) Whether the rates allowed in the bill have been checked with the contract agreement?
- (b) Whether the rates for extra/supplemental items have been approved by the competent authority and the sanction communicated to the Finance Department together with
 - rate analysis? If so, cite reference
- 10. Whether deviations have been approved by the competent authority? If yes, give reference to the approval; if not, give reasons.
- 11. Whether the rates of recovery of stores issued to the contractor which are not provided for in the contract agreement have been settled in consultation with Finance?
- 12. Whether discrepancies pointed out by the Finance department in the stores statement have been reconciled and accepted by the Finance Department?
- 13. Whether materials issued to the contractor in excess of the theoretical requirements have been returned to the Stores department and the No. and date of such returned stores vouchers have been shown in Stores statement? If not, whether the cost of such excess materials has been recovered at the prescribed rate? Whether consumption statements in respect of materials chargeable to the work have been attached to the bill?
 - 14. Whether consumption of materials shown has been technically checked by Senior Engineer?
- 15. Whether materials issued and used in the work is not less than that required for consumption in work according to our specifications? If consumption is less, whether necessary recovery has been made in the bill?
- 16. Whether measurements have been checked by the Engineer and Senior Engineer to the extent required and certificates of check recorded in the measurement books?
- 17. Whether contractor has signed the bill and the measurement books without reservations? If not, whether reasons have been intimated to the Finance Department?
- 18. Whether arithmetical calculations have been checked and certificate recorded in the measurement books by a person other than the one who calculated initially?
- 19. Whether any work was done at the risk and cost of the contractor and whether such cost has been recovered from him? Give particulars.
- 20. Whether all advance payments on running accounts have been recovered?
 21. Whether all the recoveries due for services given to the contractor like rent of accommodation, water charges, electricity charges have been recovered and whether payments
 - made by the company on behalf of the contractor have been adjusted?
 - Whether the files containing abstracts from measurement books/standard measurement books have been completed/updated?
 Whether hire charges for tools & plant have been recovered and the statement of hire charges with full details attached?
- 24. Whether the certificate of workmanship and completion of work according to specifications, drawings etc. is recorded by Engineer Incharge/Senior Engineer and whether
 - recoveries have been made for defective works, if any?
- 25. Whether all corrections in the bill/measurement books etc. have been neatly made and attested and there are no overwriting?
- 26. Whether final measurements have been taken as soon as possible after completion of the work and the certificate of completion issued? If not, whether reasons for delay have been recorded and communicated to finance department?
- 27. In respect of quantities reduced in the final bill as compared to the running payment, whether adequate reasons have been recorded and communicated to finance department?
- 28. Whether the expenditure has been classified correctly according to heads of account recorded in the sanctioned estimate?
- 29. Whether the work has been completed within the estimated cost? If not, what is the percentage of excess over the sanctioned estimate/ administrative approval? In case the excess is beyond the competency of the Senior Engineer, what action has been taken for obtaining the approval of the authority competent to sanction the excess?
 - 30. (a) If the contractor has furnished bank guarantee in lieu of cash security deposit towards proper execution of works and guarantee against defects during the maintenance
 - period, whether the period of currency of the bank guarantee covers the entire maintenance period?
 - (b) If not whether security deposit has been proposed to be recovered from the final bill?
- 31. Whether all the previous audit objections raised on running account bills have been settled? If so, cite references.

Signature of Engineer in Charge Date:

Signature of Senior Engineer Date:

BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED DIVISION.....

Claim for Refund of Security Deposit (Para 4.7.4 of Works Accounts Manual)

Ref No.:				Date:	
1.	Name and address of the	contractor :			
2.	Contract Agreement/Wor	k Order No. :			
3.	Date of contract agreeme	ent/work order :			
4.	Name of the work underta	aken :			
5.	Date of commencement of	of the work :			
6.	Date of completion of the	work :			
7.	Date on which security de	eposit refund falls due a	as per contract:		
8.	Amount deposited/recove	ered			
	Details	Mode	Amount		
9. LE	ESS amounts recoverable (with details)				
	I. Amount spent by BHEL on maintenance :				
	II. Payments made	e on behalf of contracto	r :		
	III. Court dues / pe	nalties / compensation	:		
	IV. Other recoverie	s for services etc.	:		
	V. Security deposit	t released with final bill	(%) :		
		(0.5)			
10. Ne	t amount recommended fo	·			
	Details	Mode	Amount		
		<u>I</u>			

Date: Signature of Engineer in Charge:

CERTIFICATE TO BE FURNISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR

material supp	claim or demand outstanding against BHEL lied or any other account arising out of or connected dated) and the payment of this bill shall be	d with the contract agreement/work order
Date	:	Signature of Contractor
	CERTIFICATE TO BE FURNISHED BY S	SENIOR ENGINEER
Certified that		
	payment recommended for release is in order and the ded in the claim outstanding from the contractor;	nere are no demands other than those
the w	maintenance period as per the contract agreement orks required to be carried out by him during the pe penses incurred by the company on carrying out suc	riod of maintenance to our satisfaction, and
- All the	e objections raised so far have been settled;	
	te of refund of security deposit has been made in the ement/work order.	e measurement book and contract
Date	: Signat	ture of Senior Engineer
	FOR USE IN FINANCE DEPA	<u>RTMENT</u>
Passed for Rsonly)	(Rupees	

Accountant Accounts Officer

BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED DIVISION...... Claim for Refund of Retention Amount

Ref No.:				Date:		
1.	Name and address of the	e contractor :				
2.	Contract Agreement/Wor	k Order No. :				
3.	Date of contract agreement	ent/work order :				
4.	Name of the work under	aken :				
5.	Date of commencement	of the work :				
6.	Date of completion of the	work :				
7.	Date on which Retention	n Amount refund falls o	lue as per contract:			
8.	Amount deposited/recove	ered				
	Details	Mode	Amount			
9. LES	ESS amounts recoverable (with details)					
	I. Amount spent b	by BHEL on maintenance	ce :			
	II. Payments mad	e on behalf of contracto	r :			
	III. Court dues / pe	nalties / compensation	:			
	IV. Other recoverie	s for services etc.	:			
10. Net	t amount recommended fo	or release (8-9)				
	Details	Mode	Amount			
	Dotalis	IVIOGO	Tunount			

Date: Signature of Engineer in Charge:

CERTIFICATE TO BE FURNISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR

material supplied or any	mand outstanding against BHELfor the work done or for labor or other account arising out of or connected with the contract agreement/work order) and the payment of this bill shall be in full and final.
Date:	Signature of Contractor
<u>CI</u>	ERTIFICATE TO BE FURNISHED BY SENIOR ENGINEER
Certified that	
	commended for release is in order and there are no demands other than those aim outstanding from the contractor;
- All the objections	raised so far have been settled;
- A note of refund agreement/work	of Retention Amount has been made in the measurement book and contract order.
Date:	Signature of Senior Engineer
	FOR USE IN FINANCE DEPARTMENT
Passed for Rsonly)	(Rupees

Accounts Officer

Accountant

PROCEDURE FOR CONDUCT OF CONCILIATION PROCEEDINGS

- **1.** The proceedings of Conciliation shall broadly be governed by Part-III of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 or any statutory modification thereof and as provided herein:
- The party desirous of resorting to Conciliation shall send an invitation/notice 2. in writing to the other party to conciliate specifying all points of Disputes with details of the amount claimed. The party concerned shall not raise any new thereafter. **Parties** shall also issue not claim any interest claims/counterclaims from the date of notice invoking Conciliation till the conclusion of the Conciliation proceedings. If BHEL is to initiate Conciliation, then, the invitation to Conciliate shall be extended to the concerned Stakeholder in Format-31 hereto. Where the stakeholder is to initiate the Conciliation, the notice for initiation of Conciliation shall be sent in Format-**32** hereto.
- **3.** The party receiving the invitation/notice for Conciliation shall within 30 days of receipt of the notice of Conciliation intimate its consent for Conciliation along with its counter-claims, if any.
- 4. The Conciliation in a matter involving claim or counter-claim (whichever is higher) up to Rs 5 crores shall be carried out by sole Conciliator nominated by BHEL while in a matter involving claim or counter-claim (whichever is higher) of more than Rs 5 crores Conciliation shall be carried out by 3 Conciliators nominated by BHEL. The appointment of Conciliator(s) shall be completed and communicated by the concerned Department/Group of BHEL Unit/Division/Region/Business Group to the other party and the Conciliator(s) within 30 days from the date of acceptance of the invitation to conciliate by the concerned party in the **Format-33**. The details of the Claim, and counter-claim, if any, shall be intimated to the Conciliator(s) simultaneously in **Format-30**.
- **5.** The Parties shall be represented by only their duly authorized in-house executives/officers and neither Party shall be represented by a Lawyer.
- appropriate communication/notice to both the parties as soon as possible but not later than 30 days from the date of his/their appointment. The hearings in the Conciliation proceeding shall ordinarily be concluded within two (2) months and, in exceptional cases where parties have expressed willingness to settle the matter or there exists possibility of settlement in the matter, the proceedings may be extended by the IEC by a maximum of further 2 months

with the consent of the Parties subject to cogent reasons being recorded in writing.

- 7. The IEC shall thereafter formulate recommendations for settlement of the Disputes supported by reasons at the earliest but in any case within 15 days from the date of conclusion of the last hearing. The recommendations so formulated along with the reasons shall be furnished by the IEC to both the Parties at the earliest but in any case within 1 month from the date of conclusion of the last hearing.
- **8.** Response/modifications/suggestions of the Parties on the recommendations of the IEC are to be submitted to the IEC within time limit stipulated by the IEC but not more than 15 days from the date of receipt of the recommendations from the IEC.
- **9.** In the event, upon consideration, further review of the recommendations is considered necessary, whether by BHEL or by the other Party, then, the matter can be remitted back to the IEC with request to reconsider the same in light of the issues projected by either/both the Parties and to submit its recommendations thereon within the following 15 days from the date of remitting of the case by either of the Parties.
- **10.** Upon the recommendations by the Parties, with or without modifications, as considered necessary, the IEC shall be called upon to draw up the Draft Settlement Agreement in terms of the recommendations.
- 11. When a consensus can be arrived at between the parties only in regard to any one or some of the issues referred for Conciliation the draft Settlement Agreement shall be accordingly formulated in regard to the said Issue(s), and the said Settlement Agreement, if signed, by the parties, shall be valid only for the said issues. As regards the balance issues not settled, the parties may seek to resolve them further as per terms and conditions provided in the contract.
- **12.** In case no settlement can be reached between the parties, the IEC shall by a written declaration, pronounce that the Conciliation between the parties has failed and is accordingly terminated.
- **13.** Unless the Conciliation proceedings are terminated in terms of para 22 (b), (c) & (d) herein below, the IEC shall forward his/its recommendations as to possible terms of settlement within one (1) month from the date of last hearing. The date of first hearing of Conciliation shall be the starting date for calculating the period of 2 months.

- 14. In case of 3 members IEC, 2 members of IEC present will constitute a valid quorum for IEC and meeting can take place to proceed in the matter after seeking consent from the member who is not available. If necessary, videoconferencing may be arranged for facilitating participation of the members. However, the IEC recommendations will be signed by all members. Where there is more than one (1) Conciliator, as a general rule they shall act jointly. In the event of differences between the Members of IEC, the decision/recommendations of the majority of the Members of IEC shall prevail and be construed as the recommendation of the IEC.
- **15.** The Draft Settlement Agreement prepared by the IEC in terms of the consensus arrived at during the Conciliation proceedings between the Parties shall be given by the IEC to both the parties for putting up for approval of their respective Competent Authority.
- Authority viz. the Board Level Committee on Alternative Dispute Resolution (BLCADR) for approval, concurrence of the other party's Competent Authority to the draft settlement agreement shall be obtained by the other party and informed to BHEL within 15 days of receipt of the final draft settlement agreement by it. Upon approval by the Competent Authority, the Settlement Agreement would thereafter be signed by the authorized representatives of both the Parties and authenticated by the members of the IEC.
- **17.** In case the Draft Settlement Agreement is rejected by the Competent Authority of BHEL or the other Party, the Conciliation proceedings would stand terminated.
- **18.** A Settlement Agreement shall contain a statement to the effect that each of the person(s) signing thereto (i) is fully authorized by the respective Party(ies) he/she represents, (ii) has fully understood the contents of the same and (iii) is signing on the same out of complete freewill and consent, without any pressure, undue influence.
- **19.** The Settlement Agreement shall thereafter have the same legal status and effect as an arbitration award on agreed terms on the substance of the dispute rendered by an arbitral tribunal passed under section 30 of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996.
- **20.** Acceptance of the Draft Settlement Agreement/recommendations of the Conciliator and/or signing of the Settlement Agreement by BHEL shall however, be subject to withdrawal/closure of any arbitral and/or judicial proceedings initiated by the concerned Party in regard to such settled issues.

- 21. Unless otherwise provided for in the agreement, contract or the Memorandum of Understanding, as the case may be, in the event of likelihood of prolonged absence of the Conciliator or any member of IEC, for any reason/incapacity, the Competent Authority/Head of Unit/Division/Region/Business Group of BHEL may substitute the Conciliator or such member at any stage of the proceedings. Upon appointment of the substitute Conciliator(s), such reconstituted IEC may, with the consent of the Parties, proceed with further Conciliation into the matter either de-novo or from the stage already reached by the previous IEC before the substitution.
- **22.** The proceedings of Conciliation under this Scheme may be terminated as follows:
 - a. On the date of signing of the Settlement agreement by the Parties; or,
 - **b.** By a written declaration of the IEC, after consultation with the parties, to the effect that further efforts at conciliation are no longer justified, on the date of the declaration; or,
 - **c.** By a written declaration of the Parties addressed to the IEC to the effect that the Conciliation proceedings are terminated, on the date of the declaration; or,
 - **d.** By a written declaration of a Party to the other Party and the IEC, if appointed, to the effect that the Conciliation proceedings are terminated, on the date of the declaration; or,
 - **e.** On rejection of the Draft Settlement Agreement by the Competent Authority of BHEL or the other Party.
- **23.** The Conciliator(s) shall be entitled to following fees and facilities:

S1 No	Particulars	Amount	
1	Sitting fees	Each Member shall be paid a Lump Sum	
		fee of Rs 75,000/- for the whole case	
		payable in terms of paragraph No.	
		27 herein below.	
2	Towards drafting of	In cases involving claim and/or counter-	
	settlement agreement	claim of up to Rs 5crores.	
		Rs 50,000/- (Sole Conciliator) In	
		cases involving claim and/or	
		counter-claim of exceeding Rs 5 crores	
		but less than Rs 10 crores.	
		Rs 75,000 (per Conciliator)	

SNo	Particulars	Amount		
		In cases involving claim and/or counter-claim of more than Rs 10 crores. Rs 1,00,000/- (per Conciliator) Note: The aforesaid fees for the drafting of the Settlement Agreement shall be paid on the, Signing of the Settlement Agreement after approval of the Competent Authority or Rejection of the proposed Settlement Agreement by the Competent Authority of BHEL.		
3	Secretarial expenses	Rs 10,000/- (one time) for the whole case for Conciliation by a Sole Member IEC. Where Conciliation is by multi member Conciliators –Rs 30,000/- (one time)- to be paid to the IEC		
4	Travel and transportation and stay at outstation Retired Senior Officials of other Public Sector Undertakings (pay scale wise equivalent to or more than E-8 level of BHEL)	As per entitlement of the equivalent officer (pay scale wise) in BHEL.		
	Others	As per the extant entitlement of whole time Functional Directors in BHEL. Ordinarily, the IEC Member(s) would be entitled to travel by air Economy Class.		
5	Venue for meeting	Unless otherwise agreed in the agreement, contract or the Memorandum of Understanding, as the case may be, the venue/seat of proceedings shall be the location of the concerned Unit / Division / Region /		

S1 No	Particulars	Amount		
		Business Group of BHEL. Without prejudice to the seat/venue of the Conciliation being at the location of concerned BHEL Unit / Division / Region / Business Group, the IEC after consulting the Parties may decide to hold the proceedings at any other place/venue to facilitate the proceedings. Unless, Parties agree to conduct Conciliation at BHEL premises, the venue is to be arranged by either Party alternately.		

- **24.** The parties will bear their own costs including cost of presenting their cases/evidence/witness(es)/expert(s) on their behalf. The parties agree to rely upon documentary evidence in support of their claims and not to bring any oral evidence in IEC proceedings.
- **25.** If any witness(es) or expert(s) is/are, with the consent of the parties, called upon to appear at the instance of the IEC in connection with the matter, then, the costs towards such witness(es)/expert(s) shall be determined by the IEC with the consent of the Parties and the cost so determined shall be borne equally by the Parties.
- **26.** The other expenditures/costs in connection with the Conciliation proceedings as well as the IEC's fees and expenses shall be shared by the Parties equally.
- **27.** Out of the lump sum fees of Rs 75,000/- for Sitting Fees, 50% shall be payable after the first meeting of the IEC and the remaining 50% of the Sitting Fees shall be payable only after termination of the conciliation proceedings in terms of para 22 hereinabove.
- 28. The travelling, transportation and stay at outstation shall be arranged by concerned Unit as per entitlements as per Serial No. 4 of the Table at para 23 above, and in case such arrangements are not made by the BHEL Unit, the same shall be reimbursed to the IEC on actuals limited to their entitlement as per Serial No. 4 of the Table at Para 23 above against supporting documents. The IEC Member(s) shall submit necessary invoice for claiming the fees/reimbursements.

- **29.** The Parties shall keep confidential all matters relating to the conciliation proceedings. Confidentiality shall extend also to the settlement agreement, except where its disclosure is necessary for purposes of its implementation and enforcement or as required by or under a law or as per directions of a Court/Governmental authority/ regulatory body, as the case may be.
- **30.** The Parties shall not rely upon or introduce as evidence in any further arbitral or judicial proceedings, whether or not such proceedings relate to the Disputes that is the subject of the Conciliation proceedings:
 - **a.** Views expressed or suggestions made by the other party in respect of a possible settlement of the Disputes;
 - **b.** admissions made by the other party in the course of the Conciliator proceedings;
 - **c.** proposals made by the Conciliator;
 - **d.** The fact that the other Party had indicated his willingness to accept a proposal for settlement made by the Conciliator.
- **31.** The Parties shall not present the Conciliator(s) as witness in any Alternative Dispute Resolution or Judicial proceedings in respect of a Disputes that is/was the subject of that particular Conciliation proceeding.
- **32.** None of the Conciliators shall act as an arbitrator or as a representative or counsel of a Party in any arbitral or judicial proceeding in respect of a Disputes that is/was the subject of that particular Conciliation proceeding.
- or judicial proceedings in respect of a Disputes that is the subject matter of the Conciliation proceedings except that a Party may initiate arbitral or judicial proceedings where, in his opinion, such proceedings are necessary for preserving his rights including for preventing expiry of period of limitation. Unless terminated as per the provisions of this Scheme, the Conciliation proceedings shall continue notwithstanding the commencement of the arbitral or judicial proceedings and the arbitral or judicial proceedings shall be primarily for the purpose of preserving rights including preventing expiry of period of limitation.
- **34.** The official language of Conciliation proceedings under this Scheme shall be English unless the Parties agree to some other language.

STATEMENT OF CLAIMS/COUNTER CLAIMS TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE IEC BY BOTH THE PARTIES

1.	Chronol	logy	of the	Disputes
----	---------	------	--------	----------

- 2. Brief of the Contract/MoU/Agreement/LOI/LOA
- 3. Brief history of the Disputes:
- 4. Issues:
- 5. Details of Clam(s)/Counter Claim(s):

SI. No.	Description of claim(s)/Counter Claim	Amount (in INR)Or currency applicable in the contract	Relevant contract clause

6. Basis/Ground of claim(s)/counter claim(s) (along with relevant clause of contract)

Note– The Statement of Claims/Counter Claims may ideally be restricted to maximum limit of 20 pages. Relevant documents may be compiled and submitted along with the statement of Claims/Counter Claims. The statement of Claims/Counter Claims is to be submitted to all IEC members and to the other party by post as well as by email.

FORMAT FOR NOTICE INVOKING CONCILIATION CLAUSE BY BHEL FOR REFERRING THE DISPUTES TO CONCILIATION THROUGH IEC

To,

M/s. (Stakeholder's name)

Subject: NOTICE FOR INVOCATION OF THE CONCILIATION CLAUSE OF THE CONTRACT BY BHEL

Ref: Contract No/MoU/Agreement/LOI/LOA& date	·
Dear Sir/Madam,	

As you are aware, with reference to above referred Contract/MoU/Agreement/LOI/LOA, certain disputes have arisen, which, inspite of several rounds of mutual discussions and various correspondences have remained unresolved. The brief particulars of our claims which arise out of the above- referred Contract/MoU/Agreement/LOI/LOA are reproduced hereunder:

S1. No.	Claim description	Amount involved

As you are aware, there is a provision in the captioned Contract/MoU/Agreement/LOI/ LOA for referring disputes to conciliation.

Please note that upon receipt of your consent in writing within 30 days of the date of receipt of this letter by you, BHEL shall appoint suitable person(s) from the BHEL Panel of Conciliators.

This letter is being issued without prejudice to our rights and contentions available under the contract and law.

Thanking you Yours faithfully

Representative of BHEL

Note: The Format may be suitably modified, as required, based on facts and circumstances of the case.

FORMAT FOR NOTICE INVOKING CONCILIATION CLAUSE BY A STAKEHOLDER FOR REFERRING THE DISPUTES TO CONCILIATION THROUGH IEC

To,

BHEL (Head of the Unit/Division/Region/Business Group)

Subject: NOTICE FOR INVOCATION OF THE CONCILIATION CLAUSE OF THE CONTRACT BY A STAKEHOLDER

Ref: Co	ontract No	/MoU/	Agreemen	t/LOI/LO	OA& date		·	
Dear S	ir/Madan	n,						
As	V011	are	aware	with	reference	to	above	

As you are aware, with reference to above referred Contract/MoU/Agreement/LOI/LOA, certain disputes have arisen, which, inspite of several rounds of mutual discussions and various correspondences have remained unresolved. The brief particulars of our claims which have arisen out of the above- referred Contract/MoU/Agreement/LOI/LOA are enumerated hereunder:

S1. No.	Claim description	Amount involved

As you are aware, there is a provision in the captioned Contract/MoU/Agreement/LOI/ LOA for referring inter-se disputes of the Parties to conciliation.

We wish to refer the above-said disputes to Conciliation as per the said Clause of the captioned Contract/MoU/Agreement/LOI/ LOA. In terms of Clause ----------of Procedure i.e., Annexure ------ to the Contract/MoU /Agreement / LOI / LOA, we hereby invite BHEL to provide its consent in writing to proceed with conciliation into the above mentioned disputes within a period of 30 days from the date of this letter along with details of counter-claims, if any, which it might have with regard to the subject Contract/ MoU/ Agreement/ LOI/ LOA and to appoint suitable person(s) as Conciliator(s) from the BHEL Panel of Conciliators.

This letter is being issued without prejudice to our rights and contentions available under the contract and law.

Thanking you Yours faithfully

Representative of the Stakeholder

Note: The Format may be suitably modified, as required, based on facts and circumstances of the case.

FORMAT FOR INTIMATION TO THE STAKEHOLDER ABOUT APPOINTMENT OF CONCILIATOR/IEC

<u> </u>
To,
M/s. (Stakeholder's name)
Subject: Intimation by Bhel to the Stakeholder and Conciliator(S) ABOUT APPOINTMENT OF CONCILIATOR/IEC
Ref: Contract No/MoU/Agreement/LOI/LOA& date
Sir,
This is with reference to letter dated regarding reference of the disputes arising in connection with the subject Contract No /MoU/Agreement/LOI/LOA to conciliation and appointment of Conciliator(s).
In pursuance of the said letter, the said disputes are assigned to conciliation and the following persons are nominated as Conciliator(s) for conciliating and assisting the Parties to amicably resolve the disputes in terms of the Arbitration & Conciliation
Act, 1996 and the Procedure to the subject Contract/MoU/Agreement/LOI/LOA, if possible.
Name and contact details of Conciliator(s)
a)
b)
c)

You are requested to submit the Statement of Claims or Counter-Claims (strike off whichever is inapplicable) before the Conciliator(s) in Format 29 (enclosed herewith) as per the time limit as prescribed by the Conciliator(s).

Yours faithfully,

Representative of BHEL

CC: To Conciliator(s)... for Kind Information please.

Encl: As above

Note: The Format may be suitably modified, as required, based on facts and circumstances of the case.